1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
December 11, 2023 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 Approval of Minutes — November 13, 2023
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll
23 Annual Review of Board Policies
24 Approval of Interdistrict Attendance Agreement for 2024-25
25 Approval of Leave of Absence for Certificated Employee

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment
but cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the
Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM
CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

5.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers
Association

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Report of Action Taken

REPORTS
71 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report
7.2 School Site Council Report
7.3 Principals’ Report
7.4 HBTA Report

7.5 Update on Current Enrollment
7.6 LCAP

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
8.1 Discussion/Consider Approval of 2024 School Board Organization — Officers,
Meeting Dates, Times.
8.2 Discussion/Consider Approval of Certification of First Interim Report
8.3 Discussion/Consider Approval of MOU Humboldt Del Norte Independent Practices
Association; $2,000.



8.4 Discussion/Consider Approval of BESC Project Agreement to Replace the Cutten
Staff Room Heater, $14, 743.00.

8.5 Discussion/consider Approval of Ridgewood ASP Room Roof; approximately
$8,000.

8.6 Discussion/Consider Approval of BESC CESD Heating and Ventilation
Project-Phase 3 Change Order #CO-001:Electrical System Modifications;
$352,598.00 (Value of original contract $347,236.00 plus $352,598.00= total
$699,834.00) and Amendment.

8.7 Discussion/Consider Approval of Bus Driver Training Incentive Program, and a 5.5
hour/5 day a week. 180 day contract Bus Driver/Custodial/Maintenance position.

8.8 Consider Approval of After School Director; 220 day contract, Updated Salary
Schedule.

8.9 Discussion/Consider Approval of Afterschool Drama Program; Art and Music Grant
Funds-hire 2-3 Part-time Positions (Positions, Stipends or Contractors) for the
Program.

8.10 Discussion/Approval ELOP-Funding: Purchase of a Modular and Temporary
Family Payment Waivers for the Remaining 2023-24 School Year.

9.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
10.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

11.0 ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing
board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the
board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



Cutten School District

4182 Walmut Drive.
Eureka, CA 955’_)3 Superintendent Principal
(707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906 Becky MacQuarrie, EdD

CUTTEN BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING Minutes
November 13, 2022 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive
Eureka, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE- Meeting called to order at 6:02pm. Board Members in attendance: Dennis
Reinholtsen, Mary DeWald, Becky Reece, and Beth Johnson.

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA- Consent to agenda by Becky Reece and seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0.
2.1 Approval of Minutes —10-9-23
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll
2.3 Approval of Leave of Absence for Certificated Employee
Lindsey Watkins will be going on maternity leave starting in February. We have a sub who has been working with us
for a while named Emily Landheer that will take over her class, but she has a credential in art, so we will have to get
a waiver for her to sub the 73 days. It will be on a board agenda as we get closer to February.

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- None
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take action at
this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

4.0 REPORTS
4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report- Holiday breakfast happening December 2nd at moose lodge. $14 for family

to attend.

4.2 School Site Council Report- In May we will have a beautification day at both sites. Multi-purpose room will
be used afterwards for a movie.

43 HBTA Report- Conferences went great. Nov 1st PD training after Halloween was great. The
Halloween parade had a great turnout as well.

4.4 Principal’s Report- Great shakeout Oct 16th went great at both sites. Red Ribbon week was filled with fun.

Picture retakes Nov 16th. Student council is up and running now. Leadership is working on a math survey.
TK playground to be set up by winter break.

45 2022-2023 Student Enrollment Report-we gained 5 students-yeah!- December open enrollment is
happening.
4.6 LCAP-Surveys going out during math night to start working on goals etc.

5.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

5.1 Consider Approval of $500 for Professional Development to Certificated Employees- 1 time per year per
teacher clarified. Motioned by Mary DeWald seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0.

5.2 Discussion/Consider Approval Tree Removal (Primrose) $6000 and Donation/Sale of Firewood- Motioned
by Becky Reece seconded by Dennis Reinholtsen . Motion carried 4-0.

53 Preliminary Pupil Summary Results for the 2022-23 Administration of the California Assessment of Student

Performance and Progress (CAASPP) for English Language Arts and Math and Local Indicators- Decrease in
both of these test sections.

5.4 Discussion ELOP Funding, Afterschool & Summer School Program- Budget to be reviewed and plan
afterschool possible changes.

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CALIFORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eurcka, CA 95503 4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, C4 95503

(707) 441-3930) » Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 « Fax (707) 441-3906



Cutten School District

4182 Walnur Drive.

Eurcka, C4 93503 Superintendent. Principat
(707) 441-3900 = Fax (707) 441-3906 Becks MacOuarne, EdD
5.5 Discussion Art and Music in Schools Funding-Proposition 28- New funding for possible drama teacher, or

look at buying instruments for music as suggested by Dennis Reinholtsen.
5.6 Bond & BESC Praject Updates- Fire line to be moved, waiting on BESC to order supplies. Front Ridgewood
gate to be fixed. Spending down bond funds to complete projects and not roll forward another year.

6.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT- Professional development training for ASP on PBIS.

7.0
8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION- Mary DeWald updated on the girls Cutten team beating
Jacoby Creek which was a good accomplishment.

9.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM- Mike sent email to board members, on how many lowered health
plans and how the reserve is higher than was expected. District is saving money due to members lowering health plans
which is a huge pro for the district as per Mike.

10.0 CLOSED SESSION- Began at 7:22pm. Closed session began at 7:24 pm

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

9.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers

Association.

10.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION- Closed session ended at 8:04pm. Nothing to report. Ongoing discussion.

11.0  ADJOURNMENT- Meeting adjourned at 8:05pm

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7,
6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the govemning board by any person in
connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public
inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CAL[FORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2060 Ridgevwood Drive, Eurcka, C 93503 J182 Walmu Drive, Eureka, CA 95503

(707) 441-3930 « Fax (707) 44]-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 « Fax (707 441-3906



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 11/01/2023 through 11/30/2023

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000220982 11/0212023 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 117.95
HARDWARE
3000220983  11/02/2023 AT&T CALNET 2 21-5800 14,181.74
3000220984 11/02/2023 CA DEPT OF TAX & FEE ADMINISTR 01-5884 3.00
3000220985 11/02/2023 ERIK MENDES 01-5800 206.25
3000220986  11/02/2023 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 676.80
01-5881 10.02 686.82
3000220987 11/02/2023 PG &E 01-5520 34.64
3000220988  11/02/2023 US CELLULAR 01-5909 47.82
3000220989 11/02/2023 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5950 68.31
13-4710 806.20 874.51
3000220990  11/02/2023 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEM 01-5804 180.00
3000220991 11/02/2023 CLENDENEN'S CIDER WORKS 13-4310 220.00
3000220992 11/02/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 3,888.30
3000220993  11/02/2023 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 383.04
3000220994  11/02/2023 |magine Learning LLC 01-5884 1,750.00
3000220995  11/02/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 3,701.36
3000220996  11/02/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4396 2,733.23
13-4710 18,246.16
13-5623 121.70 21,101.09
3000220997  11/02/2023 Goodman, Kimberly A 01-4310 59.15
3000220998 11/02/2023 Hassler, Jeannette R 014310 53.66
3000220999  11/02/2023 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4391 66.67
3000221000 11/02/2023 Schiller, Krista 01-4310 135.00
3000221001 11/02/2023  Sligh, Annette M 01-4393 86.20
3000221002 11/02/2023 Hassler, Jeannette R 01-4310 1,500.00
01-5800 95.00 1,595.00
3000221701 11/15/2023 Arenivaz, Alanzo 13-4710 62.72
3000221702 11/15/2023 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 313.33
3000221703  11/15/2023 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5531 63.00
WATER
01-5623 14.00 77.00
3000221704  11/15/2023 Department of General Serv/Off ice of 01-6250 16,681.12
Fiscal Serv
3000221705 11/15/2023 Fenton Construction Services 01-5800 40,816.79
21-5800 8,581.20 49,397.99
3000221706  11/15/2023 Hinrichs, Danielle G 01-4310 72.53
3000221707  11/15/2023 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 2,408.54
3000221708  11/15/2023 HUMBOLDT CO PUBLIC HEALTH 01-5819 50.00
3000221709 11/15/2023 HUMBOLDT COUNTY DEPT OF 13-5800 500.00
HEALTH
3000221710  11/15/2023 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 21-5800 145.46
3000221711 11/15/2023 McKinleyville Glass Co. 01-5631 450.00
3000221712 11/15/2023 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 6,687.75
3000221713  11/15/2023 Morgan, Aubriana 01-4310 29.23
3000221714  11/15/2023 PG &E 01-5511 32.62
01-5520 3,604.07 3,636.69
i The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
' of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 10f3 '

Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Dec 7 2023
4:51PM

009 - Cutten Elementary School District



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2023 through 11/30/2023

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000221715 111152023 Park Associates Inc 01-6400 23,349.49
3000221716 11/15/2023 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS 21-5800 427.50
3000221717 11/15/2023 Standish, Christina J 01-4310 26.62

01-5201 43.56 70.18
3000221718 11/15/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 815.26
3000221719 11/15/2023 STUDIO W ARCHITECTS 01-6250 864.39
3000221720 11/15/2023 U.S. BANK 01-4210 4,484.20

01-4310 1,193.42

01-4391 274.76

01-5300 1,750.00 7,702.38
3000221721 11/15/2023 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,596.00
3000221722 11/15/2023 Ubeo West,LLC 01-5637 1,049.72
3000221723 11/16/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 175.60

01-4365 794.75 970.35
3000221724 11/15/2023 Verizon Wireless 01-5921 790.52
3000222040 11/16/2023 Luciani, Ashly C 01-4310 28.97
3000222041 11/16/2023 MacQuarrie, Becky L 01-4393 41.80
3000222761 11/20/2023 U.S. BANK 01-5210 463.50

01-5950 202.23

13-4710 969.37 1,635.10
3000223429 11/30/2023 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEM 01-5804 198.48
3000223430  11/30/2023 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF ED 13-4710 70.20
3000223431 11/30/2023 CLENDENEN'S CIDER WORKS 13-4310 220.00
3000223432 11/30/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 111.00

ACCOUNTING OFFICE

3000223433 11/30/2023 ENERGY RESOURCES 01-7439 5,962 93

CONSERVATION AND
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

3000223434 11/30/2023 Haley Davis 01-5800 1,350.00
3000223435 11/30/2023 HUMBOLDT WASTE MGMT. 01-5560 85.86
AUTHORITY
3000223436 11/30/2023 MAPLES SERVICE 01-5635 2,584.43
3000223437  11/30/2023 PG &E 01-5511 754.10
01-5520 34.86 788.96
3000223438 11/30/2023 PACIFIC PAPER COMPANY 01-4351 20.23
3000223439 11/30/2023 SECURITY LOCK & ALARM 01-5804 134.65
3000223440 11/30/2023 SONOMA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 01-5800 7,000.00
3000223441 11/30/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 31.99
3000223442 11/30/2023 STEWART TELECOMMUNICATIONS 01-5800 132.00
Total Number of Checks 62 187,916.95
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 51 136,360.13
13 CAFETERIA FUND 10 28,220.92
21 BUILDING FUND 4 23,335.90
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization - -
of the Board of Trustees. &recomm_er_wged that the preceding _Checks_bge approved. ) N ) - Page20of3
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Dec 7 2023

4:51PM



ReqgPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2023 through 11/30/2023

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 62 187,916.95
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 187,916.95
: The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization & ERP for Callfornia
' of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. - . Page30f3 |
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Dec 7 2023

4:51PM



V8¢ 6
€202 0€ AON (OT1IHVYOA) SEES-0|jUBD ESBUEBA 10} PBIRISUSD 101)s1Q |ooyog Asejuawalg uapng - 600

| Jo | abed
opojiied o) Juid &

(£202/1/2| = 31eq Aed Buniels 'pZ0Z = JeaA |eosi4 '6 = BIO) Aq pasayi4 ‘610 Aq padnois  uo

1 98°096 IviOoL
18N o187z
SPIOH X984yD
1oN sAjebaN 19°910°} 19'910°}
HOV 18N [elned suopnquUuod gLy 19l Alligen usia
| 98°'096 SYo38YH suononpaqg ¢y 00'G.6 sbujuseq ssoin
sysodaq 10810 Aed 19N 98096
13N _ _ vivda ONIONVIvd
HOV PIOA
$HO8YD [80UED Sonilgel JopuaA
panssiay sy28YD Jopusp
6.02/L€/Z1 8leQ SS320.d 10§ ansstay/|asued _ *’ 6202/1£/Z4 @eQq Aed Joj Arewwing Jopusp
GL'GS 19°Ly 142 4% SIviol
oo Tviol8ns 00°526 L 00°526 ) WL1OL
00526 ] 00546 L pajedinlad
7 sasso0lo) Joalqng lelol J1afojdwiz aakojdwg SNOILDONAa3aa 7 _ seafojdwg ajeway adA | uosiad SONINYVY3
00’ aviolans 00°5.6 Iv.Lol
00°'S.6 seisqng
7 sassolg) Jo3[qng leyol 1afojdwz aakojdwg SNOILONA3Y ; _m«:vEum:.;E awoou| dnoug Aq SONINYVYI _
G1'SS L9’y vi'vL aviolans 00°5.6 av1ioL
00'S.6 86'9¢ 86°'9¢ dwod s1aiop
00626 6t 6% NS
00526 8¢'8¢ 14241 vyl 84e2IPS
00'S5.6 Buiployyiim =1e1s
00'S.6 Buipjoyyiip esepad 00'G.6 Jenfiey
sassolg Joalqng jeso] 1afojdwg aakojdwz wwxE 7 syuaunsnipy awoauj apo) sbujuieg Aq SONINYYI

12/€20C 1eaA [easld 6.02/L€/Z} 9eq Aed

610 Agq Atewwng jjolAed elLofed



Z40 | ebed
ojuIojip] 0} did

£20Z 1Z AN '(OT1HYIA) SE[eS-0|Ilie] BSBUBA 104 Pajessus

[5]

NV95-6

101381Q [00Y2g Aejuawajg usyng - 600

(£20z/0¢/L | = 8jeq Aed BUIpUZ ‘€202/1/} | = 8leq Aed Buiels ‘vz0z = JesA [e0sid ‘6 = Bi0) AQ pasey|iy ‘610 AQ padnoin  uonosjes
HOV PIoA
sy28YQ [9ouUeD saliger] Jopusp
panssioy S308YD JOpuap

€202/0€/L 1 N4} £202/60/L 1 9eQ SSad0ld 10} anssiay/jasuen 7 _

£20Z/0€/L} MY} £202/60/L| 9¥eq Aed 1o} Klewuing Jopuap |

L6°GEZ'BYE 60°0.£'€6L 88°G98'pS1 SIviOoL
8.°899'L¢ 00°0€0°L 81°8£9'9¢ viol8ans Zr'919°16€ 68 90°'v0S 'St €0l Jv.iolL
cLeve'vLl 1£'810'62 ,€'810'62 sBuineg Jawwng
1€°€68'C L£'€68'C uelnsu| [ejuswalddng
00°0S8 00'0S8 snoaue||sasiiy
00°0€0°1L 00°0£0'tL SIB{lapA g LifeaH
GG'69Y S6'69% sjuswysiviey 05'96€'86 Ly £9'v69'SZ) Y5 payisse|n
08'C¢ - GG L0V’ GS/0P'E ma_cm._wﬁﬁm_\r.mmm:o 26'6L2'€62 [474 E¥'608'6L€ 514 paiediiad
sassolo) }oafqns |elol, J18fopdwig @akojdwz SNOILONAg3a [ _ soakojdw3 ajeway adA) uosiad SONINYVY3A
98°'91¥'zeT S9°€95°G9L 12°€58°99 aviolens 00°L 90°v0S'ShY aviol
99°120'} 99'120°}L sBuineg [ealpay xa[4
98'8€8 98'8€8 ueinsu| [eyusws|ddng
00°0ZL 00°0ZL a1eQ juspuadaq 60°6v8'C Aeg uonesen
02'995'L6 08'806°GL 0v'289'S1L aIe{|3pA B YilesH 00'§22'Y sanlsgng
00'G.L'6 00'S/1'6 }inuuy pals)jays xel 00012 spuadys
06'8G€'LS ¥2.°050'S1 95'608'6 8L'lve's 29/ 8dl1s 00°Z snoaue||aosiy
0¢' LEV'EYE 8l'802'e. Yy Iv9' LY ¥2'995'52 09/8d1S SSYEL'LL Aing enx3
G/2'0LE'8L GlL'gsl'ze 0€£'€68'02 S8'¥92'9 29/84d3d -05'919 s300Q
SE'C6E'TY 10'8.2'v) SS0LE LI 25'196'C Sy3d 26'LSL'Ley Aed aseq
sassolo Joalgng 1ejo Jafojdwig aakojdwg SNOILONA3IN _ _ sjuauysnipy awoau| dnoug Aq SONINNYI
€€°051'8L vy9LL'9T 68°CLELS aviolans 00°2 90705 'Sty Iv1iol
v1'998'/2¢ 90'6E8'L ) 90'6€8'L 1 dwog ;saxI0p
¥1'998'/2t 66°€lC 66'cle NS
¥1'998' /2y 8L'80¥'Cl 60'02'9 60'+02'9 aiedlpey
LL'80Y'LEL 09'8€0°LL 0£615'8 0e'615'8 Aunoag [erog
68'059°8.€ 91'29.'8 91'29.'8 Buipioyuyim a181s 90'¥0S'Sty Jejnboy
68'059'8.€ ¥£'888'/L¢C ¥€£'888'/2 Bulpjoyuim |esapa4 002 Aed sso19) oN
sassolo) Jaalgng |ejoL 1ahojdwg aakojdwig SIXVL Tu:wE«m:.:..E apo) sbBujuieg Aq SONINYVI _

Y2/€20Z 1ea, Jedsld

awoou|

£202/0€/L1 Ubnoiy £202/60/11 a3eq Aed

610 Aq Aiewwing |jol1Aed

elohed



V9516
£20Z 12 AON (OTINYOA) SE[ES-O|IED ESSUBA 10} PB)EISUSSD 1913810 |o0yas Ateluawialy usynd - 600

zlog mmm.&
oiojipd ol 3 &

(ez0z/08/1 | = 8leq Aed Buipu3 '¢z0z/L/LL = 21ed Aed Buniels 'yzZ0Z = 1eaA [e0sl4 ‘6 = B10) Aq paseyiiy 610 Aq padnoin  uonoajog)|

€0l 81°8£9'062 IviolL

JON 0197

SPIOH %2840

19N aAgebap S1'7.88€9 S1'r28'8€9

HOV 18N [efiied SUONNQUIUCD “60'0ZE E61 60°0/E€6) Ayngert usig
9z 16°L08'2€ so8YQ suojonpad 8g'598‘YSL 90"¥0S'Strb sBuiuieg sso19
) lz'9e8'25e syisodeg 0.1 Aed1eN g|'geg'06z

ENIRE V.va ONIONVIv |

¥2/€20T 1ed |edstd £202/0¢/1 1 YBnoiys £202/60/1 1 jeq Aed

Bio Aq Arewuwing |joJAed elLofed



INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT
Effective July 1, 2023

This Multi-District Interdistrict Attendance Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into
by the school districts of Humboldt County listed in Attachment A to this Agreement, and is
made pursuant to California Education Code section 46600 et seq. The parties agree to the
terms of this Agreement through June 30, 2024. This Agreement affects student enrollment
upon disfrict board approval of this Agreement and through the 2024-2025 school year.

I. RECITALS:

A.

California’s Education Code permits two or more school districts to enter into an
agreement for a term not to exceed five (5) years to allow pupils to enroll in a
school district that is not their district of residence through a process known as
“interdistrict transfer.”

California Education Code requires school districts to respond to a Parent’s
request for an interdistrict transfer, if made in the current year, within thirty (30)
calendar days of the request; and allows for Parents to appeal any denial of their
request.

California’s Education Code requires school districts to respond to “future year”
requests for interdistrict transfers as soon as possible but no later than 14
calendar days after the commencement of instruction in the year for which the
interdistrict transfer is sought.

Humboldt County has a history of allowing pupils to attend school districts that
are not the pupil’s district of residence where the capacity exists at the receiving
district.

This Agreement addresses the interdistrict transfer process for parent requests to
transfer a pupil during the current year or to transfer a pupil in the future school
year. Parents benefit from knowing if the student will attend their preferred
district in the future school year. Districts benefit from knowing accurate student
enrollment projections by early February for the upcoming school year, to
determine if layoff notices are warranted in advance of the legally mandated
March 15 deadline to issue layoff notices. Districts need to analyze projected
enrollment and school boards must consider taking action on layoffs, usually at
their February board meetings.

This Agreement establishes deadlines for interdistrict transfers. The parties
recognize that a countywide information dissemination campaign will be
critical to this Agreement’s success.

Each district will maintain board policies and regulations that address
acceptance, rejection, revocations and enrollment priorities; and operate in



conformance with those policies and regulations. Examples of enrollment
priorities may include, but are not limited to, the following: sibling(s)
attend, children of staff member(s), older sibling(s) previously attended the
school, and others.

II. TERM OF AGREEMENT:

This Agreement shall take effect for each party on July 1, 2023 or upon its execution of the
Agreement, whichever comes later, and shall expire on June 30, 2024. The parties understand
that as to each party to the Agreement, the Agreement does not take effect unless that party’s
governing board approves the Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any past interdistrict
agreements among the parties to this Agreement that are in conflict with this Agreement.

III. DEFINITIONS:

Active Military Parent: An “active military duty parent” means a parent with full-time
military duty status in the active uniformed service of the United States, including members of
the National Guard and the State Guard on active duty orders pursuant to Chapter 1209
(commencing with Section 12301) and Chapter 1211 (commencing with Section 12401) of Part
1T of Subtitle E of Title 10 of the United States Code.

Capacity: A district’s determination of the space and resources it has available for students.

Capacity Determination (for purposes of establishing a waitlist): A capacity determination
is made by the District of Proposed Enrollment no later than 15 days after the close of the
Priority One enrollment window. Approval of an interdistrict transfer requires that the
receiving District of Proposed Enrollment have capacity for the student.

Current year request: A request for interdistrict transfer received beginning 15 calendar days
before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer is
sought and anytime thereafter for that school year.

Denial: For purposes of appealing to the county board of education, a “denial” is a written
rejection of a request, but also includes a school district's failure to provide written
notification of the school district's decision within the timelines prescribed in this Agreement.

A ““denial” shall not include any of the following:

1. A request that has been deemed abandoned, meaning the Parent has
not met required timelines established by the district.

2. An existing interdistrict transfer permit that has been revoked or rescinded
in accordance with the policy of the governing board of the school
district.

3. A denial by the District of Proposed Enrollment when no permit has been

first issued by the District of Residence



District of Proposed Enrollment or “DPE”: A school district other than the school
district in which the Parent of a pupil resides, and in which the Parent of the pupil
intends to enroll the pupil through an interdistrict transfer.

District of Residence or “DOR”: A school district in which the Parent of a pupil resides and
in which the pupil would otherwise be required to enroll pursuant to the compulsory education
requirements.

Enrollment Window: The period of time that interdistrict transfer requests for the upcoming
year shall be considered by both the District of Residence and the District of Proposed
Enrollment.

Future year request: A request for interdistrict transfer received up until 15 calendar days
before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer
is sought. A request received 15 calendar days before or thereafter is a “current year”
request.

Hardship: Extreme difficulty or suffering.

Interdistrict transfer or “IDT”: Interdistrict transfer; the act of a student attending a school
district that is not the student’s district of residence.

IDT Permit: The form which authorizes an individual interdistrict transfer, signed by the
District of Residence, the District of Proposed Enrollment, and the Parent. The form is attached
as Attachment B to this Agreement. Permits are good for one (1) school year. Parents must re-
apply for each school year.

IDT Request: The formal process of a Parent seeking written permission from both the District
of Residence and the District of Proposed Enrollment for the child to attend a school district
outside of his or her District of Residence. A District of Residence makes the initial
determination as to whether an interdistrict transfer request shall be granted; the District of
Proposed Enrollment then reviews the request and determines whether it will grant the request
for the transfer to the District of Proposed Enrollment.

New Sibling Requests: Requests for a student to attend a District of Proposed Enrollment
when the student’s sibling(s) will be enrolled at the District of Proposed Enrollment in the

same year.

Parent: The natural or adoptive parent or guardian, the person having legal custody, or other
educational rights holder.

Reasonable Enrollment Activities: Activities that a District of Residence may require a
Parent to participate in to demonstrate the District of Residence’s ability to meet the student
and/or Parent’s needs. “Reasonable enrollment activities” include a discussion with the
District of Residence’s school administration or their designees, attending an orientation



meeting, a site visit, and/or review of informational literature.

Renewals: A renewal of a previously granted Interdistrict Transfer Permit. Renewals must be
sought annually.

School-level transitions: Transitions from one grade span to another, based upon the District
of Residence’s transitions, e.g. elementary school to middle school, or middle school to high
school.

Victim of an act of bullying: A “victim of an act of bullying” means a pupil that has been
determined to have been a victim of bullying by an investigation pursuant to the complaint
process described in Education Code Section 234.1. The bullying must have been committed
by any pupil in the school district of residence, and the parent of the pupil must have filed a
written complaint regarding the bullying with the school, school district personnel, or a local
law enforcement agency.

Iv. INTERDISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS:

Parents are advised that this Agreement establishes deadlines to apply for enrollment in a
school district for the upcoming school year.

A. Preferential Enrollment (“Priority One Open Enrollment Window”):
Requests for an IDT for the Future School Year Received from December
1 through February 1

1. The DOR will approve an IDT Request submitted by a Parent if it 1s
received at the DOR between December 1st through February st by
4:00 p.m. each year if Parents have complied with the process
described herein. If February 1st falls on a weekend, the deadline will
be the next school day after February 1st. IDT Requests for the future
school year may not be submitted prior to December 1st.

2. The DOR will have 10 school days after the close of the enrollment
window to approve the request and to forward the IDT Request to the
DPE. The DOR may deny a Parent request for an IDT if the Parent
does not participate in DOR Reasonable Enrollment Activities, absent
good cause such as hardships due to medical conflicts, work schedule,
child care, transportation, language barriers, etc. All other IDT
Requests received within the Priority One Enrollment Window will be
approved by the DOR, unless the Parent withdraws their IDT Request.

3. The DPE will have 15 school days after the close of the Priority One
Open Enrollment Window (or 5 school days from receipt of the
approved IDT Permit from the DOR, whichever is later) to approve
or deny the IDT Request and to notify both the Parent and DOR of



the DPE’s decision.

Renewals and New Sibling Requests will be approved and will
follow the same timelines listed within Priority One, above.

A DOR may require a Parent to participate in Reasonable
Enrollment Activities prior to granting a renewal when the
student transfer involves a School Level Transition (defined
above).

B. Priority Two Enrollment Window — Requests for an IDT for the
Future School Year Received After February 1 and for Requests
Made In the Current School Year

IDT Requests received from a Parent for the current school year, and for the future year
received after the February 1 enrollment window, will be processed and approved by a DOR
under the following circumstances:

1.

Parent did not reside in Humboldt County school
districts’ boundaries prior to Priority One deadline.

Parent moved from one district to another district subsequent
to the Priority One deadline.

Parent has a reasonable argument and a compelling reason,
including hardship, such as medical conflicts, work schedule,
child care, transportation, language barriers, for why the Priority
One deadline was not met, or why the circumstance did not
warrant a request for an IDT at the time of the Priority One
deadline.

Parent has a reasonable explanation for not being able to
participate in DOR Reasonable Enrollment Activity.

The DOR may require the Parent to participate in Reasonable
Enrollment Activities as outlined in Subsection IV.A.2. (Priority
One). If approved by the DOR, IDT Requests will be forwarded to
the DPE for approval or denial.

C. Wait Listed Students for the Upcoming Year

If a DOR granted an IDT Request for the future year, that approval is valid until the
commencement of the DPE’s new school year. This is to allow time for school districts to
determine if there is capacity for the student. Each DPE is limited to accepting the equivalent
of two students per grade level from its waitlist, or 7% of the school’s total enrollment from
the waitlist, whichever is greater. The waitlist must be established at the time of the DPE’s



lottery or capacity determination.

V. STATUTORY PREFERENCES:

Notwithstanding the foregoing, regardless of when the following requests are made, these
preferences exist outside of the timeframes set forth above.

A. Victims of Bullying
B.

If a school within the DOR has only one school offering the grade level of the victim of an act of
bullying, and therefore there is no option for an intradistrict transfer, the victim of an act of
bullying may apply for an interdistrict transfer and the DOR shall not prohibit the transfer if the
DPE approves the application for transfer.

C. Children of Active Military Service Men and Women

Notwithstanding any other terms of this agreement, a DOR shall not prohibit the transfer of a
pupil who is a child of an active military duty parent to a school district of proposed enrollment
if the DPE approves the application for transfer.

D. Effect of DPE Accepting Such Students

A DPE that elects to accept an interdistrict transfer of a student who is the victim of an act of
bullying or a child of active military service men or women shall accept all pupils who apply to
transfer under these statutory preference until the DPE is at maximum capacity. A DPE shall
ensure that pupils admitted under this preference are selected through an unbiased process that
prohibits an inquiry into or evaluation or consideration of whether or not a pupil should be
enrolled based on academic or athletic performance, physical condition, proficiency in English,
family income, or any of the individual characteristics set forth in Section 220 of the Education
Code, including, but not limited to, race or ethnicity, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
and immigration status.

VI. APPEALS:

Parents have a right to appeal to the Humboldt County Office of Education (“HCOE”) when a
school district denies an IDT Request. HCOE shall process these appeals in accordance with
California Education Code section 46601, the terms of this Agreement, and HCOE’s Board
Policies and Regulations. Parents are entitled to notice of their right to appeal to HCOE.
Failure to appeal within the required time is good cause for denial of an appeal.

Students who are under consideration for expulsion, or who have been expelled pursuant to
California Education Code sections 48915 and 48918, may not appeal interdistrict attendance
denials or rescissions while expulsion proceedings are pending, or during the term of the
expulsion.



Appeals must be filed by the Parent within thirty (30) days of a denial of a request. See
“definitions” above for the definition of a denial.

kkk

Provisional Enrollment in DPE Pending Appeal: The parties agree that no DPE will grant
provisional enrollment of a pupil pending an appeal before Humboldt County Office of
Education (“HCOE”), except that a DPE may provisionally enroll a student who has been
attending a DPE school in the immediate past and who has been historically continuously
enrolled. For example, a Parent moves from District A in April to District B, but wants
her child to continue attending District A for continuity. A pupil shall be eligible for
provisional attendance only upon providing reasonable evidence that a final decision for a
request for interdistrict transfer is pending either with the DOR, the DPE, or HCOE.
Where provisional enrollment is granted under these limited circumstances, and for a
period not to exceed two school months, the governing board of a DPE may provisionally
admit to the schools of the school district a pupil who resides in another school district,
pending a decision of the governing boards of the two school districts, or by HCOE upon
appeal, regarding the interdistrict attendance. The period of provisional attendance begins
on the first day of the pupil's attendance in the school. If a decision by the school districts
or HCOE has not been rendered by the conclusion of two school months, and the school
districts or HCOE are still operating within the prescribed timelines, the pupil shall not be
allowed to continue attendance at the DPE. If the pupil is subject to compulsory full-time
education pursuant to California Education Code section 48200, he or she shall enroll in
the DOR or in another educational program.

Provisional attendance shall not guarantee that a school district or HCOE will approve a
request for interdistrict transfer.

VII. REVOCATIONS:

Neither a DOR nor a district that has accepted a student on an interdistrict transfer may revoke
an IDT for a student after June 30 following the completion of grade 10, or for pupils in grades
11 or 12. Any other IDT Permit may be revoked pursuant to the policies and regulations of
either the district that has accepted a student on an interdistrict transfer or DOR, or as set forth
on the IDT Permit itself, as permitted by law. If a school district revokes an IDT Permit, it will
promptly provide written notice of the revocation to the other district.

VIII. CHANGES IN LAW:

If any law modifies or conflicts with a provision of this Agreement, the new law shall prevail as
if written into the Agreement. A change in law, or a finding that one portion of this Agreement
1s not legally compliant, shall not invalidate the other terms of the Agreement.



IX. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC AWARENESS

In order to maximize awareness of the interdistrict transfer process the Humboldt County
Office of Education (HCOE), in partnership with participating districts, will coordinate a
public awareness campaign that will include print, radio, and social media
advertisements. In addition, school districts, charter schools, early childhood providers,
and other relevant public/private agencies will receive copies of media print materials to
post on their websites and/or share with families. The public awareness campaign will
begin in November of each year and run through the end of the priority one window.

ATTACHMENT A: LIST OF PARTIES
ATTACHMENT B: IDT REQUEST
FORM



For Each Party:

School

District Signature of Superintendent and Date:

Board approval:

Date:




1.0

2.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL AGENDA
October 17, 2023, 5:30 pm
Ridgewood Commons

CALL TO ORDER

In absence of Chair and Vice Chair, Secretary (Nancy) calls to order at 5:35pm.

Introductions and Roll Call:

Present: Diana Baclagan; Carissa Carsey; Jen Code; Nancy Corran; Kim
Goodman: Lauren Hansen: Nadine Seghetti; Melissa Seymour; Annette Sligh

Absent: Sean Galt
ORGANIZATION

2.1

2.2

2.3

Welcome New Members for 2023-24:
Carissa Carsey; Melissa Seymour

Elect Officers:

Lauren nominated for Chair. No other nominations.

Nancy moved to elect Lauren as Chair. Nadine seconded.
Approved by unanimous consent. Lauren elected as Chair.

Lauren assumed the responsibilities for Chairing the meeting.

Nancy nominated as Vice Chair. No other nominations.
Jen moved to elect Nancy as Vice Chair. Nadine seconded.
Approved by unanimous consent. Nancy elected as Vice Chair.

Kim Goodman nominated as secretary. No other nominations.
Jen moved to elect Kim as Secretary. Nadine seconded.
Approved by unanimous consent. Kim elected as Secretary.

The Site Council (SC) agreed by consensus that Nancy serve as
Secretary for this meeting. Kim will begin as Secretary starting at our next
SC meeting.

2023-24 Meeting Calendar

Schedule disseminated. No changes requested. Annette informed that a
special meeting may be called as we approach the LCAP review.

Nov 28, 2023, 5:30pm
Jan 16, 2024, 5:30pm
March 19, 5:30pm



3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

May 21, 2024, 5:30pm

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AGENDA ORDER

Jen moves to approve the agenda order. Nadine seconded.
Approved by unanimous consent.

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MINUTES May 16, 2023 MINUTES

Motion to approve the minutes with the amendment that Lauren Hansen, as
acting Vice-Chair (not Karen), adjourned-the meeting. Seconded.

Approved by unanimous consent.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
No public present. No comment.

DISTRICT REPORT

A $500 stipend for professional development is available to Cutten-Ridgewood
District (CR) teachers.

TK playground dropped off today.

State funding received to support underserved population. The funding requires
that the district offer 9 hrs/day education. CR has expanded after school
program (ASP) until 5:30pm. CR has opened more ASP slots. They have hired
an “Expanded Learning Coordinator” (Tina Standish). A math intervention
program has been instituted at both campuses which will be required for all
students in this program.

We are in a LCAP year. Superintendent Becky MacQuarrie will be asking for
Site Council (SC) input re what would we like to see at our school. E.g., adrama
club.

CR continues to hire a visiting artist/art teacher. Instead of the artist-teacher
rotating between classes each week for a one-time lesson as they have done
previously, each class will now enjoy a focused art project for a month, so that
the creative process can be introduced and experienced.

Jesse Wheeler and Annie attended a PBIS conference in Sacramento.

Cutten librarian, Giovanna Martinez-Hooboo was chosen as a librarian to
attend...

Cutten clubs going strong.

Girls’ volleyball at Cutten for the first time under new teacher, Jeannie Hassler.
Girls” basketball at Cutten is getting started. 5™ & 6t grade boys basketball
tryouts later in the year.

Halloween annual parade on Oct 31 at 1pm. On Nov 1, teachers will attend
professional development at HCOE. Jen Code to present on “Environmental
Literacy” and “Social Emotional Learning”.



7.0

in support of the “Math mindset” campaign of the district, Jen offered a success
story in using Jo Boaler's “Lessons from K-12". Jen’s implementation of this
curriculum saw exciting progress and positive response even in students for
whom math has been challenging.

Lauren shared that PTA offers money scholarships for continuing education for
teachers and staff. She will get more information to share with district staff.

PTA Reflections are going on.

Annette and Darcie have gotten together with teachers to discuss each individual
student to assess needs. This is separate from “Student Support/Success
Teams” (SST) so that each student is seen to. Melissa commented that this was
her favorite thing that the district does: That a support team is behind each child,
so that no child falls through cracks.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
7.1 Review of By-laws
Members (who were present) were given a copy of the bylaws for review.
Annette will submit Nancy’s name to be voted on for new 2-year term.
7.2  Annual Plans and Policies
7.2.1 Comprehensive Safe School Plan (Nov - Dec)
End of last school year, Eureka Police Dpt observed and
commented.
All staff have vests now.
“Impromptu” fire drill today when (false) alarm went off.
Will get fire alarm sensitivity checked on.
Annette would like to implement phone tree practice.
Annette is working on preventative thinking and drilling for safety.
7.2.2 Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) (Jan - Feb)
Darcie and Annette will work on the SPSA and present to SC.
7.2.3 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) (Mar - May)
SC will have input on this.
7.2.4 Wellness Policy (Apr - May)
How we are doing as a district health and well-being wise. Again,
SC input will be solicited.

7.3  Site Council Training Video
Annette will share the video so SC members can we watch in our own
time.

7.4  Other Goals to be Considered by the Site Council
7.4.1 Beautification day in October (carry over from May 2023)

Considerations:
Build it into the school day with kids. Jen and others noted that this
has happened successfully in the past. Each classroom would
have a day during the month, and a timeslot, in which to do this.



= Also in the past: All welcome on Friday after school for 1.5 hours-
ish, then received movie pass (sponsored by PTA)

= Diana: A Ridgewood mom, Teddee, would appreciate help with
greenhouse every other Thurs. Setting up the greenhouse could
also be part of a beautification day.

« Kim: Suggestion to hold off until spring, and plan for beautification
day on Earth Day, April 22.

Nancy: Primrose Crosswalk still flooding in rain. Potholes were
filled in 2-3 years ago, but not enough. Nancy will contact county
again.

= 15 mph Zone Sign desired on Avalon.

Suggested that we encourage one-way traffic on Primrose (Cutten)
and Avalon (Ridgewood) during pick up and drop off times.

« Kim: RE Greenhouse at Ridgewood and raised beds at Cutten.
Could we integrate these resources/projects into students’ learning,
enrichment, development, social skills groups? (Social Worker,
Annie, has provided amazing opportunities for students by offering
self-referral forms. She works one-on-one, as well as with any two
or more students needing intervention or reconciliation or conflict
transformation. She also offers Social Skills groups.)

Possible “buddy” activity outside during Buddy days: A “Buddy
Beautification”.

7.4.2. Update on Wolf Creek (WC):
Jen Code is on waitlist for Spring, but WC is best fitted for 5th
graders, and gives them precedence. Jen hopeful for day trips, like
at Prairie Creek Redwoods. Cutten’s 5 grade team is not able to
make WC happen this year. Shall we ask 6™ grade teachers
whether they are interested and/or could make this happen this
year?

8.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS AND COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Announcements and comments covered in above discussions.

Next Meeting- Tuesday, November 28, 2023 at 5:30 pm.
9.0 ADJOURNMENT

Lauren adjourned at 6:39pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Nancy Corran



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT Certificated Staffing / Enroliment for 2023-2024

12/8//2023
Grade Classroom Classroom 1st Day Class Grade School
Level Teacher Aide Class Size Size Grade Totals Totals
SDC Veeh, Tom Hartridge, Catherine 8 8 SDC 8
TK Chastain, Amy O'Kane, Taryn 15 17 TK 32
TK Seghetti, Nadine Copeland, Linda 14 15
K Gabbert, Stacey Emerson, Lilly 20 19 Kindergarten 80
K Lemmon, Katrin Thayer, Tracy 20 21
K Seymour, Melissa Gutierrez, Teia 20 20
K Escutia, Liz Curiel,Isabella 20 20 Ridgewood
1 Felmlee, Jamie Blacketer, Kacie 19 19 First 76 Total
1 Dickinson, Lori Morgan, Aubrie 19 18 262
1 Kencke, Joe Urban, Michelle 20 19
1 Hinrichs, Dani Wagner, Ella 19 20
2 Filbey, Audrea Blevins, Trinity 23 21 Second 66
2 Rice, Suzanne Blaisdell, Leina 22 23
2 Richards, Mike Kidd, Lorna 23 22
3 Hassler, Jeannie Hulstrom, Gidget 21 21 Third 62
3 Watkins, Lindsay Pino, Karen 20 22
3 Watson, Harriet Hulstrom, Mike 20 19
4 Code, Jen Bell, Marissa 27 27 Fourth 94 Cutten
4 Ibbitson, Bethany Houseworth, Stephanie 27 27 Total
4 Wheeler, Jesse Comas, Maria 27 28 304
4 Bon, Mindi Houseworth, Brenae 1 12
5 Benbow, Tracy Wheeler, Sharon 27 27 Fifth 64
5 Hague, Jaime Lawson, Barandi 27 27
5 Bon, Mindi Houseworth, Brenae 10 10
6 Yip, Andrea Holgersen, Ashlee 27 28 Sixth 84
6 Cook, Kaycee McCarty, Sydney 27 28
6 Mitchell, Brandee Creason, Valerie 27 28
Totals 560 566
566 566




Cutten School District
2024 School Board Regular Meeting Calendar

Regular meetings will be held on the second Monday of the month at 6:00 pm,
unless otherwise noted. June meetings need to be held later in the month in
order to accommodate the Local Control Accountability Plan and Budget
Adoption processes.

January - 8
February - 12
March - 11
April -8

May - 13

June - 24
June - 25

July - 8 ( we can considered to not have a scheduled meeting in July)
August - 12
September - 9
October - 14
November - 11
December - 9



First Interim 12 62828 0000000

Freshwater Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form CI
Humboldt County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)
NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This inlerim report was based upon and reviewed using Lhe state-adopted Crileria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC)
sections 33129 and 42130)
Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee
NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All aclion shall be taken on Lhis reporl during a regular or authorized special meeting of the goveming board.
To the Counly Superinlendent of Schools:
This interim report and certificalion of financial condition are hereby filed by the goveming board of the school district. (Pursuant 1o EC Section 42131)
Meeling Date: Signed:
President of the Goveming Board
CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Goveming Board of this schoal district, | certify thal based upon current projections Lhis dislrict will meet its financial obligations
for Ihe current fiscal y ear and subsequent two fiscal years.
QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As Presidenl of the Goveming Board of this school district, | cerlify thal based upon current projections this district may nol meel its financial
obligations for the current fiscal y ear or two subsequenl fiscal years.
NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of Lhe Goveming Board of this school district, | certify thal based upon current projections this district will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.
Contact person for additional information on the interim repart:
Name: Telephone:
Tille: E-mail:
Criteria and Standards Review Summary
The lollowing summary is aulomalically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSl). Crileria and standards that are "Not Mel,”
and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are “Yes,” may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the inlerim report certificalion, and
should be carefully reviewed.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 | Average Daily Altendance Funded ADA for any of the current or lwo subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two [ [ X
percent since budget adoption. |
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met
2 Enrollment I Projecled enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has nol changed by more X
than two percent since budget adoption.
3 | ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrallment ratio for the current and lwo subsequent fiscal years is x
consistent with historical ratios.
4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or lwo subsequent fiscal y ears has nol changed by x
Revenue more than lwo percent since budget adoplion.
5 Salaries and Benafits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to tolal unrestricted general fund
expendilures has nol changed by more Lhan lhe standard for lhe currenl and two subsequent fiscal X
years.
6a Olher Revenues | Projecled operating revenues (federal, other state, olher local) for the currenl and lwo subsequent X
fiscal years have not changed by more lhan five percenl since budgel adoption.
b | Olher Expenditures Projecled operaling expenditures (books and supplies, services and olher expenditures) for Lhe current x
and (wo subsequent fiscal years have nol changed by more than five percent since budgel adoption.
7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the required contribution to the ongoing X
| Account and major maintenance accounl (i.e., restricled maintenance account). |
8 | Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard in any of lhe current or iwo 1 | X
subsequent fiscal y ears.
9a Fund Balance Projecled general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years.
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive al the end of the curent fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic unceriainties, ur i pp i ) X
meel minimum requirements for lhe current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
81 | Contingenl Liabililies | Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.qg.. financial or program audits, Iiligation, state compliance | X |
reviews) occurred since budget adoption lhal may impact Lhe budgel? |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Cl_District, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:57 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2023-24

12 62828 0000000
Form Cl
E81DYWD35B(2023-24)

= 82 Using One-time Rt‘av enues to Fund Are Lhere ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues thal have changed since x
Ongoing Expenditures budgel adoplion by more than five percenl? |
83 Temporary Inlerfund Borrowings Are there projected temporary bomowings between funds? X |
54 Contingenl Rev enues Are any projected revenues for any of the currenl or two subsequent fiscal y ears contingent on
reaulhorizalion by the local govemment, special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel laxes, X
forest reserves)?
85 Conlributions Have contributions from unrestricted to reslricted resources, or transfers to or from the general fund
to cover operating deficits, changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
| for any of the cumrent or two subsequent fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
[ S6 Long-term Commilments Does the district have long-term (multiy ear) i 1ts or debt ag s? X
. If yes, have annual pay ments for the current or lwo subsequent fiscal years increased over X
prior year's (2022-23) annual pay ment?
. If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitmenls decrease or expire prior to X
the end of the commitment period, or are lhey one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Other than Does the dislrict provide postemploy ment benefits other than pensions (OPEB)? X
Pensions
| - If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB liabfities? X
87b Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the district operale any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? X
. If yes, have there been changes since budgel adoption in self-insurance liabilities? nia
SB Status of Labor Agreements As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negoliations slill unsettled for:
- Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b} X
l . Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b}
|
| . Management/supervisor/confidential? {Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 | Labor Agreement Budgel Revisions For negoliations setlled since budget adoption, per Govemnment Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget
revisions still needed to meet the costs of lhe collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
. Certificated? (Seclion S8A, Line 3) nfa
. Classified? (Seclion $8B, Line 3} nla
89 Stalus of Olher Funds Are any funds other than Lhe general fund projecled to have a negative fund balance al lhe end of X
the current fiscal year?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show Ihat Ihe districl will end the current fiscal year with a negative cash [ X
balance in the general fund? |
A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in bolh the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Impacling | Are any new charter schools operaling in district boundaries that are impacting the dislrict's X
| District Enrollment enrollmenl, eilher in the prior or current fiscal year?
| |
A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the district enlered into a bargaining agreemenl where any of Lhe current or subsequent fiscal
years of the agreement would result in salary increases that are expecled to exceed the projected X
state funded cost-ofiving adjustmeni?
Ab Uncapped Health Benefits Does Lhe district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or retired X
employ ees?
| A7 Independent Financial Sy stem Is lhe dislrict's financial sy stem independent from the county office system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does 1he district have any reports that indicale fiscal distress? If yes, provide copies to the COE, x
pursuant lo EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent | Have Lhere been personne! changes in the superintendent or chief business official {CBO) positions X
| within the last 12 months? i

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Cl_Distict, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:57 PM



2023-24 First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
Humboldt County E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
|
ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED | 'E_SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
. ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description i ADA A (Col. D -B)
Original Approved Projected Projected () (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Yea]r Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget ©) (D)
(8)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes
Necessary Small School ADA) 558.37 558.37 | 529.15 558.37 0.00 0.0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA |
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospilal, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 0.00
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 558.37 | 558.37 529.15 558.37 | 0.00 0.0%
5, District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schoals 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 2.24 2.24 2.24 2.24 0.00 0.0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Y ear .53 .63 .53 .53 0.00 0.0%
e. Other County Operated Programs: [
1
Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Counly School Tuition Fund ]
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f} 2.77 2.77 277 2.77 0.00 0.0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA |
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 561.14 561.14 531.92 561.14 0.00 0.0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:16 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form Al

E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED g-SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENGE PERCENTAGE
A ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description ADA A (Col. D - B)
Original Approved Projected Projected (E) | (Col. EI/B)
Budget Operating Year Totals | (F)
Year Totals |
(A) Budget ©) (D) |
(8) [
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps | 0.00
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA [
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00
5. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00
6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using ,l
Tab C. Charter School ADA) |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:16 PM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form Al

ES1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

|
| ESTIMATED ‘
ESTIMATED } FUNDED :SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
o ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description i ADA A (Col. D -B)
Original | Approved Proiected Projected ) (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operatin ] Year Totals (F)
9 P 9 | Year Totals
(A) | Budget (D)
9 | ©
(8) ,
!
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter schocl SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
:48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)}(A)] | 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. Counly Community Schools 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class [ 0.00
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI | 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Y ear 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA |
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5, Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils [ 0.00
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines Céa through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools : 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class | 0.00
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI | 0.00
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools 0.00
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Al, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:16 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First

Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form Al

E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED | FUNDED :SZTIMATED ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA FUNDED PERCENTAGE
Description ADA Board iEZORT ADA :::IEFE;_E:;:E DIFFERENCE
Original Approved Projected Projected (E) ) (Col. E/ B)
Budget Operating Yea]r Totals Year Totals (F)
(A) Budget (©) (D)
(B)
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Al, Version 3

Page 4

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:16 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiy ear

commitments (including cost-of-living adjusiments).

Dev iations from lhe standards must be explained and may affect the interim certificalion.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily altendance (ADA) for any of the cument fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percenl since budget adoplion.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: <2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Caleulating the District’s ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years, First Interim Projected Y ear Tolals data that exist
for the current year will be extracted; olherwise, enter data for all fiscal y ears, Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for
all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budgel Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, ltem 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Currenl Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 558.37 558.37
Charler School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 558.37 558.37 0.0% Met
Tsl Subsequ_enT Y_ea$02_4-25)
District Regular 539.60 530.00
Charter School
Total ADA 539.60 530.00 {1.8%) Met
. 2nd _Subsequenl Y ear (2025-26)
District Regular 539.60 529.15
Charter School
Total ADA | 539.60 529.15 (1.9%) Met
1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoplion by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI1
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
2, CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budgel adoption

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enler districl regular
enrollment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reporied in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current_Year (202;—2:)
District Regular 568.00 557.00
Charter School
Total Enroliment 568.00 557.00 (1.9%) Met
1st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25)
District Regular 568.00 557.00
Charter School
Total Enroliment 568.00 557.00 (1.9%) Met
I. 2nd Subsequenl Year (2025-26)
Districi Regular 568.00 557.00
Charter School |
Total Enrollment 568.00 557.00 {1.9%) Met
2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nat met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Enrcliment projections have not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS!_District, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily atlendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not increased from the
historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more 1han one half of one percent {0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data Lhat exist will be extracled into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; olherwise, enter First Prior Y ear data. P-2 ADA for the second and third prior years
are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal y ears. Data should reflect district regular and charter schoo!
ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Aclual Histarical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) I(::eomrmzz;cs of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Y ear (2020-21)
District Regular I 614 582
Charter School i |
Total ADA/Enrollment ' 614 582 105.5‘%;.
Second Prior Year (2021-22) ' '
District Regular 529 558
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 529 558 94.8%
Ersl Prior Y ear (2022-23) i
| District Regular 524 560
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 524 560 93.6%
o B Historical Average Ratio: 98.0%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 98.5%

3B. Calculating the District’s Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroltment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year {Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2023-24) -
District Regular 529 557
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 529 557 95.0% Met
1sl S_ub;quent Y ear {2024-25)
Dislrict Regular 529 557
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 529 557 95.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26}
Dislrict Regular 529 557 |
Charter School | [
Total ADA/Enroliment T 529 | 557 95.0% | Met
3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the curent year and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

First Interim
General Fund

Cutten Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Humboldt County

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than iwo percent since budget adoption.

District's LCFF R Standard Per ge Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoplion dala that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data inlo the first column. In the Firsl Intefim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two

subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
{Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 4B} Projected Y ear Totals Percent Change Slalus
Current ;ear (2023-24) | 6,661,014.00 6,644,043.00 {.3%) Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 6,692,107.00 6,546,236.00 (2.2%) Nol Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 6,804,146.00 6,739,824.00 (2.4%) Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the slandard is not met.

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current y ear or lwo subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons

1a
why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: LCFF decreasing in subsequent year 1 and 2 due to cola decrease and ADA projections.

(required if NOT mel)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM

Page 4



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt Gounty School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricled general fund expenditures for any of the curmrent fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years has
nol changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than the greater of three percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudiled Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Y ear will be exiracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Y ear. Unaudiled Actuals data for the second and third prior years are
preloaded

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted §alanes and
Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000~ (Form 01, Objects 1000- to Total Unrestricted
3999) 7499) Expenditures

Third Prior Y ear (2020-21) 4,168,059.51 4,621,451.22 90.2%

Second Prior Year (2021-22) 4,705,621.49 5.954,121.97 79.0%

First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 4,430,800.00 5,215,846.00 84.9%

Historical Average Ratio: 84.7%

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Districl's Reserve Standard Percentage
4% 4% 4%
(Criterion 10B, Line 4)
District's Salarles and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
80.7% to 88.7% 80.7% to 88.7% 80.7% to 86.7%

greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage):

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projecled Y ear Totals dala for ihe two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Y ear Totals data. Projected Y ear Totals data for Current Year
are exlracted.

Projected Year Tolals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000- (Fonm 01l, Objects 1000~ of Unrestricted Salaries and
3999) 7499) Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) {Form MYPI, Lines B1-BS, to Total Un_reslncled Status
B10) Expenditures

Current Y ear (2023-24) 4,590,825.00 5,422,922.00 84.7% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 5,474,002.00 6,396,358.00 85.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) 5,531,829.00 6,380,112.00 86.7% Met
5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the
cumrent fiscal y ear or iwo subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category
must be explained.

District's Other R and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: <5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Exp es i Per ge Range: <5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budgel Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MY Pl exisls,
data for the lwo subsequent years will be extracled; if not, enter data For the two subsequent years into the second column. Explanations must be entered for each category if lhe percent change for
any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoplion First Interim
Budget Projected Y ear Totals Change [s QOutside
Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item €B) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Currenl Year (2023-24) || 1,442,462.00 1,458,840.00 1.1% No
1sl Subsequenl Y ear (2024-25) l 353,719.00 324,300.00 -8.3% Yes
T
2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26) | 353,719.00 325,538.00 -8.0% Yes
Explanation: | Federal revenue decrease due to loss of funding and use of one time funds.

(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)

Current Year (2023-24) 1,097,432.00 1,340,331.00 22.1% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 1,032,253.00 1,021,601.00 -1.0% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) ‘ 931.079.00 1,009,746.00 8.4% Yes
Explanation: Other state current y ear revenue increase due to new grants we received. 2nd Subsequent year was projected low during budget adoption.
(required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
Current Year (2023-24) 484,980.00 442,237.00 -8.8% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 484,980.00 442,237.00 -8.8% Yes
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 484,980.00 442,237.00 -8.8% Yes
Explanation: Other Local Revenue- Adopted budget numbers based on prior y ear revenue, current projection based on actuals received.
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPL, Line B4)
Current Year (2023-24) 216,956.00 345,345.00 ] 59.2% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 216,686.00 297,470.00 J 37.3% Yes
T
2nd Subsequenl Year (2025-26) 220,345.00 236,842.00 | 7.5% Yes
Explanation: Increase due to new math curriculum current year, subsequent years based on anticipated curriculum needs.

{required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5399) (Form MYPI, Line BS)

Current Year (2023-24) 624,692.00 1,127,561.00 B0.5% Yes

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 606,889.00 635,380.00 4.7% No

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 695,692.00 640,051.00 -8.0% Yes
Explanation: Increased from budget adoption due to accurale projections of expenditures. Subsequent y ears decrease due to less cary over.

(required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating R and Expenditures
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Y ear Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
T
Current Year (2023-24) 3,024,874.00 1 3,241,408.00 7.2% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 1,870,952.00 II 1,7688,138.00 -4.4% Met
T
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 1,769,778.00 l 1,777,521.00 A% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)

Current Year (2023-24)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
2nd Subsequenl Y ear (2025-26)

841,648.00 1,472,906.00 75.0% Not Met
823,575.00 932,850.00 13.3% Not Met
| 916,037.00 876,893.00 -4.3% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current y ear or two subsequent
fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the melhods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected
operaling revenues wilhin the slandard must be entered in Seclion 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Rev enue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Federal revenue decrease due to loss of funding and use of one time funds.

Other state current y ear rev enue increase due to new grants we received. 2nd Subsequent year was projected low during budget adoption.

Other Local Revenue- Adopted budget numbers based on prior y ear revenue, cument projection based on actuals received.

1b STANDARD NOT MET - One or more tota! operaling expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more lhan the standard in one or more of the cument year or fwo subsequent
fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and whal changes, if any, will be made to bring the projecied
operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A abov e and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT mel)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Increase due to new math curriculum current y ear, subsequent years based on anlicipated cumiculum needs.

Increased from budget adoption due to accurate projections of expenditures. Subsequent years decrease due to less camry over.

Page 7 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoplion in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required pursuant to Education Code Section
17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and

17002(d)(1).
Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoling and Major Mai /Restricted Mai A t (OMMA/RMA)
NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing

uses for that fiscal y ear. Statule exclude the following resource codes from the total general fund expenditures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Enler the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget dala into lines 1, if applicable, and 2. All olher
data are exlracted.

First Interim Contribution

Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Coniribution Objects B900-8999) Status
| I
; 0.00 Not Mel
1 OMMA/RMA Conlribution 220,504.26
I
2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only ) I_- 0.00

(Form 01CS, Crilerion 7)

If status is not mel, enter an Xin the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

X Not applicable {disirict does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facililies Act of 1998)

Exempt (due to districl's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])

Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:

(required if NOT met

and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 8 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSl
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

STANDARD: Unrestricled deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenuss and other financing sources) as a percentage
of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available reserves’ as a percentage of 1otal expenditures and other financing uses?

in any of the cument fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Av ailable reserves are the unrestricled amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures 1he distribution of funds to its paricipating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Stand Levels

a
]
I

DATA ENTRY: All data are exiracted or calculated.

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
o ’ . . 53.3% 47.8% 41.1%
District's Av ailable Reserve Percenlages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels ]
17.8% 15.9% 13.7% |
(one-third of reserve percentage) |

8B. Calculating the District’s Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year dala are exiracted. If Form MY PI exists, data for the two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and second

columns.

Projected Y ear Totals

Total Unrestricted

Net Change in
Unreslricted Fund Balance

(Form 011, Section E)

Expendilures
and Other Financing Uses

(Form 01!, Objects 1000~
7999)

Deficit Spending Level

(If Nel Change in
Unrestricted Fund

Balance is negative, else

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) NIA) Status
Current Y ear (2023-24) 592,2086.00 5,422,922.00 N/A Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) (522,318.00) 6,396,358.00 8.2% Met
2nd Subsequenl Year (2025-26) (327.766.00) 6,380,112.00 5.1% | Met
BC. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard
DATA ENTRY': Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 9

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A, FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years,

9A-1. Determining If the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracled. |If Form MY Pl exisls, dala for ihe two subsequent y ears will be extracled; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund

Projected Y ear Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Slatus
Current Year (2&3—2&) T 6,518,886.00 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 6057056.59 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) | 5882368.59 Met

9A-2, Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required i NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.
Ending Cash Balance

General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Currenl Year (2023-24) 8,272,474.00 Mel
9B-2, Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Bal to the dard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

10.

CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the curent fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than 1he following percentages or amounts? as applied lo total expendilures

and other financing uses™

DATA ENTRY: Curent Year data are extracted. If Form MYP! exisis, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent y ears.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $80,000 {greaterof) 0 to 300
4% or $80,000 (greater of ) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

' Available reserves are the unreslricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-ofiving adjustment
(Education Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A schoof district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds 1o ils paricipating
members.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4.

Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: :

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
15
529 529.15 529.15
4% 4% 4%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for
item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Y ear data are extracted.

For districts thal serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation Lhe pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?

If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

§

Current Year
2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

Projected Y ear Totals

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

b. Special Education Pass-lhrough Funds
{Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

0.00

10B. Calculating the District’s Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY Pl exists, all data will be exiracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the iwo subsequent years; Current Y ear data are extracted.

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11)
Pius: Special Education Pass-through

{Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 11

Curment Year

Projected Ist
’ Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Year
Year Tolals
Year

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

9,523,685.00 8,786,203.00 8,692,033.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

9,523,685.00 8,796,203.00 8,692,033.00

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County
4. Reserve Slandard Percentage Leve!
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
{Line B3 times Line B4)
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount
($80,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0)
7. District's Reserve Standard
(Greater of Line BS or Line BE)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000

Form 01CSt
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
4% 4% 4%
380,947.40 351,848.12 347,681.32
80,000.00 60,000.00 80,000.00
380,947.40 351,848.12 347,681.32

Page 12

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All dala are extracled from fund data and Form MYPL. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Reserve Amounts

(Unreslricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4)

1.

Current Year

Projected Y ear Totals

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 01, Objecl 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a)

General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 01, Objecl 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b)

General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

{Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1ic)

General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Reslricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d)

Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MY PI, Line E2a)

Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MY PI, Line E2b)

Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Objecl 9790} (Form MYPI, Line E2c)

District's Available Reserve Amount

(Lines C1 thru C7)

District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only )

{Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3)

District's Reserve Standard
(Sectlon 10B, Line 7):

Slatus:

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
0.00
3,292,014.00 2,408,491.00 1,763,897.00
0.00
0.00
| 0.00
1,784,420.00 1,795,920.01 1,807,420.01
|
0.00
5,076,434,00 4,204,411.01 3,571,317.01
53.30% 47.80% 41.09%
380,947.40 351,848.12 347,681.32
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 13

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim

Cutten Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bulton for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

s1.

S2.

S3.

S4.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews} thal have occurred since budgel adoption that may impact the budget? No

il Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded wilh one-lime revenues that have

changed since budget adoption by more than five percent?

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in lhe foliowing fiscal y ears:

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) Nao

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

Contingent Revenues

Does your dislrict have projected revenues for the cument fiscal year or either of ihe iwo subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local govemment, special legislation, or other definitive act

{e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

If Yes, idenlify any of lhese revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS1
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
S5, Contributions

tdentify projected contributions from unreslricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in lhe general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adaption.

Identify projecled transfers to or from Lhe general fund to cover operating deficits in eilher the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
Provide an explanalion if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Idenlify capital project cost overruns that have occumed since budget adoplion that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: to +$20,000

S5A. |dentificatlon of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enler data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Y ear data will be exlracted. Enter First Interim
Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Interim’s Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the data will be extracted into the
First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MY PI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for ltem 1d; all other data will
be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percenl
Description / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Y ear Totals Change Ag‘:::;:f Status
1a. Contrlbutions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2023-24) (697,228.00) (884,967.00) | 26.9% 187,739.00 Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) (752,402.00) {928,248.00) 23.4% 175,846.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequenl Y ear (2025-26) (766,008.00) (943,530.00) | 23.2% 177,522.00 Not Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Currenl Y ear (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequenl Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequenl Y ear (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 14,000.00 I 0.00 | -100.0% (14,000.00) Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear {2025-26) 40,000.00 | 0.00 | -100.0% (40,000.00) Not Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budgel adoption thal may impact the general fund No
operational budget?
* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.
S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if Not Mel for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.
1a NOT MET - The projected conlributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any of

Lhe currenl y ear or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amaunt for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain
the district's plan, wilh timeframes, for reducing or eliminating ihe contribution.

Explanation: II Loss of one-lime monies increasing contributions to other programs.

(required if NOT met) |

1b. MET - Projecled lransfers in have not changed since budget adoplion by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanalion:

(required if NOT mel)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

First Interim
General Fund

Cutten Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Humboldt County
1c. NOT MET - The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed since hudget adoption by more than the standard for any of the curment year or subsequent two fiscal y ears.
Identify the amounts (ransferred, by fund, and whether transfars are ongoing of ane-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, tor reducing or eliminating the
transfers.
-
Explanation: Decrease in contributions out 2nd subsequent year due to increase in need of special ed expenditures.
(required if NOT met)
| I ——— - _ ]
1d. NO - There have been no capital project cosl ovemuns occurring since budget adoption lhat may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:

{required if YES)

Califomia Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
S6. Long-term Commitments

Idenlify all existing and new multiy ear commitments® and their annual required pay ment for Lhe current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how any increase in annual
pay ments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiy ear commitmenls, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or conltracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-lerm commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b. Extracted
data may be overwritlen to updale long-term commitmenl data in ltem 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoplion data exist, click the appropriate bultons for ilems 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as
applicable

1. a. Does your district have long-lerm (multiy ear) commitments?

{If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) No

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term {(multiy ear) commitmenls been incurred

since budget adoption? N/A

2. If Yes to Hem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemploy ment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.

#of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance

Ty pe of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2023-24

Capilal Leases

Certificates of Parlicipation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

Slale School Building Loans |

Compensated Absences |

Olher Long-lerm Commitments (do not include OPEB):

Prior Year Current Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Annual Payment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment

Ty pe of Commitment (conlinued) P&l P&l (P&l) (P&1)

Capilal Leases

Centificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensaled Absences

Other Long-lerm Commitments (continued):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CS1_District, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim

12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review ES1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
— !
Tolal Annual
Paymenls: 0 l 9 0

Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2022-23)?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

No

No

Page 18

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

$6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. No - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments have nol increased in one or more of the cument and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
to increase in total

annual pay ments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bulton in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in llem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
n/a
2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to lhe end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:

(Required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 19

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Ss7. Unfunded Liabilities

First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

Idenlily any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial v aluation.

12 62745 0000000
Form 01Csl
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1¢, as applicable. Budget Adoption dala that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be exlracted; olherwise, enler Budget Adoption and First

Inlerim data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does your district provide postemploy ment benefils

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes to Ilem 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities?

c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since

budget adoption in OPEB contributions?

2 OPERB Liabilities
a. Tolal OPEB liability
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary nel position {if applicable}
c¢. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b)

d. Is lotal OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial v aluation?
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date

of lhe OPEB valuation.

3 OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB acluarially delermined contribution (ADC) if available, per
acluarial valuation or Allemative Measurement Method
Current Y ear (2023-24)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

No

Yes

b. OPEB amount contribuled (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)

(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2023-24)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go” amount)
Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

d. Number of relirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequenl Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

4. Comments:

Budget Adoption

(Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
985,674.00 985,674.00
0.00 0.00
L 985,674.00 985,674.00
Acluarial Acluarial
Jun 30, 2022 Jun 30, 2023
Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, ltem S7A) First Interim
106,375.00 | 106,375.00
106,375.00 [ 106,375.00
|
106,375.00 | 106,375.00
54,000.00 54,000.00
54,000.00 36,000.00
54,000.00 36,000.00
111,924.00 54,000.00
71,753.00 36,000.00
26,752.00 | 36,000.00
3 3
=
3 2
]
3 2

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 20

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 0105

First Interim 12 62745 nnuu%nu

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1YYWHZTB(2023-24)
[
]

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSl
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

S7B. Identification of the District’s Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoplion data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First

Interim data in items 2-4.

1 a. Does your districl operate any self-insurance programs such as

workers' compensation, employ ee health and welfare, or properly and liability ? (Do not
include OPEB; which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b. If Yes loitem 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities?

¢. If Yes toitem 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance contributions?

]

a

2 Self-Insurance Liabilitins
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

3 Self-Insurance Contributions
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2023-24)
1st Subsequenl Y ear (2024-25)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

b. Amount coniributed (funded) for selfHnsurance programs
Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year (2025-26)

4 Comments:

gl

Budget Adoption
(Form 01CS, Item S7B)

First Interim

0.00

0.00

Budget Adoplion
{Form 01CS, Item S7B)

First Interim

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 22

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

88. Status of Labor Agreements

Analy ze the status of all employ ee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as parl of
previously ratified multiy ear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal y ears.

fit

If salary and b gotiati are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cosl of the setliement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analy sis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The counly superintendent shall review the analysis relativ e to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district goveming board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No butlon for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certiflcated Labor Agreements as of the Prevlous Reporting Period

Yes
Were all cerlificated labor negoliations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, lhen skip to seclion S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated {Non g t) Salary and Benefit Negotiati
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
Number of cerlificaled (non-management) full-time-equiv alent (FTE)
positions 34.8 36.2 36.2 35.2
1a Have any salary and benefit negoliations been settled since budget adoption? n/a

If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and lhe comesponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

ib. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7.

Neaatiations Ssttled Since Budget Adoplion

2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), dale of public disclosure board meeting: Jun 26, 2023

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO cerification: Jun 26, 2023
3 Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the cosis of the callective bargaining agreement? nfa
If Yes, dale of budget revision board adoption:

4, Period covered by lhe agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2023 I End Date: Jun 30, 2025

5. Salary setllement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Is the cost of salary setlement included in Lhe interim and multiy ear ‘

projections (MY Ps)? Yes Yes

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary seltlement |

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear

or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 175,945 65,980 |

o . .
% change in salary schedule from prior year 7.0% 2.0% |

(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding thal will be used to support multiyear salary commitments

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 0148}

First Interim 12 62745 0000%00
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1YYWHZT7B(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 24 Prinled: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Flrst Interim
Cutten Elementary General Fund

Humboldt County

Negoliations Mol Satiled

School District Criteria and Standards Review

6. Cosl of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year

(2023-24)

1s1 Subsequent Year
(2024-25)

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI]
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

7. Amount included for any tenlative salary schedule increases

Cunent Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes

2 Total cost of H&W benefits 573,497 671,415 653,415

3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 66.0% 64.0% 62.0%

4 Percent projected change in H&W cosl over prior y ear 0.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Certificated (N g )} Prior Year Settl Negotiated Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior y ear settlements included in the interim? No

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Certifi d (No g t) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-286)
1 Are slep & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cosl of step & column adjustmenls 41,449 46,948 35,891
3 Percenl change in step & column over prior y ear 51.0% 13.0% (24.0%)

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes No Yes
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employ ees included in the interim
Yes No Yes
and MYPs? I

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

List other significanl conlract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 25 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSi
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review EBTYYWHZ7B(2023-24)
§8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (N ) Employ

DATA ENTRY: Click Lhe appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negoliations settled as of budget adoplion? [
If Yes, complele number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. Yes
If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (N g ) Salary and Benefit Negotiati
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
Number of classified (non-management} FTE posilions 31.6 ] 36.6 | 36.6 36.6

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotialions been settled since budget adoption? n/a |
If Yes, and the comresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the cormesponding public disclosure documenls have nol been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complele questions 6 and 7.

1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotistions Ssitled Zince Budget Adoption

2a. Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: Jun 26, 2023 ]

2b, Per Govermnment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the colleclive bargaining agreement
certified by lhe district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Jun 26, 2023
3 Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(c}, was a budget revision adopled
lo meet lhe costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

| End
4 Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2023 ! Dalne' Jun 30, 2025
S. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Is lhe cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)? Yes Yes Yes
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement
% change in salary schedule from prior y ear
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary setllement 75,877 26,544
% change in salary sched_ule from prior year 7.0% 2.0%
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support mulliy ear salary commitments:

Neaotiations Mot Sattled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and stalutory benefits

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 26 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

7. Amount included for any leniative salary schedule increases

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

Page 27

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



12 62745 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1 Are cosls of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 145,536 161,601 157,731
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 66.0% 64.0% 62.0%
4, Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear 0.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Classified (Non-management} Prior Year Settl its Neg d Since Budget Adoption
Are any new cosls negotiated since budget adaption for prior y ear settlements included in the interim? No
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MY Ps —|
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
|
Curent Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are step & column adjusiments included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2 Cost of step & column adjustments 10,284 19,776 12,581
3. Percent change in step & column over prior y ear (36.0%) 92.0% (36.0%)
Curent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Cl ified (N q ) Attrition (lay and retir (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are savings from allrition included in the interim and MY Ps? No ‘ No No
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employ ees included in the interim
No No No
and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

List olher significant contract changes thal have occurred since budgel adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, ete.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 28 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Flrst Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS!
EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

Fdantial Emnl

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - M.

g pervisor/C. ploy

DATA ENTRY: Click lhe appropriate Yes or No button for "Stalus of Management/Supervisor/Confidenlial Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extraclions in this

section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agr

as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidenlial labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? ] Yes
If Yes or nfa, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, conlinue with section S8C.
M g /Supervisor/Confidential Salary and B fit Neg
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions 4.0 4.0 4.0 4,0
1a Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
if Yes, complete question 2. e
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
No ;
1b. Are any salary and benefil negotiations still unseitled? |
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Ssttied Since Budgel Adoption
2 Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
Is the cost of salary seitlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projeclions (MY Ps)? Yes Yes Yes
Total cost of salary setllement 4,388 1,425
e b e o
Magoliations Mot Settled
3. Cosl of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits |
Curent Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
4, Amount included for any lentative salary schedule increases |
M g /Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1s1 Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits {2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
7 Are costs of H&W benefil changes included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2, Tolal cost of HAW benefits 61,248 61,248 61,248
e Percenl of H&W cost paid by employer 66.0% 64.0% 62.0%
4 Percent projected change in H&W cosl over prior y ear 0.0% 2.0% 2.0%
] g t/Supervisor/Confidentlal Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments {2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
T
1 Are slep & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2, Cosl of step & column adjustments 3,910 2,203 2,580
3, Percent change in step and column ov er prior year 0.0% I {44.0%) 17.0%

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Current Year

(2023-24)

1si Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

No

No

No

Other Benefits (mileage, b , etc.)
1. Are costs of ather benefits included in the inlerim and MY Ps?
2. Total cost of olher benefits

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_Disirict, Version 5 Page 29

Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Revlew EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
3 Percent change in cosl of olher benefils over prior year |

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 30 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

S89.

First Interim 12 62745 0000000
General Fund Form 01CSI

School District Criteria and Standards Review E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Status of Other Funds

Analy ze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances al the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projecled

negativ e fund balance, prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negalive fund balance will be
addressed.

S9A. dentification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in ltem 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in ltem 1.

Califomia Dept of Education

Are any funds other than the general fund
projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the current fiscal y ear? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a reporl of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a
multiy ear projection reporl for each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for lhe curent fiscal y ear. Provide reasons
for the negativ e balance(s) and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be carrected.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 31 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicalors are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A “Yes” answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concem, but may alert
the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from
Criterion 9.

A1l Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 98-1, Cash Balance, No |

are used 1o delermine Yes or No)

A2. Is the sy stem of personnel position control independent from the payroll sy stem?
No
A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?
No
Ad, Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in lhe prior or current fiscal year? No
AS, Has the district entered inlo a bargaining agreement where any of the cument
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that | No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or
retired employ ees? Yes
AT. Is he district's financial sy stem independent of the counly office system?
No
As. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal disiress pursuant to Education
Code Seclion 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No
A9. Have there been personne! changes in the superintendent or chief business
of lcial posilions within the last 12 monlhs? No
When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include 1he item number applicable to each comment.
Comments: Currently paying for one teacher's full insurance, as well as an old superintendent's full benefits unlil they turn 65.

(optional)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 32 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



First Interim 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review ES1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_Distiict, Version 5 Page 33 Printed: 12/8/2023 2:09 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000

Form 011

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Board

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 1

o i
Reowes  obet | Glanal | feeroved | AcuslsTo || Frfected | Diferarcs | G 8
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8098 3,190,904.00 | 3,059,052.00 | 650,711.00 | 3,059,052.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 55,678.00 54,785.00 1,473.61 54,785.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 299,922.00 306,770.00 58,589.27 306,770.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,546,504.00 | 3,420,607.00 710,773.88 | 3,420,607.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,118,963.00 | 1,102,985.00 243,502.77 | 1,102,985.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 544,816.00 411,591.00 106,625.86 411,591.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 869,383.00 782,027.00 192,635.88 782,027.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 121,416.00 135,819.00 75,542.91 135,819.00 0.00 0.0%
glss:(li:tcfrz:nd Other Operating 5000-5999 444,507.00 | 456,293.00 196,672.83 456,293.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7298
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 933.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i)o(s)lt:er Outgo - Trensfers of Indrect 7300-7399 0.00 (32,648.00) 0.00 (32,648.00) 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 3,100,018.00 | 2,856,067.00 814,980.25 | 2,856,067.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 446,486.00 564,540.00 (104,206.37) 564,540.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 31,886.00 31,886.00 0.00 31,886.00 0.00 f 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 115,897.00 129,687.00 73,542.00 129,687.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (409,611.00) | (466, 1500) 0.00 | (466,158.00) 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING |
SOURCES/USES (493,622.00) | (563.959.00) (73.542.00) | (563,959.00)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (47,136.00) | 581.00 | (177,748.37) | 581.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 576,264.78 576,265.00 576,265.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 576,264.78 576,265.00 576,265.00
d) Other Resiatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 576,264.78 576,265.00 576,265.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 529,128.78 576,846.00 576,846.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000

Form 011

EB1DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff ¥ Diff
Description Sespurce  Oblect Budget Operating “Date | Year Totals | (Col B & B) Column & &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) )
(8)
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Olhers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 289,833.00 257,006.00 257,006.00
After School Programs 0000 9780 45,301.00
Donations 0000 9780 10,396.00
Fund Raising 0000 9780 20,201.00
Student Athletics 0000 9780 3,394.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 80,000.00
Defemred Maintenance 0000 9780 112,837.00
Lottery 1100 9780 17.704.00
After School Program 0000 9780 218,477.00
Donations 0000 9780 9,226.00
Fundraising 0000 9780 29,303.00
After School Program 0000 9780 218,477.00
Donations 0000 9780 9,226.00
Fundraising 0000 9780 29,303.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 48,090.00 317,340.00 317.340.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 188,705.78 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,719,846.00 | 1,621,399.00 474,656.00 | 1,621,399.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 822,631.00 779,277.00 204,953.00 779,277.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 6,430.00 6.575.00 0.00 6,575.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 10,839.00 14,266.00 0.00 14,266.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 666,375.00 675,766.00 0.00 675,766.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 28,217.00 28,330.00 0.00 28,330.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 323.00 310.00 0.00 310.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 17,180.00 22,808.00 0.00 22,808.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 28,757.00 30,026.00 0.00 30,026.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047 |
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penallies and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 2

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 01l

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 3

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Resource  Object | Qignal | gopred | AdtuseTo | polected | Diferercs | Goumna &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 3,300,598.00 | 3,178,757.00 679,609.00 | 3,178,757.00 0.00 0.0%
_LCFF Transfe-rs - i B
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes (109,694.00) | (119,705.00) (28,898.00) | (119,705.00) 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Y ears 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,190,904.00 | 3,059,052.00 650,711.00 | 3,059,052.00 0.00 0.0%
EER_AI:RE;ENUE -
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title 1, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290
;I;:tslfnljlél;in A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290
Title I1l, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290
:’;ggcegyaner Schools Grant Program 4610 8290
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act i:)gg_ i}g;: 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Y ears 6360 8319

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



2023-24 First Interim 12 62828 0000000

Freshwater Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original | Approved | ActuaisTo | Projected | Difh % Diff
Description E:zt;:rce ggLe:st Bru?ilgneat Oz:rr:t‘i,:g © Ig:tz ° Yera?:'iteals (C::IeBre;c;) Colurgn B&
(A} Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(8
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
G Stete Apportonments - Gurrent All Other gs1t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ly\I!e;)rlsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mandated Cosls Reimbursements 8550 8,368.00 8,368.00 0.00 8,368.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 47,090.00 46,197.00 1,473.61 46,197.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Rev enues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facitity Grant 6030 8590
grac:':ilrrgechnical Education Incentive Grant 6387 8500
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652'6962 9. 8590 .
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 220.00 220.00 0.00 220.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 55,678.00 54,785.00 1,473.61 54,785.00 0.00 0.0%
' OTHER LOCAL REVENUE [
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communily Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD3SB{2023-24)

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diffi % Diff
Description gzzt:;rce g:l::st Brlll?!g:t Oz:::t:":g © ;::2 ° Ye;(:l'?:)teals (C:)IeBrech;) Colun[l)n B&
(A) Budget © (D) (E) (F)
(8)
Interest 8660 2,404.00 2,404.00 2,377.44 2,404.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662 )
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts B
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 4,917.00 4,917.00 0.00 4,917.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Local Revenue 8699 292,601.00 299,449.00 56,211.83 299,449.00 0.00 0.0%—
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments (.
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 |
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionmenls
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 299,922.00 306,770.00 58,589.27 306,770.00 0.00 0.0%
TOT/;L_, REVENUES 3,546,504.00 | 3,420,607.00 710,773.88 3,420,607.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SAERIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 975,796.00 952,585.00 188,970.97 952,585.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 143,167.00 150,400.00 54,531.80 150,400.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,118,963.00 | 1,102,985.00 243,502.77 | 1,102,985.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 205,338.00 264,393.00 45,493.92 264,393.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 37,801.00 35,269.00 13,339.96 35,269.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors® and Administrators® 2300
Salaries 62,607.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 107,560.00 106,699.00 26,591.09 106,699.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
Page 5 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diffe % DIff
Description Ezzoe\;rce g:{je:st Brugdgn:t Oﬁz::t‘il:g © ll;:tz ° Ye:-j;(;:ab (cloleBre;c;) Colun[;n B&
(A) Budget (C) {D) (E) F)
(B)
Other Classified Salaries 2900 131,510.00 5,230.00 21,200.89 5,230.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 544,816.00 411,591.00 106,625.86 411,591.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 192,228.00 192,458.00 42,927.90 192,458.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 154,991.00 119,182.00 30,779.12 119,182.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 61,061.00 52,811.00 12,527.86 52,811.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 343,737.00 324,259.00 80,793.73 324,259.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 332.00 744.00 159.44 744.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 41,365.00 36,626.00 8,963.23 36,626.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 75,669.00 65,947.00 16,484.60 55,947.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 869,383.00 782,027.00 192,635.88 782,027.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 167.00 167.00 0.00 167.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 111,104.00 120,405.00 60,357.12 120,405.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 10,145.00 12,139.00 12,077.96 12,139.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 3,108.00 3,107.83 3,108.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 121,416.00 135,819.00 75,542.91 135,819.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 48,165.00 9,556.00 3,473.00 9,556.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 8,138.00 11,649.00 9,867.32 11,649.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 42,024.00 67,576.00 64,264.00 67,576.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 60,290.00 60,290.00 12,050.83 60,290.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 30,452.00 30,935.00 10,491.29 30,935.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (15,516.00) 10,216.00 0.00 10,216.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expendilures 268,456.00 263,551.00 96,399.31 263,551.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 2,498.00 2,520.00 127.08 2,520.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 444,507.00 456,293.00 196,672.83 456,293.00 0.00 0.0%
EAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and {mprovements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 6

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

o Board 4 . . % Diff
Reee  ouert | Quond | peeroved | AcudeTo | polscd | Difewncs | oty s
(A) Bl.;g?et () (D) (E) )
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
.B:I'HER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under [nterdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 o 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 933.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 933.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FI-E OGT_GO - TRA_NSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirecl Costs 7310 0.00 (32,648.00) 0.00 (32,648.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF |
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 [ (32,648.00) 0.00 (32,648.00) 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES o 3,100,018.00 | 2,856,067.00 814,980.25 2,856,067.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and T
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 31,886.00 31,886.00 0.00 31,886.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 31,886.00 31,886.00 0.00 31,886.00 0.00 0.0%
_I_NTERFUND TRI_\ﬁSFERS O_UT
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 01l
E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

original | Approved | ActualsTo | Projected | oif % Diff
Rewwee owe | Qlonn | femoved | AcusTo | Foieced | Difewres | Gotumn s 8
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) F)
(B)
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 1,176.00 12,379.00 0.00 12.1;79.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 73,542.00 76,129.00 73,542.00 76,129.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 41,179.00 41,179.00 0.00 41,179.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 115,897.00 [ 129,687.00 73,542.00 129,687.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHE SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
US-ES -
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7698 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS T
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (409,611.00) (466,156.00) 0.00 (466,158.00) 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (409,611.00) (466,158.00) 0.00 (466,158.00) 0.00 0.0%
?OTAL. OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) (493,622.00) |  (563,959.00) (73,542.00) | (563,959.00) 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 8

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Restricted {Resources 2000-9999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

o Board A I Proi 4 Diff % Diff
Rewee e | QU | fperoied | Ao | Poisced | Bt | conm s
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) {F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 180,566.00 210,618.00 5,020.00 210,618.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 521,595.00 406,168.00 55,832.32 406,168.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 151,453.00 186,947.00 44,452.00 186,947.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 853,614.00 803,733.00 105,304.32 803,733.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 168,749.00 240,036.00 54,353.46 240,036.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 241,204.00 507,989.00 189,429.70 507,989.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 353,936.00 458,599.00 89,469.68 458,599.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 31,811.00 243,883.00 37.384.86 243,883.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 726,856.00 527,318.00 49,473.77 527,318.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 12,818.00 12,878.00 0.00 | 12,878.00 0.00 0.0%
?Z)o(s)ll:er Qutge - Tansters of Indiret 7300-7399 0.00 32,648.00 0.00 32,648.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,535,474.00 | 2,023,351.00 | 420,111.47 | 2,023,351.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (681,860.00) | (1,219,618.00) (314,807.15) | (1,219,618.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 409,611.00 466,158.00 0.00 466,158.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 409,611.00 466,158.00 0.00 466,158.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (272,249.00) (753,460.00) (314,807.15) |  (753,460.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 957,317.72 957,318.00 957,318.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 957,317.72 ! 957,318.00 957,318.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusied Beginning Balance (Fic +
F1d) 957,317.72 957,318.00 957,318.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 685,068.72 203,858.00 203,858.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 J 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



2023-24 First Interim 12 62828 0000000

Freshwater Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original I\Baar\fI d Actuals T P ted Diff % Diff
Description Respurce  Qoiect Budget Operating “Date | Year Totals (Col B & D) Column & &
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F)
(B)
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 685,068.72 203,858.00 203,858.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apporlionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subv entions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment Bog3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers lo Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099 N
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 FEDERAL REVENUE

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humbeoldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD35B(2023-24)

Original ABOamI d Actuals T P ted Diff % Diff
Description zzs;:;rce 8:1::; Brllj?:llg;‘:t 0:2::1‘;29 ;:lz ° Yera‘:jiztzls (C::Ieéegc;) COIUT)H B&
(A) Budget ©) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 I 32,592.00 32,589.00 0.00 32,589.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 32,216.00 31,909.00 0.00 31,909.00 0.00 0.0%
Title [, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
neiion PP Effective 4035 8290 4,317.00 4,828.00 0.00 4,828.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1ll, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title lll, Parl A, English Leamer Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
?:glé%g;]aﬂer Sehocls Grant Program 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act j;gg 2132 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 101,441.00 131,292.00 5,020.00 131,292.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 180,566.00 210,618.00 5,020.00 210,618.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STA?E REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entittement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 T 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ﬁl;ac:lher State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
yelegr;her stete Appertonments - P All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 18,559.00 18,792.00 2,815.29 18,792.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000

Form 011

E81DYWD35B(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

o Board . 4 Diff % Diff
Description Ezzzzrce ggj::st c;rl.ll?:llgneatl gzz::t‘ll:g Actggltz T Yl:ra?i‘:t;s (CLleéech;) Colun[l)n B&
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
g:)r:;rn;rechmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 66526::90' 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 503,036.00 387,376.00 53,017.03 387,376.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 521,595.00 406,168.00 55,832.32 406,168.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE__
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 12

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



2023-24 First Interim 12 62828 0000000

Freshwater Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Restricted {Resources 2000-9999) E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoard d Actuals T P ted Diff % Diff
esoucs  Oveet | Ul | fomovd | AdusTo | profed | Diftionce | cotum s 8
(A) Bll(gijlet ©) (D) (E) (F)

Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697

Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 38,490.00 0.00 38,490.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 151,453.00 148,457.00 44,452.00 148,457.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From Counly Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 151,453.00 186,947.00 44,452.00 186,947.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, RTEVENUES | 853,614.00 803,733.00 105,304.32 803,733.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 164,499.00 235,024.00 53,220.99 235,024.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 4,250.00 5,012.00 1,132.47 5,012.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 168,749.00 240,036.00 54,353.46 240,036.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 126,556.00 126,887.00 41,177.82 126,887.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 114,648.00 138,982.00 46,448.14 138,982.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300
Salaries 0.00 73,559.00 23,327.01 73,559.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 168,561.00 78,476.73 168,561.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 241,204.00 507,989.00 189,429.70 507,989.00 0.00 0.0%
_I_EMPLO-YEE BENEFITS_
STRS 3101-3102 170,535.00 166,873.00 11,148.89 166,873.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 62,232.00 106,168.00 31,818.72 106,168.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 20,207.00 38,026.00 14,106.56 38,026.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 88,915.00 127,209.00 26,662.01 127,209.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 78.00 369.00 127.13 | 369.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 10,097.00 18,082.00 5,231.97 18,082.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 1,872.00 1,872.00 374.40 1.872.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 13 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



2023-24 First Interim 12 62828 0000000

Freshwater Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board T P — % Diff
Resource  Onet | Guanst | fpivoved | AcusTo | peleced | Diftrnce | cotum s &
(A) Bu(g?et ©) (D) (E} )
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS i 353,936.00 458,599.00 89,469.68 458,599.00 0.00 0.0%
EK_S ;NB SUPPL_IES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4100
Materials 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 30,680.00 134,597.00 30,005.54 134,597.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,131.00 109,286.00 7,379.32 109,286.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 31,811.00 243,883.00 37,384.86 243,883.00 0.00 0.0%
S_ER\EE_SXND E)‘I:ER OPERATING [
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 5,526.00 0.00 5,526.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 553.00 | 5,818.00 5,265.00 5,818.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 667.00 269.00 667.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 579.00 623.00 622.72 623.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 15,516.00 (10,216.00) 0.00 (10,216.00) 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 710,208.00 524,900.00 43,317.05 524,900.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 726,856.00 527,318.00 49,473.77 527,318.00 0.00 0.0%
aPIT;L OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
.OTHER OIUTI'GO (excluding Transfers of .
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Payments
Payments to Districls or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 12,918.00 12,878.00 0.00 12,878.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 14 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Original ABoaml d A Is T jected Di % Diff
Description Eii‘;‘;"’e g:jde:st ar::%';:} oﬂi’::fi'ﬁg “baw Y':I;l?iitteals (c::flfe:;c;) °°'“",;" B&
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(8)
To Districts or Charter Schools 721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionmenis !
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments '
To Dislricts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0(;' 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debl Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers |
of Indirect Costs) 12,918.00 12,878.00 0.00 12,878.00 0.00 0.0%
-(;I'HER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 32,648.00 0.00 32,648.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 32,648.00 0.00 32,648.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,535,474.00 | 2,023,351.00 420,111.47 | 2,023,351.00 0.00 0.0%
INTé;UND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUNI-J :rR/f\_NSFERS ouT
To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 15 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



2023-24 First Interim

12 62828 0000000

Freshwater Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board % Diff
- Original Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
Description gzz:u.slrce 8:{::: Budget Operating Date Year Totals {Col B & D) Colurr[;n B&
(A) Budget (©) (D) (E)
(F)
(B)
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |
Proceeds from Certificates of 8974
Participation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 409,611.00 466,158.00 0.00 466,158.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 409,611.00 466,158.00 0.00 466,158.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) [ 409,611.00 466,158.00 0.00 466,158.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Description zzzt:rce g:j::st B:Il?ilgneat Os:::t:,:g © Ig:tz ¢ Yera:j:'::::als (C:':IeBre;cI;) Colur;n B&
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E) F
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,190,904.00 | 3,059,052.00 650,711.00 | 3,059,052.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 180,566.00 210,618.00 5,020.00 210,618.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 577,273.00 460,953.00 57,305.93 460,953.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 451,375.00 493,717.00 103,041.27 493,717.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,400,118.00 | 4,224,340.00 816,078.20 4,224,340.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,287,712.00 | 1,343,021.00 297,856.23 | 1,343,021.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 786,020.00 919,580.00 296,055.56 919,580.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 1,223,319.00 | 1,240,626.00 282,105.56 | 1,240,626.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 153,227.00 379,702.00 112,927.77 379,702.00 0.00 0.0%
gl:::;:fj:a:nd Other Cperating 5000-5999 1.171,363.00 983.611.00 246,146.60 983,611.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 13,851.00 12,878.00 0.00 12,878.00 0.00 0.0%
z)ogtl:er Qutge - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,635,492.00 | 4,879,418.00 | 1,235,091.72 | 4,879,418.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) (235,374.00) (655,078.00) (419,013.52) (655,078.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 31,886.00 31.886.00 0.00 31,886.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 115,897.00 129,687.00 73,542.00 129,687.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (84,011.00) (97.801.00) (73,542.00) (97.801.00)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (319,385.00) (752,879.00) (492,555.52) (752,879.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,5633,582.50 | 1,533,583.00 1,533,583.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,533,582.50 1,533,583.00 1,533,583.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 1,533,582.50 | 1,533,583.00 1,533,583.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,214,197.50 780,704.00 780,704.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a711 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 01l
E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Original ABoard d Actuals T P ted Diffi % Diff
osowee owe | Qion | ferees | AcpaTo | roleced | Difesres | coumas
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) F)
(8)
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricled 9740 685,068.72 203,858.00 203,858.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 289,833.00 257,006.00 257,006.00
After School Programs 0000 9780 45,301.00
Donations 0000 9780 10,396.00
Fund Raising 0000 9780 20,201.00
Student Athletics 0000 9780 3,394.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 80,000.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 112,837.00
Lottery 1100 9780 17,704.00
After School Program 0000 9780 218,477.00
Donations 0000 9780 9,226.00
Fundraising 0000 9780 29,303.00
After School Program 0000 9780 218,477.00
Donations 0000 9780 9,226.00
Fundraising 0000 9780 29,303.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 48,090.00 317,340.00 317.340.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 188,705.78 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES i
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Y ear 8011 1,719,846.00 | 1,621,399.00 474,656.00 | 1,621,399.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 822,631.00 779,277.00 204,953.00 779,277.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 6,430.00 6,575.00 0.00 6,575.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 10,839.00 14,266.00 0.00 14,266.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Counly & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 666,375.00 675,766.00 0.00 675,766.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 28,217.00 28,330.00 0.00 28,330.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8043 323.00 310.00 0.00 310.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 17,180.00 22,808.00 0.00 22,808.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 28,757.00 30,026.00 0.00 30,026.00 0.00 0.0%
Communily Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellanecus Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 18

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Board % Diff
- Origlinal Approved Actuals To Projected Difference
. R t .
Description cospurce  Qbject Budget | Operating Date Year Totals | (ColB & D) | OB &
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E)
(F)
(B)
Less: Non-LGFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 3,300,598.00 | 3,178,757.00 679,609.00 | 3,178,757.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes (109,694.00) (119,705.00) (28,898.00) (119,705.00) 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 3,190,904.00 | 3,059,052.00 650,711.00 | 3,059,052.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 32,592.00 32,589.00 0.00 32,589.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 32,216.00 31,909.00 0.00 31,909.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290
Instruction 4,317.00 4,828.00 0.00 4,828.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I1l, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4810 82%0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3180, 3182,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 4037, 4123, 8280
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 101,441.00 131,292.00 5,020.00 131,292.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 180,566.00 210,618.00 5,020.00 210,618.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apporlionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 01l

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

i Board cted | i % Diff
Resoures Qe | QUL | fprmed | ActusTo | projscted | pifrece | oty 8
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) )
(8)
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
élleaCither State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
¢lle:)rtsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Cosls Reimbursements 8550 8,368.00 8,368.00 0.00 8,368.00 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materials 65,649.00 64,989.00 4,288.90 64,989.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subv entions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safely (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facilily Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
graor:rearn'll'echmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652"5:5690' 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Stale Revenue All Other 8590 503,256.00 387,596.00 53,017.03 387,596.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 577,273.00 460,953.00 57,305.93 460,953.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LO_CAL RE\7ENUE -
Other Local Revenue
Counly and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Rall 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8629 |
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 20

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



2023-24 First Interim 12 62828 0000000

Freshwater Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E81DYWD3SB{2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

» Board . % Diff
Resouce  guet | uonal | foeroved | AtudaTo | Profeed | Difrencs | Coumn s
(A) Budget (©) (®) ® e
(B)
Interest 8660 2,404.00 2,404.00 2,377.44 2,404.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 4,917.00 4,917.00 0.00 4,917.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Rev enue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8691
Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 292,601.00 337,939.00 56,211.83 337,939.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 151,453.00 148,457.00 44,452.00 148,457.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From Counly Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 451,375.00 | 493,717.00 103,041.27 493,717.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 4,400,118.00 | 4,224,340.00 816,078.20 | 4,224,340.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICXTED ;ALA-R_IES
Cerlificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,140,295.00 | 1.187.609.00 242,191.96 | 1,187,609.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' 1300 .
Salaries 147,417.00 155,412.00 55,664.27 155,412.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,287,712.00 | 1,343,021.00 297,856.23 | 1,343,021.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED S;.AR_IES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 331,894.00 391,280.00 86,671.74 391,280.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 152,449.00 174,251.00 59,788.10 174,251.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300
Salaries 62,607.00 73,559.00 23,327.01 73,559.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 107,560.00 106,699.00 26,591.09 106,699.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 21 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

original | Approved | ActualsTo | Projectsd | oif % Diff
Description E:;;\;rce g:’::st B::?ilgrlz:t ng::t‘{:g ° Il:l!:t: ° Yera?;‘;tt:ﬂs (C::IeBregc;) Colun[;n B&
(Aa) Budget (C) (D) (E) F)
(8)

Other Classified Salaries 2900 131,510.00 173,791.00 99,677.62 173,791.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 786,020.00 919,580.00 296,055.56 919,580.00 0.00 0.0%
'EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 362,763.00 359,331.00 54,076.79 359,331.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 217,223.00 225,350.00 62,597.84 225,350.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemativ e 3301-3302 81,268.00 90,837.00 26,634.42 90,837.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 432,652.00 451,468.00 107,455.74 451,468.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 410.00 1,113.00 286.57 1,113.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 51,462.00 54,708.00 14,195.20 54,708.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 77.541.00 57,819.00 16,859.00 57,819.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,223,319.00 | 1,240,626.00 282,105.56 | 1,240,626.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Texlbooks and Core Curricula 4100

Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 167.00 167.00 0.00 167.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 141,784.00 255,002.00 90,362.66 255,002.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 11,276.00 121,425.00 19,457.28 121,425.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 3,108.00 3,107.83 3,108.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 153,227.00 379,702.00 112,927.77 379,702.00 0.00 0.0%
SERV_ICES AND OTHER OPERATING

EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 5,526.00 0.00 5,526.00 0.00 0.0%
Trave! and Conferences 5200 48,718.00 15,374.00 8,738.00 15,374.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 8,138.00 12,316.00 10,136.32 12,316.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 42,024.00 67,576.00 64,264.00 67,576.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 60,290.00 60,290.00 12,050.83 60,290.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600

Improv ements 31,031.00 31.558.00 11,114.01 31,558.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and 5800

Operating Expenditures 978,664.00 788,451.00 139,716.36 788,451.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 2,498.00 2,520.00 127.08 2,520.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,171,363.00 983,611.00 246,146.60 983,611.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY T II

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300

Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 22

Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Inte
General Fund

rim

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

EB1DYWD3SB(2023-24)

oridinal Board | . % Diff
Description Ezzt:;rce g:l::st B:?ilgn:t gzz::t‘il:g Ad;:ltz T YF;;‘:j?:teaTs (g::lfeBregc;) Colun!;n B&
(A) Budget (C) (D} (E) )
(B)
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (ex;:luding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuilion for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 13,851.00 12,878.00 0.00 12,878.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Dislricts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 13,851.00 12,878.00 0.00 12,878.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indireci Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,635,492.00 | 4,879,418.00 1,235,091.72 | 4,879,418.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN l
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 31,886.00 31,886.00 0.00 31,886.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 31,886.00 31,886.00 0.00 31,886.00 0.00 0.0%
INTEEFUND TRANSFERS OUT |
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Freshwater Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62828 0000000
Form 011

E81DYWD3SB{2023-24)

Original ABoard d A Is T Projected % Diff
Resource  oumt | Qronal | feroved | AdtueTo | prefsied | Difrencs | Goumn' g
(A) BU(gE)let (c) (D) (E) F
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 1,176.00 12,379.00 0.00 12,379.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
Schoo! Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 73,542.00 76,129.00 73,542.00 76,129.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 41,179.00 41,179.00 0.00 41,179.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 115,897.00 129,687.00 73,542.00 129,687.00 0.00 0.0%
OTH_EI; SbURCESIUSES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of 8971
Parlicipation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES -
Transfers of Funds from 7651
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS )
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) (84,011.00) (97.801.00) (73,542.00) (97.801.00) 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



First Interim 12 62828 0000000

Freshwater Elementary General Fund Form 011
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail E81DYWD3SB(2023-24)

Resource Description i?i?;i‘:e d Totals

6053 Child Dev: Universal Prekindergarten (UPK) Planning and implementation Grant Program - Univ ersal Prekindergarten Planning Grants 185.00

6266 Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22 49,584.00

6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 154,088.00

7032 Child Nutrition: Kitchen Infrastructure and Training Funds - 2022 KIT Funds 1.00

Total, Restricled Balance 203,858.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 12/8/2023 1:56 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62745 0000000
Form 08l
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

Board - . o Mi
Description Resource  Object Qoriginal | Approved | Actuae To YZ;:E;::::S (32{‘(’52 ) Coll/[::n?::::fB 8
Budget (B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299,
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirecl Costs 7300-7399 \_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8500-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



Cutten Elementary

2023-24 First Interim

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000

Form 081

Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bal EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board I
. . o
Description Remource  Oblest | original | Approved | Actusis To YZZ'?:E?ZTs (ELT:B:?S) couﬁ;n?:':fa .
| Budget (B)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 12,777.00 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 12,777.00 12,777.00 12,777.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 12,777.00 12,777.00 12,777.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 12,777.00 12,777.00 12,777.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 W
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 12,777.00 12,777.00 12,777.00 |
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignmentls 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated .
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662
Inv estments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

12 62745 0000000
Form 08l

E31YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

Board - . .
St XN ey | B | Aae | vt | @ineo) | cowmes
Budget (B)

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Cerlificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300

Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' 2300

Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
?MPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING

EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600

Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 :- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800 .

Expendilures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING

EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITA.I..-O-UTLAY

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 3

Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08l
Humboldt County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board . R B
. . Projected Difference % Diff
- Resource Object Original Approved Actuals To
Description Codes Codes 'I Budget (A) Operating Date (C) Year(;;:tals (CoI(E)& D) Coltsn;:)B &
Budget (B)

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT |

COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF

INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TR;\;J-SFERS ouT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of 8965
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
l_.lSES i
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS . -
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Conlributions from Restricled Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | |
(@-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Fi, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund Form 08!
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
o 2023-24
Resource Description Project Year Totals
8210 Student Activily Funds 12,777.00
Total, Restricted Balance 12,777.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Fi, Version 3

Page 5

Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13|
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board . . o M
Rowures Opject | Orgial | fpproved | Acte | v ™™ | G5 | Coumn
odes Codes A) Budget ©) '(I";:)tals ;JE)) (BF)& D
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 261,316.00 | 290,000.00 404.54 | 290,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 30,000.00 | 123,492.00 | 59,775.47 | 123,492.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,000.00 891.00 378.43 891.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 292,316.00 | 414,383.00 | 60,558.44 | 414,383.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 83,089.00 | 77,719.00 | 17,866.28 | 77,719.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 59,489.00 | 52,560.00 | 11,866.43 | 52,560.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 177,000.00 | 203,500.00 | 35,422.83 | 203,500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,607.00 6,607.00 378.96 6,607.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100~
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- | 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 326,185.00 | 340,386.00 | 65,534.50 | 340,386.00 -
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) (33,869.00) 73,997.00 | (4,976.06) | 73,997.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses [ |
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (33,869.00) | 73,997.00 | (4,976.06) | 73,997.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 147,882.58 | 147,883.00 147,883.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 147,882.58 | 147,883.00 147,883.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 147,882.58 | 147,883.00 147,883.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 114,013.58 | 221,880.00 221,880.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 114,013.58 | 221,880.00 I 221,880.00
c) Committed :

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board . . o M
Resowce obioct | Srgiel | Approved | Actudte | ™™ | Gal5e | column
odes Codes (A) Budget ©) ‘(I'l;))tals :JE)) (BF)& D
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 261,316.00 | 290,000.00 404.54 | 290,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 261,316.00 | 290,000.00 404.54 | 290,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 30,000.00 | 123,492.00 | 59,775.47 | 123,492.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 30,000.00 | 123,492.00 | 59,775.47 | 123,492.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 880.00 | 600.00 107.89 600.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 100.00 271.00 270.54 271.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts |
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 20.00 20.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,000.00 891.00 378.43 891.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 292,316.00 | 414,383.00 | 60,558.44 | 414,383.00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES |
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 67,389.00 | 63,692.00 | 13,812.84 | 63,692.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 15,700.00 | 14,027.00 4,053.44 14,027.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 83,089.00 | 77,719.00 | 17,866.28 | 77,719.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 22,434.00 | 20,708.00 | 4,761.38 | 20,708.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 6,077.00 5,882.00 | 1,333.73 5,882.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 28,740.00 23,805.00 5,280.18 | 23,805.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 39.00 38.00 8.72 38.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,199.00 2,127.00 482.42 2,127.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 131
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board - . e
Resource opject | QUGAL | Approvd | Acude | v | ol | Cotunn
Codes Codes (A) Budget © '(r[;))tals ?E)) (BF)& D
(B)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 59,489.00 | 52,560.00 | 11,866.43 | 52,560.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 10,000.00 | 36,500.00 | 2,859.91 | 36,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 167,000.00 I 167,000.00 | 32,562.92 | 167,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 177,000.00 | 203,500.00 | 35,422.83 | 203,500.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 294.00 294.00 0.00 294.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 3,748.00 3,748.00 0.00 3,748.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,700.00 1,700.00 348.96 1,700.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 865.00 865.00 30.00 865.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 6,607.00 6,607.00 378.96 6,607.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect | 0.00
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT 0.00
COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 326,185.00 | 340,386.00 | 65,534.50 | 340,386.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13|
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board - . .
posource vt | Orgioal | fpmrved | Actue | ™™ | G5 | Column
Codes Codes A) Budget ©) Totals D) B&D
(B) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 h 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13l
Humboldt County Restricted Detail E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description Projected
Totals
Child
Nutrition:
School
Programs
(e.g., School
5310 Lunch, School
Breakfast,
Milk, Pregnant
& Lactating
Students) 189,888.00
Child
Nutrition:
7033 School Food
Best
Practices
Apportionment 31,992.00
Total, Restricted Balance 221,880.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi. Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 171
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board . o M
Reroure et | S0 | st | 10" | Bttt | (ol | coun
Codes Codes (A) Budget :Z:;a)te o) :JE)) (BF)& D
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 11,500.00 11,500.00 | 1,932.77 11,500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 11,500.00 11,500.00 | 1,932.77 11,500.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 11,500.00 11,500.00 | 1,932.77 11,500.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C
+D4) 11,500.00 11,500.00 | 1,932.77 11,500.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,772,920.01 | 1,772,920.00 1,772,920.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,772,920.01 | 1,772,920.00 1,772,920.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusied Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,772,920.01 | 1,772,920.00 1,772,920.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,784,420.01 | 1,784,420.00 1,784,420.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 171
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object EB1YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board . PR
Rerource onprt | QUGN | Apbreved | 1o | Bofered, | ol B4 | Column
Codes Codes (A) Budget z:a)te ) :)E)) (BF)& D
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,784,420.01 | 1,784,420.00 1,784,420.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9730 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 11,500.00 11,500.00 | 1,932.77 11,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 11,500.00 11,500.00 | 1,932.77 |  11,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 11,500.00 11,500.00 | 1,932.77 11,500.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT [
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities 7613 I 0.00
Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES [
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOQURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 171
Humboldt County Restricted Detail E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim
Building Fund
Expenditures by Object

12627450000000
Form 211
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 1

. Board Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description gzzt:;rce g:]::st %::3;;?' §::Z::t‘i’:: ¢§tgz|ti I::;I s g:)OI B& goallu';n "
® @leet | © ) (®) ")
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 1,652.00 1,6561.90 1,652.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 | 1,652.00 1,651.90 1,662.00
B. EXPENDITURES i
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 |: 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 50,000.00 15,987.61 I. 50,000.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 | 12,600.00 8,801.96 | 12,600.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7289,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 62,600.00 24,789.57 62,600.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 | (60,948.00) | (23,137.67) | (60,948.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses l
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C
+D4) 0.00 | (60,948.00) | (23,137.67) | (60,948.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 310,502.80 | 310,503.00 310,503.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 310,502.80 | 310,503.00 310,503.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 310,502.80 | 310,503.00 | 310,503.00 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 310,502.80 | 249,555.00 249,555.00 !
Components of Ending Fund Balance | |
a) Nonspendable 1
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 310,502.80 | 249,555.00 249,555.00
c) Committed :

Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Building Fund Form 211
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
. Board Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description (R:zzt:sxrce g:j::sl g:g;;il 3::2::::; ?;u[l)zltse }(E?Ls g:)OI B& go&IuI;n n
®) e () ® )
Stabilization Arrangements 89750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
d) Assigned I'
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE | '
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears’ Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 I' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communily Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 0.00
Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinguent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 1,652.00 1,6561.90 1,652.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue |
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 ] 1,652.00 1.651.90 1,652.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 1 1,652.00 | 1,651.90 1,652.00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES , .
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

Building Fund
Expenditures by Object

12627450000000
Form 211
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 3

Board - . o
Rosourcs Opject | Orsinal | Aeproved | Actude | veor™™ | (G55 | Gounm
Codes Codes A) Budget ©) Totals D) B&D
®) (D) (E) (F)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00|  0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 r 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800 0.00
Expenditures 0.00 50,000.00 15,987.61 50,000.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 50,000.00 15,987.61 50,000.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY i
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | 12,600.00 8,801.96 | 12,600.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major 6300 ‘ 0.00
Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 ] 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 1I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 i 12,600.00 8,801.96 12,600.00 |i 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) |
Other Transfers Out |
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 j 0.00 II 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service | [
Repay ment of Slate School Building Fund Aid - Proceeds 7435 ( ! 0.00
from Bonds 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service - Inlerest 7438 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Building Fund Form 211
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board . . o M
Resowcs oviect | QUL | dobrved | Acuse | Yoar " | @ol B | Column
odes Codes @A) Budget ©) Totals D) B&D
®) (@) (E) (F)
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect 0.00
Costs) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 62,600.00 | 24,789.57 | 62,600.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 891¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities 7613 | 0.00
Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES ’
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources |
Counly School Building Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES }
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS -
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Building Fund Form 211
Humboldt County Restricted Detail E81YYWHZ7B({2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Other
9010 Restricted
Local 249,555.00
Total, Restricted Balance 249,555.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5§ Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 35|
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board . : i
bescription Resource Object | Qriginal | Approved | 7S | CCREY | (ERRR | Cotum
Codes Codes (A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
(B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 24.07 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 24.07 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100~
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 24.07 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 0.00 | 0.00 24.07 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES [
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,503.37 J 1,503.00 1,503.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,503.37 1,503.00 1,503.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1¢ + F1d) 1,5603.37 1,503.00 1,503.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 1,503.37 1,503.00 1,503.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Legally Restricted Balance 9740 1,603.37 1,503.00 1,503.00
¢) Committed |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 35|
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
R . Original 2:::?)‘/“ Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Boimare® Ut | sudgut | Oparaing | 1o, | Yo, | So1B | column
® o e o () (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ' |
Sales I [

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 24.07 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 - 0.00 24.07 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 24.07 0.00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisars' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 J 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES l
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 35l
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
R . Original IB\:::Zved Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
il L e EOR AR LN ETe
(A) Budget
(B) ©) () (E) (F)
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES ‘
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books aqd Mfadia for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of 6300 0.00 |
School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) | I ]
Other Transfers Out ' | .
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues | I |
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 8913 0.00
From: All Other Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 35l
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
. _ Original ig:’r‘;ve 4 | Actuals | Projected | Difference | % Diff
Sooere et [ udge | oparaing | To, | o, [(SB | column
{A) Budget
®) (©) (D) (E) (F)
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds |
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES |
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califonia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Humboldt County Restricted Detail E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
State School
7710 Facilities
Projects 1,503.00
Total, Restricted Balance ) 1,503.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board . . o M
Rosowee ect | QUL | Aporeud | Actsts | v | Col5 8 | Column
Codes Codes @A) Budget ©) '(I'I;))tals ?E)) (BF)& D
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 | 11,491.04 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | 11,491.04 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) 7299,7400- | 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER |
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 | 11,491.04 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + |
D4) 0.00 0.00 | 11,491.04 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES [
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 8,001.62 8,002.00 8,002.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 8,001.62 8,002.00 8,002.00 ‘
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 8,001.62 8,002.00 8,002.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 8,001.62 8,002.00 8,002.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2023-24 First Interim

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

12627450000000
Form 401
E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)

Board - . o M
Romurce opject | gl | Aperiyed | et | v | (Cal58 | Golunn
odes Codes (A) Budget © '(I'I;:)tals (DE_)) (BF)& D
(8)
Stabilization Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned |
Other Assignments 9780 8,001.62 8,002.00 8,002.00
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 8,002.00
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 8,001.62
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 8,002.00
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redev elopment Funds Not Subjecl to LCFF 8625 0.00
Deduction 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 | 11,491.04 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 | 11,491.04 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 | 11,491.04 0.00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS '
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 h 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |I 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di. Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 40l
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
. Board Projected | Difference | % Diff
Description gesource Object g:ﬂ;r:l gsz:;\.’:: ¢gtgaal:3 Year (ColB & Column
odes Codes @) Budget © '(rl;))tals :)E)) (BF)& D
(B)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 0.00
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Medi§ for New School Libraries or Major Expansion 6300 0.00
of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Oul
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
Board . . o M:
Rosouce onjct | Orginal | Appreved | Acus | v | Gor B | Golum
odes Codes (A) Budget ©) Totals D) B&D
(B8) (D) (E) (F)
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | |
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES |
Proceeds l |
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



2023-24 First Interim 12627450000000

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 401
Humboldt County Restricted Detail E81YYWHZ7B(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 12/8/2023 10:34 AM



Spunjiiywielu] 181 $2-£Z 60\SPUNIENOMISIPE

vEY'920'6$  IVLIOL %0E'EG :19re7] enigsay pajebpng
0cv'v8L'L$  -eoueleg Buipu3 pun eriesey [ejoeds Lv6°'08¢S %@ 38 Uole|Nd|ed BAISS8Y WNWIUIN PBPLBWIWICIaY
vro.NmN.mm ..bsmtmucb JiIoU023 40§ tmE:@weQ pund |eieussy orzge] _mwm .m% $8S[) puB Jno sieysusij .m.m.::.ﬁ:mnxm pun4 jeieues) gjoj
'88pNjaul %L Eq JO BnIeSey jounsig
zz0'/61'8  § $ 222'T4 $ 200's $ €05'} $ sss'6vz ¢ 0zv'v8ZL $ 088'LZC $ 988'81S'0  $ 25T'vOL') $ VEI'PIB'Y JONYIvE ONIONT ‘D
L02'0L¥'8 2L0'T) 200'8 £05') €0S'0LE 026'222'L £86'LYL 0ZL'L5)L'9 269'vE6' | 8zv'zee'y JONVIVE ONINNIDIg a3.L1snrav ‘4
GLE'98E (8¥6'09) 00s'L1) 166'€L 99/'19€ (ov¥'oe2) 90Z'265 (35v34D3Q) ISVIHONI IDNVIVE ANNH T
196'v88 (£96'788) (sesn) seounog Jayi0 [BjoL
196'v88 (296'p88) suolinqujuoy
$9sN J8Ul0
§801N0§ 1B8Y10
INQ sisjsuel] punpaiuyl
u| slajsuet] punpajy)
$3SN/SIDUNOS ONIONYNIH ¥IHLO '
SLe'08e (8¥6'09) 005'L} 266'€L 99/'19€ (Zov'sLL'y) ELL' LYY (S3UNLIANTAX3) STNNIATY SS3OXT D
129'926'6 00929 98¢'0ve §89'€25'6 €92'00L'Y zee'zer's saunjipuedx3 [ejo |
092 (09L'2) s1s0Q Hoddng
§69'999 $69'999 69¢'2€9 9Z€'62 oBino 1eyio
9v9'8.Y 009'2) 9t0'99t 128'6.€ 52z'08 Aepng (ende
891'¥8L'} 000'0S £09'9 1962211 $96'809 965'81S Bunerado JeyiQ @ seoineg
SY8'8yS 00S'€0Z She'she SEZ'07) oLL'soz saddng
¥25'sl€'e 095'2S ¥96'22€'2 £0£'958 199'991'L s)yeusag aafojdwy
zre'ere’t 6LL'LL €21'6€2'1 ¥00'709 6l1'6€9 seliejes payisse|d
166'sSE'E 156'SSE'E 906'998 S¥0'687'T saliejeg pajeoyipan
SIYNLIANIIXT 'd
986'21£'0) z59't 005"t} €8E'vLY 1St'588'6 95£'686'C $60'006'9 enuanay (10|
082'95¥ z59'L 008'+L 168 LET'TPY Z19'c08 §29'8€l §80.N0S [ED07T JBYIO
£28'COY'| zeh'ez) LEE'OvE’L v06'z22'} Pra ANt $80.N0S 8)elg 4eYI0
ove'syL't 000'062 0v8'sst'L 0p8'8st'L $30IN0S |BIAPS
Epo'vye's $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ evo'pp9'e ¢ ¢ €rO'v¥9's ¢ e|nw.o Bupung o5uo) |eaon
S3ANNIAIY 'V
spund ||y Alanpoy Aepino pung SaAlesay pung lejoL pajousey pajouselun ¥2-€202 YV3IA TvOSI3
|eloL {endeg juspnig leyded looyos Awnod  buiping Jewedg BlelajeD SNYY.L/pung SNvYL/pun4 SNYY.L/pung 1390an8 SNIMYOM WINTLNI LSHId
.......... S3dAL ONNH YIHLO -----==-=- - SONN INNIATY Tv103dS - |eseusn |eJaueD |esoURD SANN4 TV
£20z/8/2L

LO1Y1SId TO0OHOS AUV.LNIWITII NILIND



dAWWIBIU| 1611d $2-E2 BO\SPUNY(fBYOIAEIP\R

LLF'p0ZY S IVLOL %08'LY ‘[one anissay pajabpng
026'86.L'L $ :souefeg buipug pun- eniesey eloeds ay8'15€$ :%b Je uonjeinofe) eAlesay WNWIUL papuslIwodey
L6t'80¥'2 $ Aurepeoun) ojuiouoo3 jof pejeubiseq pund [eseusn £02'96.°8% $6s/) pue Jno slejsuel| ‘seinjipuedx3y pund [eteues (8o}
1Sepnjoul %48 /P JO eAlesey JoUISIg
205'182'8 $ 2.2 $ 200’8 $ £0S'L $ L09'88L ¢ 0Z6'6L'L $ L€9'/12 ¢ /50'/50'9 VWw2'v9l'L  § 9le'ze'y  $ 30NYIvdE ONIANT O
220'L6L'8 LLL'2) 2008 €0s'L §55'6¥C 0zy'v8L'L 088'122 988'81L5'9 z52'v0L') ¥€9'718't 3ONvVIvVE ONINNID3IE a31snrav “d
(025'519) (8v6'09) 00G°L1L (eve'y) (628'19V) 681'09 (81€'2z8)  (3SVIYOIQ) ISYIHONI IONVIVE NN 3
8¥2'826 (8vz'8z6) (sesn) sevinog JoyiQ [ej0L
8¥2'826 (8vz'sze) suonnqIuey
sesn Jayio
$221N0S Jeyio
1NQO si9jsuel| punpsiy|
uj stajsuel| punpaju|
$3SN/SIOUNOS ONIONYNIA ¥IHL0 '
(025'519) (8¥6'09) 00S°LL (eve'y) (628'19Y) (652'£98) 0£6'50% (S3YNLIANTdX3) SANNIA3Y SSI0OX3 D
1£6'812'6 009'29 yE1°09¢ £02'96.'8 G¥8'66£'2 85€'96€'9 saumipuadx3 |ejoL
091’2 (091'2) s1s09 poddng
09t'62S 09¥'62S ¥E1'005 9ze'62 oBIng Jeyio
628'86 009'Z1 622'98 522'98 Aepno (ejiden
181'269 000'05 1089 08€'SE9 §25'92 658'808 Buneiado seyio ¢ sealreg
YL 200'v12 0.¥'162 09€'26 0L1's0zZ sa||ddng
06%'2¥5'T 825'8S 296'€8Y'Z 166'1EL 69616 slysueg eako|dwg
G6L'LYE'L £08'08 266'992°| 861'22¥ 96.'6€9 se)ejes paljisse|D
v1L'96'e vLL'96¥'E £L¥'P19 1+2'288'c sallejeg pajeoyie)
S3¥NLIANIdX3 ‘8
LI'€0L'8 759°L 005'LL 168'65E ¥/€'vEE'8 980'2€S') 882'208'9 anuaAay |ejo L
082'95¥ 259'L 005'b4 168 VA Aad zL9'soe Gz9'sel $80.JN0G [B207 JBYIO
109'980'} 000'G9 109'120'L vL1'v06 eyl $80IN0G 8JBIS JOYIO
00e'vL9 000'062 00g'vze 00€'vZe $801N0g [B19pa4
9€Z'9t5'9 $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 9€2'ovs'9 $ ogz'ors's $ e|nwio4 Bulpung |oJjuo) |e007
SINNIAIY 'V
spund |y pung Aepno sapijioed UoRONASUCD  SBAIBSAY puny 2oL peolnsay pejosaiun §2-202 YV3IA V0S|
[e10) [enden saley lended jooyag Aunod puog |e1oadg euslele) SNVYL/PUNS  SNVHL/PUNY  SNYMHL/PUNG  NOILOIrOYd HVIA-ILTINW WINILNI LSHI4
-- SANN 3NNIATY WIDILS -=-=--- (esausg) Jesouen) jeleusny SANNA TV
£202/8/21 19141810 T00HIS AYVINIWITI NILLND

NOILOArO¥d L39aN8 AVIAA-LLINK




dAWWIBI| 18)1d $2-€2 60\SPUNJIEOISIP\E

ZIEL4S'ES  Tvlol %60°LY :1ena7 aruesay pajabipng
0z¥'208'L § :sougjeg buipug pun4 eriesey |ejoads 189'2¥E$ 1%¥ 1B uole[nojed eAI9Say WNWIUI PapuUsWossy
168'€9L'L S :Aurepaoun oniouod3 Joj pejeubiseq pund jeieuss) ££0°'269'8% $6S[) pue JNo siefsuel) ‘seinjipuedx3 pund [eieuss [ejo

'SBPNJOUY %60} b JO BAIBSOY JOLISI

voz'Li0'8  $ $ LL'2) $ 200'9 $ €05'L $ 699'22) ¢ 0¢v'208'L ¢ seg'lez $ 69€'C88'S $ 6I8'LL6'L $ 0S6'v96'E  § AONYIVE ONIANS D
205'18Z'8 LL2'TL 200'8 €05'} 209'881L 026's64'L 1€9'212 150'250'9 RN 2N 9le'zee'y IONvYIvE ONINNIO3G g3Lsnray '
(8e2'¥02) (8v6'09) 00S'LL 868'6) (889'v21) 8L0'€S1 (992'/z¢)  (3SV3YOIA) ISYIHONI IONVIVE NN '3
DES'EP6 (0€5'eP6) (sesn) seodnog JaUIO [EJOL
085'eY6 (0gs'ey6) SuoNNQLIULD
sosn 19yl0

$92IN0g JBYI0

INO SIejsuel] punp|

u| sJojsuel| punyau|
S3SN/SFOUNOS ONIONVNI4 ¥3HL0 'd

(8ez'v02) (8¥6'09) 0051 L 868'61 (889'721) (zsv'062) ¥92'619 (S3YNLIANIDXT) SINNIATY SS30X3 D
929'060'6 009'29 £66'see ££0'269'8 L26'LLE'T ZLL'08E'9 saunypuadx3 |ejo L
0912 (091'2) sjs0Q poddng
09Y'626 097'625 ¥£1'008 92£'62 oBing 1eyio
62886 009'21 62z'98 622'98 Aepno (eyded
G.6'969 000'0S ¥26'9 150'0%9 692601 781'PES BunesedQ Jeyio B s8IAES
z10'vey 0L1'/8) zve'oge zeLLE 0L1's02 sa|ddng
00£'G15'2 G65'65 60.'SS¥'2 £69'/89 z10'892'L sjyjouag safojdwz
Zee'eve') y0€'z8 819'092'L SYZ'60¥ £2€'168 salieleg palisse|D
zel'est'e zZeL'esy'e 889'025 y¥¥'2L6'e salejes pajeoyiNad
SIUNLIANIAXT ‘9
88€£'088'8 259'L 00S'LL 168'G5¢ She'/15'g 69%'125't 9/8'G66'9 anusAsy |EI10L
082'95+ 259°L 00S'HL 168 PN AL zlg'soe 529'8€1 $80INOS |B207 JBYIO
9vL'v.0'L 000's9 9v.2'600'L 61£'268 ey Se0INog ejels Jeyio
8E5'GL9 000'06Z 8£6's2e 8€G'G2E $92.N0S |es8pag
veg'6eL'9  § $ $ $ $ $ $ $ tzg'eeL'9 § $ tze'eel's ¢ g|nuiio Buipung jouo) |edo
S3INNIATY v
spund || pung >m=30 salijioe4 uononJisuo) SBAIDS0Y pung jeloL paouIsey poajolIsaIuny 92-6202 HV3IA VIS4
|Bi01 leyded salpey [ended [00yag Aunad puog [e1osdg els)o)e) SNVYL/PUNY  SNYHL/PUNS  SNVHL/PUNY  NOILOIrOYd ¥VIA-ILTNW WINILNI LSHi4
.......... $3dAL ANNS ¥IHLO === -------- SANN4 INNIAIY TWVIO3dS - |esauan [eJauag) fesauan SANNd T
£202/8/2) 12141810 TOOHIS AYVLNIWI T3 NILLND

NOILO3Arodd 139ang dvaA-1LINN




Is| mojd YseQuilaiu Isitd H2-€2 40 60\WISIU| 1SII4\pZ-E202\WOLUSEINOLISIQN M

viv'ere'ss 9AI8s3Y ‘SNYYL ‘pund |esauss) asuejeg ysen pajoaasloid jeulq
GE£6'8669% (Aue y1 suonendoisdde palsagap Buipnjoul) sajqealassy |ejol
vlv‘ziz'e 099°L0L'8 | S89'6L0°8 | L90'b0b‘8 | S0S'0bE'8s | €62°vG.'8 | 626'vot‘s | 6€£9°256°L |eouejeg ysen
0 asuadx3 predaid
0 asuadxg paisjag
0 0 0 0 0 L¥S'9. 0 0 sojqeled
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 alqefed 210N SNvyL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 41
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 urdl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sasn
£9€'6/5 082'6} 11091 0 0 999'Ge 082'61 0 000,
0 0 L08°6€ Gz8'vSe 0 0 182'se 0 0009
G0E‘e6l 909991 9ve‘68 /85°06 viLL'6vl G06't6 601'¥S LLO'LLL |oooS
8¢.'62 £60'8l cro'ey 80€°L1 elv've Sze'y8 €9¢e'/e LLLV'LL [0 4
068'996 198'061 8le'G8l 1¥2'891 LLS'PLL 19'081L 129'90Z 6¥S'121  |000E
GOL‘OLL v.6'6LL Lee'eLl G196l clLoelLl 685'601 L18'60L 109'60L |ooo2
LIV YE 0Sv'0ve 910°LLE 800'0L€ $89°'/LL¢€ Zre'LLe 890°'0z¢e oLe'oze  |oool
0 0 0 89G'eY 0 €LLiz) 0 0 1999y A/d
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sadinog
006'6 ves'ey zS8'vP 0ze've £60'GE y98°ee £5E'Sy 8.9'ce Gee'ee SanuaAdy |esoT
G.¥'89 €91'218 £67'6 ¥00°CS €616 £6v'6 v.iE'81 ccl'esl €SY°ClL SaNUBASY Jjelg
091'08Y 829'Ccly G€5'99 2199 ze€'00z (808'c) 219’9 G19'0/¢ 198'c SONUBAIY |elspo4
0 920'¢. G9£'918 159°Gee lge'sel 159'Gze 291'G.6 09€'18/ 06.'89¢ [senuardy 4497
099°'L0L'8 G89'6L0'8 | 290'V0¥'8 [ SOS'OvE'S | €64'454'8 | 625'¥9v'8 | 6€£9'266'L | 296'892'8 | 1€ 100 J0 se ysen
3|qeAla0aYy sunp Aely |udy yosep Aenigay Aenuep Jaquateq |lequanoN
€202 ‘1€ 1990100 jo se aouejeq yses Buiuuibag
SANNA FAYISTY ® TVHINTD =- MOT4d HSVYO WINALNI LS¥Id :LNJWI1ddNS
€2/80/cL LORILSIA TOOHIS AYVINIWITI NILLND




Y

Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

November 10, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Michael Davies-Hughes, Ed. D., Superintendent

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATIONS - FIRST INTERIM REPORT

Education Code Section 42130 et seq. requires a first-period (10/31) and second-period (1/31)
interim financial report. Each district board must certify whether or not the district will be able
to meet its financial obligations through the remainder of the fiscal year and subsequent fiscal
years.

Attached is a first-period financial reporting package for use in meeting this requirement. Please
see the attached memo regarding processing your interim reporting package. You should submit
this information to your board for action by December 15.

The enclosed District Certification of Interim must be completed by December 15 and returned
to us as soon as possible. Check the box for positive, negative, or qualified, depending upon
your board’s action. If the district self-certifies a qualified or negative condition, transmit any
backup material to us as well, as we are required in that case to forward the report to the
California Department of Education and state controller, together with any comment or backup
material that we may have.

A qualified certification is required if a district may not meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. A negative certification is required if a district
will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of this fiscal year or the
subsequent one.

The Education Code, which prescribes the duties and responsibilities of county superintendents,
requires us to complete a review and come to a conclusion as to each district’s fiscal position.
During the review period, we may contact you for further information and will work closely with
you if your certification or fiscal position indicates the need for a more in-depth review. In the
event that our review does not support your board’s positive certification, or if the board has
certified other than positive, we will communicate our findings to you by January 15.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 445-7030.

MDH:cm
Attachments
c: Johnna Emery, w/Attachments

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 7074457000 - hcoeorg



Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

November 10, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Johnna Emery, External Business Manager

SUBJECT: FIRST PERIOD INTERIM REPORTING PACKAGES

Enclosed, please find the following materials:

Fiscal Year Summary of Basic Filing Due Dates

2023-2024 Budget, Interims, and Financial Reporting Calendar — Interim Reports
Understanding the General Fund Summary

District Certification of Interim Report

Board Reporting Package

SNRWDN -

The attached financial data was prepared from your district data request and your general ledger
as of October 31, 2023. Please review these materials thoroughly.

The Board Reporting Package includes the Form Al (Attendance), Criteria and Standards, and
fund forms produced by the SACS Reporting Software. In addition, an All-Funds report
summarizing each fund for the current and two multi-years and a Cash Flow report developed by
HCOE.

If you have any questions about your document or would like any changes, please do not hesitate
to call me at 445-5313. Please let us know if you would like us to review your Interim Report
forms with you prior to your board meeting. Thank you.

JE: cm

Enclosures

& Kelly Roach
Vanessa Fouquette

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 707.4457000 - hcoeorg



<0

Humboldt County
Office of Education

Michael Davies-Hughes

Superintendent o

f Schools

Humboldt County Office of Education

FIRST PERIOD INTERIM REPORT

Guidelines for Understanding the General Fund Summary

General Fund:

COLUMN A
Original Budget

COLUMN B
Board Approved
Operating Budget

COLUMN C
Actuals to Date

COLUMND
Projected Year Totals

COLUMN E

Difference

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Summary- Unrestricted/Restricted

The officially adopted budget as of July 1.

The current working budget at October 31.

Actual general ledger information of the general
fund through October 31.

Column B plus any projections for revenue, payroll
and other expenses for the remainder of the year
compiled by district staff that was not included in
the

working budget.

Difference between Column B (working budget)
and
Column D (projected year totals).

Humboldt County Office of Education

901 Myrtle Avenue

Eureka, CA 95501 7074457000

hcoe.org



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made effective as of December 7, 2023 by and between
Cutten School District (referred to herein as “SCHOQL”), and Humboldt Del Norte
Independent Practice Association, (referred to herein as “IPA”) for the provision of
Empowerment Groups.

Responsibilities of the Parties:

Both parties understand that each should be able to fulfill its responsibilities under this
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) in accordance with the provisions of law and
regulation that govern their individual activities. Nothing in this MOU is intended to
negate or otherwise render ineffective any such provisions or operating procedures. If at
any time any Parties are unable to perform their functions under this MOU consistent
with such Parties statutory and regulatory mandates, the affected Parties shall
immediately provide written notice to the others seeking a mutually agreed upon
resolution.

IPA will provide the following services):

1. Empowerment Groups - $2.000 for groups starting in January 2024 through the end of
May 2024. For any subsequent school years, the fee is $4.000 per full academic year with
services starting in August through May.

A. Weekly Young Men’s Council
B. Case Management Support for Students within each group that may need
additional support for up to 5 students at any one time.
i. This includes community referrals for the student and family.
ii. Strategic efforts to minimize chronic absenteeism.
C. Student Support Service Meetings
i. Participate in meetings on as needed for service providers also
working with the students participating in the empowerment groups.

SCHOOL will provide:

A. Appropriate referrals of students to the Empowerment Groups.

B. Facilities adequate for the provision of said services, this includes any renovations
to the space to ensure the services can be delivered in an appropriate comfortable
setting.

C. SCHOOL identified school staff member who serves as the onsite support person
for students and mentors and is encouraged to be present during all group
sessions.



Confidentiality:

Parties to this MOU agree to comply with the applicable sections of any appropriate statute or
requirement to assure that:

I.

All applications and individual records related to services provided under
this MOU, including eligibility for services, enrollment, and referral shall
be confidential and shall not be open to examination for any purposes not
directly connected with the delivery or evaluation of such services.

No person will publish or disclose, use, or permit to be published,
disclosed, or used, any confidential information pertaining to applicants,
participants, or students overall.

Each of the Parties will agree to abide by the current confidentiality
provision of respective statutes and shall share information necessary for
the administration of the program including accountability. To the extent
allowable and in accordance with each of the Parties governing state
and/or federal laws and regulations, parties, therefore, agree to share client
information necessary for provision of services and accountability.

Any information deemed confidential under state or federal law provided
to or developed by any of the Parties in the performance of the duties
described in this MOU shall be kept confidential and shall not be made
available to any individual or organization without the approval of all
parties, however, the Parties shall make administrative, fiscal, program
and participant records available as required by law for audit purposes to
assist in the performance of state/federal responsibilities.

Parties shall notify remaining Parties promptly of any unauthorized
possession, use, knowledge or attempt thereof, of any other Parties data
files or other confidential information and shall promptly furnish to that
parties full details of the unauthorized release of such confidential
information and shall assist with the investigation or prevention of the
further release of such information.

All services described in this MOU will be delivered in compliance with
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and School
Based Wellness Program Standards.

The parties hereto agree that they will not disclose results of any records
unless such disclosure is authorized to the requirements of the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and 42 CF.R., 2.1
et seq. and if necessary, will resist in judicial proceedings any effort to
obtain access to the Medical Records, except as provided in the above-
cited regulations.

Additional Conditions

SCHOOL shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify HUMBOLDT DEL NORTE
INDEPENDENT PRACTICE ASSOCIATION from and against any liability, claim, action,
cost, damage or loss of injury, including death, to any person or damage to any property to the
extent that such is caused by, or results from, the negligence or misconduct of SCHOOL or its
officers, agents, or employees or others under its control. This obligation shall continue beyond



the term of this Agreement as to any act or omission which occurred during or under this
Agreement.

Fees
Total Fees - $2,000.00 for 2023/24 school year and $4,000.00 for each school year thereafter.

Initial fees are to be paid to the Humboldt IPA upon receipt of the signed agreement and no later
than 30 days prior to the start of the groups. For subsequent years, an invoice will be sent
approximately 30 days prior to the start of each academic year and should be paid within 10 days
of receipt of the invoice.

Amendments
This Agreement may not be amended, except by the mutual written agreement of both Parties.

Termination Provisions

The agreement will auto renew each year. Either party can terminate at any time with or without
reason. Notification of termination shall be given to all Parties at least 30 days prior to the
intended date of termination.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year first
written above.

Cutten School District Humboldt Del Norte Independent
Practice Association

Signature Signature
Name/Title Name/Title
Date Date



BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

THIS BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”), entered into and
effective as of this 7th day of December, 2023, is made by and between Humboldt Del
Norte Independent Practice Association (“BUSINESS ASSOCIATE”), and Cutten School
District (“COVERED ENTITY”), with reference to the following:

WHEREAS, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE and COVERED ENTITY have each agreed that
the parties must take certain actions to comply with applicable federal and state privacy, security
and confidentiality laws; and

NOW, THEREFORE, for adequate consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged by each party, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE and COVERED ENTITY,
intending to be legally bound, mutually agree to the following terms and conditions:

1. Intent of the Parties. COVERED ENTITY wishes to disclose certain information
to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE pursuant to the terms of a services agreement previously entered
into between the parties (“Master Services Agreement”) and also pursuant to this Agreement
(sometimes collectively referred to as, this “Agreement”), some of which may constitute
Protected Health Information (“PHI”). Both parties intend to protect the privacy and provide for
the security of PHI disclosed to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE pursuant to this Agreement in
compliance with (a) HIPAA, Public Law 104-191, and the regulations promulgated thereunder
by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (“HIPAA Regulations™), (b) the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act, Public Law 111-105 (“the
HITECH Act”) and (c) other applicable laws including, but not limited to, (i) Title 45, Sections
164.314(a), 164.502(e) and 164.504(e) of the Code of Federal Regulations (“C.F.R.”), (ii)
Confidentiality of Medical Information Act of 1981, California Civil Code Sections 56 et seq.
(General Patient Medical Records); (iii) California Welfare & Institutions Code Sections 5328.6
and 5328.7 (Mental Health Records); and (iv) 42 U.S.C. Sections 290dd-2; 42 C.F.R., Part 2,
Section 2.31 (Alcohol and Drug Abuse Records), all as the same may be amended from time to
time.

2. Definitions.

a. Breach shall have the same meaning given to such terms under the

HITECH Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 17921.

b. Business Associate shall have the meaning given to such term under the
Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, and the HITECH Act, including, but not
limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17938 and 45 C.F.R. Section 160.103.

c. Covered Entity shall have the same meaning given to such term under the
Privacy Rule and the Security Rule, including, but not limited to, 45
C.F.R. Section 160.103.

d. Data Aggregation shall have the meaning given to such term under the
Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 165.501.

e. Designated Record Set shall have the meaning given to such term under
the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.




Electronic Protected Health Information means Protected Health
Information that is maintained in or transmitted by electronic media.

Electronic Health Record shall have the meaning given to such term in the
HITECH Act, including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17921.

Health Care Operations shall have the meaning given to such term under
the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

Privacy Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45
C.F.R. Part 160 and 164, Subparts A and E.

Protected Health Information or PHI means any information, whether oral
or recorded in any form or medium: (i) that relates to the past, present or
future physical or mental condition of any individual; the provision of
health care to an individual; or the past, present, or future payment for the
provision of health care to an individual; and (ii) that identifies the
individual or with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe
the information can be used to identify the individual, and shall have the
meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including, but not
limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501 as well as the following patient
identifiable information: (1) name; (2) address, including street address,
city, county, zip code and equivalent geocodes; (3) names of relatives; (4)
names of employers; (5) date of birth; (6) telephone numbers; (7)
facsimile numbers; (8) electronic mail address(es); (9) social security
number; (10) medical record number; (11) health plan beneficiary number;
(12) account number; (13) certificate/license number(s); (14) any vehicle
or other device serial number; (15) World Wide Web Universal Resource
Number (WURL); (16) Internet Protocol (IP) address number; (17) finger
or voice prints; (18) photographic images; and (19) any other unique
identifying number, characteristic, or code that may be available to us (and
our employees and agents) which could be used, alone or in combination
with other information, to identify an individual. Protected Health
Information includes Electronic Protected Health Information.

Protected Information shall mean PHI provided by COVERED ENTITY
to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or created and received by BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE on COVERED ENTITYs behalf.

Security Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45
C.F.R. Part 160 and 164, Subparts A and C.

Unsecured PHI shall have the meaning given to such term under the
HITECH Act and any guidance issued pursuant to such Act including, but
not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17932(h).

Required by Law shall have the same meaning given to the term “required
by law” under HIPAA and the HIPAA Regulations, including, but not
limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.




3. Security and Confidentiality of PHI. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall maintain the

security and confidentiality of PHI as required by applicable laws and regulations, including
HIPAA and the HIPAA Regulations. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall, relative to the Services,
use PHI solely to perform the Services and as permitted by applicable law; provided that in no
event shall BUSINESS ASSOCIATE be required to perform any work that would require
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE to obtain unauthorized access to any PHI in violation of applicable
federal or state laws governing such information.

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing:

a.

Use of PHI. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not use or further disclose
PHI otherwise than as Required by Law or as expressly permitted or
required by this Agreement in accordance with the specifications set forth
in the Master Services Agreement. Further, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
shall not use Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a
violation of the Privacy Rule or the HITECH Act if so used by
COVERED ENTITY. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE may use PHI for
purposes of (i) managing or administering its internal business processes
related to its provision of the Services, (ii) carrying out the legal
responsibilities of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE, or (iii) for Data Aggregation
purposes for the Health Care Operations of COVERED ENTITY.

Disclosure of PHI. Except as permitted under this Agreement, BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall not disclose PHI to any other person or entity other
than members of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’s workforce as reasonably
necessary to perform the Services. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall advise
members of its workforce who have access to PHI of BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE’s obligations under the terms of this Agreement, including
those relating to HIPAA, the HIPAA Regulations, the Privacy Rule, and
the HITECH Act. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall take appropriate
disciplinary action against any member of its workforce who uses or
discloses PHI in violation of this Agreement. If BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
discloses Protected Information to a third party, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable written
assurances from such third party that such Protected Information will be
held confidential as provided pursuant to this Agreement and only
disclosed as required by law or for the purposes for which it was disclosed
to such third party, and (ii) a written agreement from such third party to
notify BUSINESS ASSOCIATE of any breaches of confidentiality of the
Protected Information, to the extent it has obtained knowledge of such
breach.

Prohibited Uses and Disclosures. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not use
or disclose Protected Information for fundraising or marketing purposes.
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not disclose Protected Information to a
health plan for payment or health care operations purposes if the patient
has requested this special restriction, and has paid out of pocket in full for
health care item or service to which the PHI solely relates, in accordance
with 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(a). BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not
directly or indirectly receive remuneration in exchange for Protected
Information, except with the prior written consent of COVERED ENTITY

3



and as permitted by the HITECH Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(d)(2);
however, this prohibition shall not affect payment by COVERED
ENTITY to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE for services provided pursuant to
the Contract.

Safeguards. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall use appropriate safeguards to
prevent use or disclosure of PHI other than as provided for by this
Agreement. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall maintain a written
information security program that includes administrative, technical and
physical safeguards appropriate to the size and complexity of the
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’s operations and the nature and scope of its
activities. Such safeguards shall protect the confidentiality, integrity and
availability of the Protected Information, in accordance with 45 C.F.R.
Sections 164.308, 164.310, and 164.312. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall
comply with the policies and procedures and documentation requirements
of the HIPAA Security Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R.
Section 164.316.

Reporting of Improper Access. Use or Disclosures. BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall report to COVERED ENTITY in writing of any
access, use or disclosure of Protected Information not permitted by the
Contract and Agreement, and any Breach of Unsecured PHI of which it
becomes aware without unreasonable delay and in no case later than 10
calendar days after discovery. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall maintain a
record of all disclosures of PHI made otherwise than for the purposes of
this Agreement, including the related name, date of the disclosure, the
address of the recipient of the PHI, a brief description of the PHI
disclosed, and the purpose of the disclosure. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
shall make such record available to COVERED ENTITY upon request.

Subcontractors. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall ensure that any agents,
including subcontractors, to whom it provides PHI received from (or
created or received by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE on behalf of) COVERED
ENTITY agree to the same restrictions and conditions that apply to
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE with respect to such PHI in this Agreement and
implement the safeguards required by paragraph n, below, with respect to
Electronic PHI. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall implement and maintain
sanctions against agents and subcontractors that violate such restrictions
and conditions and shall mitigate the effects of any such violation (see
C.F.R. Sections 164.530(f) and 164.530(e)(1)).

Disclosure to U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall make its internal practices, books, and

records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from
COVERED ENTITY (or created, received, and/or transferred by
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE on behalf of COVERED ENTITY) available to
the Secretary upon request, for purposes of determining COVERED
ENTITY’S compliance with HIPAA and the HIPAA Regulations.
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall provide to COVERED ENTITY a copy of
any Protected Information that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE provides to the
Secretary concurrently with providing such Protected Information to the

4



Secretary.

Availability of Information to COVERED ENTITY. BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall make Protected Information maintained by
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors in Designated
Record Sets available to COVERED ENTITY for inspection an copy
within ten (10) days of a request by COVERED ENTITY to enable
COVERED ENTITY to fulfill its obligations under Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Sections 164.524 and 164.528. If
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE maintains Electronic Health Record,
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall provide such information in electronic
format to enable COVERED ENTITY to fulfill its obligations under the
HITECH Act, including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(c).

Amendment to PHI. Within ten (10) days of receipt of a request from
COVERED ENTITY for an amendment of Protected Information or a
record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set,
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors shall make
COVERED ENTITY’s PHI available to COVERED ENTITY, as
COVERED ENTITY may require, to fulfill COVERED ENTITY s
obligations to amend PHI pursuant to HIPAA and the HIPAA
Regulations, including but not limited to 45 C.F.R. Section 164.526 and
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall, as directed by COVERED ENTITY,
incorporate any amendments to COVERED ENTITY’s PHI into copies of
such PHI maintained by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. If any individual
requests an amendment of Protected Information directly from BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
must notify COVERED ENTITY in writing within five (5) days of the
request. Any approval or denial of amendment of Protected Information
maintained by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors
shall be the responsibility of COVERED ENTITY.

Accounting Rights. Within ten (10) days of notice by COVERED
ENTITY of a request of an accounting of disclosures of Protected
Information, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE and its agents or subcontractors
shall make available to COVERED ENTITY the information required to
provide an accounting of disclosures to enable COVERED ENTITY to
fulfill its obligations under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to,
45 C.F.R. Section 164.528, and the HITECH Act, including but not
limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 1935(c), as determined by COVERED
ENTITY. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agrees to implement a process that
allows for an accounting to be collected and maintained by BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE and its agents or subcontractors for at least six (6) years
prior to the request. However, accounting of disclosures for an Electronic
Health Record for treatment, payment or health care operations purposes
are required to be collected and maintained for only three (3) years prior to
the request, and only to the extent that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
maintains an electronic health record and is subject to this requirement. At
a minimum, the information collected and maintained shall include: (i) the
date of disclosure; (ii) the name of the entity or person who received




Protected Information and, if known, the address of the entity or person;
(iii) a brief description of Protected Information disclosed; and (iv) a brief
statement of purpose of the disclosure that reasonably informs the
individual of the basis for the disclosure, or a copy of the individual’s
authorization, or a copy of the written request for disclosure. In the event
that the request for an accounting is delivered directly to BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
shall within five (5) days of the request forward it to COVERED ENTITY
in writing. It shall be COVERED ENTITY ’s responsibility to prepare and
deliver any such accounting requested. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not
disclose any Protected Information except as set forth in Sections 2.b. of
this Agreement. The provisions of this subparagraph i shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

Minimum Necessary. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE (and its agents or
subcontractors) shall request, use and disclose a “limited data set” unless a
greater amount of PHI is the minimum necessary to accomplish the
purposes of the use, disclosure or request. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
understands that the definition of “minimum necessary” is in flux and
shall keep itself informed of guidance issued by the Secretary with respect
to what constitutes “minimum necessary.”

Data Ownership. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE acknowledges that
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE has no ownership rights with respect to the
Protected Information.

Breach Pattern or Practice by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. Pursuant to 42
U.S.C. Section 17934(b), if the COVERED ENTITY knows of a pattern
of activity or practice of the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE that constitutes a
material breach or violation of the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’S obligations
under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement, the COVERED
ENTITY must take reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the
violation. If the steps are unsuccessful, the COVERED ENTITY must
terminate the Contract or any other arrangement if feasible. COVERED
ENTITY shall provide written notice to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE of any
pattern of activity or practice of the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE that
COVERED ENTITY believes constitutes a material breach or violation of
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’S obligations under the Contract or Agreement
or other arrangement within five (5) days of discovery and shall meet with
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE to discuss and attempt to resolve the problem as
one of the reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation.

HIPAA Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information (the “HIPAA Security Rule™).

(1)  Definitions. The parties agree that any capitalized terms shall have
the same definition as given to them under HIPAA and the HIPAA
Regulations.

) Security Safeguards. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall implement
administrative, physical and technical safeguards that reasonably



4.

3)

Q)

©)

and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity and
availability of electronic PHI that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
creates, receives, maintains, or transmits on behalf of COVERED
ENTITY as required by the HIPAA Security Rule.

Reporting. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall report within five (5)
days, in writing, to the Privacy Officer of COVERED ENTITY
any Security Incident of which the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
becomes aware.

Agents and Subcontractors. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall insure
that any of its agents or subcontractors to whom BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE provides PHI shall implement reasonable and
appropriate safeguards to protect the PHI. BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall also ensure that each such agent or
subcontractor agrees in writing to be bound by the same terms and
conditions that apply to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE with respect to
PHI. In addition, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agrees that it shall not
disclose any PHI to an agent or subcontractor located outside of
the United States without the prior express written consent of
COVERED ENTITY

Encryption. Electronic Protected Health Information transmitted
or otherwise transferred between COVERED ENTITY and
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE must be encrypted by a process that
renders the Electronic Protected Health Information unusable,
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals within
the meaning of HITECH §13402 and any implementing guidance,
including but not limited to 42 CFR 164.402.

Notification and Report of Unauthorized Disclosures. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

shall notify COVERED ENTITY within five (5) days of any breach of security, intrusion or
unauthorized disclosure of PHI and/or any disclosure of Data in violation of any applicable
federal or state laws or regulations. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall take prompt corrective action
to cure any such deficiencies and any action pertaining to such unauthorized disclosure required
by applicable federal and state laws and regulations.

5.

Procedure Upon Termination. Within sixty (60) days of termination of this

Agreement which term shall ran concurrently with the Master Services Agreement, BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall return or destroy all PHI received from, or created or received by BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors on behalf of COVERED ENTITY that BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors still maintains in any form and retain no copies of
such information or, if such return or destruction is not feasible, extend the provisions of this
Section to such information and limit further uses and disclosures to those purposes that make
the return or destruction of the information infeasible. If COVERED ENTITY elects destruction
of the PHI, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall certify in writing to COVERED ENTITY that such
PHI has been destroyed. This paragraph shall survive termination of the Master Services

Agreement.

Material Breach. A breach by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE of any provision

of this Agreement, as determined by COVERED ENTITY, shall constitute



a material breach of the Contract and shall provide grounds for immediate
termination of the Contract, any provision in the Contract to the contrary
notwithstanding.

Judicial or Administrative Proceeding. COVERED ENTITY may
terminate the Contract, effective immediately, if (i) BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE is named as a defendant in a criminal proceeding for a
violation of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, or the HIPAA Regulations or any
other security or privacy laws or (ii) a finding or stipulation that the
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE has violated any standard or requirement of
HIPAA, the HITECH Act, or the HIPAA Regulations or any other
security or privacy laws is made in any administrative or civil proceeding
in which the party has been joined.

6. Disclaimer. COVERED ENTITY makes no warranty or representation that
compliance by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE with this Agreement, HIPAA, the HITECH Act, or the
HIPAA Regulations will be adequate or satisfactory for BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’s own
purposes. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE is solely responsible for all decisions made by BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE regarding the safeguarding of PHI.

7. Amendment.

a.

Amendment to Comply with Law. The parties acknowledge that state and
federal laws relating to data security and privacy are rapidly evolving and
that amendment of the Contract or Agreement may be required to provide
for procedures to ensure compliance with such developments. The parties
specifically agree to take such actions as is necessary to implement the
standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy
Rule, the Security Rule and other applicable laws relating to the security
or confidentiality of PHI. The parties understand and agree that
COVERED ENTITY must receive satisfactory written assurance from
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE will adequately
safeguard all Protected Information. Upon the request of either party, the
other party agrees to promptly enter into negotiations concerning the terms
of an amendment to this Agreement embodying written assurances
consistent with the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH
Act, the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule or other applicable laws.
COVERED ENTITY may terminate the Contract upon thirty (30) days
written notice in the event (i) BUSINESS ASSOCIATE does not promptly
enter into negotiations to amend the Contract or Agreement when
requested by COVERED ENTITY pursuant to this Section or (ii)
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE does not enter into an amendment to the
Contract or Agreement providing assurances regarding the safeguarding of
PHI that COVERED ENTITY, in its sole discretion, deems sufficient to
satisfy the standards and requirements of applicable laws.

8. Assistance in Litigation or Administrative Proceedings. Each party (the “Assisting

Party”) shall make itself, and any subcontractors, employees or agents assisting it in the
performance of its obligations under the Contract or Agreement, available to the other party, at
no cost to other party, to testify as witness, or otherwise, in the event of litigation or
administrative proceedings being commenced against the other party, its directors, officers or

8



employees based upon a claimed violation of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule, the
Security Rule, or other laws relating to security and privacy, except where the Assisting Party or
its subcontractor, employee or agent is a named adverse party.

9. Indemnification. Each party (the “Indemnifying Party”) agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the other party’s (the Indemnified Party”) employees, directors,
officers, subcontractors, agents or other members of its Workforce from and against any claim,
cause of action, liability, damage, cost or expense, including without limitation attorneys’ fees
and court or proceeding costs, consultants’ fees, costs of delivering notice to individuals, cost of
any notice published in the media, cost of services offered to affected individuals, and cost of
responding to any audit triggered by arising out of or in connection with any non-permitted or
violating use or disclosure of PHI or other breach of this Agreement by the Indemnifying Party
or any subcontractor, agent, person or entity under the Indemnifying Party’s control.

10.  No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing express or implied in the Contract or
Agreement is intended to confer, nor shall anything herein confer, upon any person other than
COVERED ENTITY, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE and their respective successors or assigns, any
rights, remedies, obligations or liabilities whatsoever.

11.  Applicability: Conflicts. Except as specifically required to implement the
purposes of this Agreement or to the extent inconsistent with this Agreement, all terms of the
Master Services Agreement shall remain in force and effect. In the event of a conflict between a
provision of this Agreement and a provision of the Master Services Agreement, the provisions of
this Agreement shall govern and control.

12. Interpretation. The provisions of this Agreement shall prevail over any provisions
in the Contract that may conflict or appear inconsistent with any provision in this Agreement.
This Agreement and the Contract shall be interpreted as broadly as necessary to implement and
comply with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule. The parties
agree that any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of a meaning that complies
and that is consistent with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule.

13.  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date
first written above.

Cutten School District:

By:

Humboldt Del Norte Independent Practice Association:

By:




BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

THIS BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”), entered into and
effective as of this 16th day of October, 2023, is made by and between Humboldt Del Norte
Independent Practice Association (“BUSINESS ASSOCIATE”), and Cutten School District
(“COVERED ENTITY™), with reference to the following:

WHEREAS, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE and COVERED ENTITY have each agreed that
the parties must take certain actions to comply with applicable federal and state privacy, security
and confidentiality laws; and

NOW, THEREFORE, for adequate consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
are hereby acknowledged by each party, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE and COVERED ENTITY,
intending to be legally bound, mutually agree to the following terms and conditions:

1. Intent of the Parties. COVERED ENTITY wishes to disclose certain information
to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE pursuant to the terms of a services agreement previously entered
into between the parties (“Master Services Agreement™) and also pursuant to this Agreement
(sometimes collectively referred to as, this “Agreement™), some of which may constitute
Protected Health Information (“PHI”). Both parties intend to protect the privacy and provide for
the security of PHI disclosed to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE pursuant to this Agreement in
compliance with (a) HIPAA, Public Law 104-191, and the regulations promulgated thereunder
by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (“HIPAA Regulations”), (b) the Health
Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act, Public Law 111-105 (“the
HITECH Act”) and (c) other applicable laws including, but not limited to, (1) Title 45, Sections
164.314(a), 164.502(e) and 164.504(e) of the Code of Federal Regulations (“C.F.R.”), (ii)
Confidentiality of Medical Information Act of 1981, California Civil Code Sections 56 et seq.
(General Patient Medical Records); (iii) California Welfare & Institutions Code Sections 5328.6
and 5328.7 (Mental Health Records); and (iv) 42 U.S.C. Sections 290dd-2; 42 C.F.R., Part 2,
Section 2.31 (Alcohol and Drug Abuse Records), all as the same may be amended from time to
time.

2. Definitions.

a. Breach shall have the same meaning given to such terms under the
HITECH Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 17921.

b. Business Associate shall have the meaning given to such term under the
Privacy Rule, the Security Rule, and the HITECH Act, including, but not
limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17938 and 45 C.F.R. Section 160.103.

C. Covered Entity shall have the same meaning given to such term under the
Privacy Rule and the Security Rule, including, but not limited to, 45
C.F.R. Section 160.103.

d. Data Aggregation shall have the meaning given to such term under the
Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 165.501.

€. Designated Record Set shall have the meaning given to such term under
the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.




Electronic Protected Health Information means Protected Health
Information that is maintained in or transmitted by electronic media.

Electronic Health Record shall have the meaning given to such term in the
HITECH Act, including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17921.

Health Care Operations shall have the meaning given to such term under
the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.

Privacy Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45
C.F.R. Part 160 and 164, Subparts A and E.

Protected Health Information or PHI means any information, whether oral
or recorded in any form or medium: (i) that relates to the past, present or
future physical or mental condition of any individual; the provision of
health care to an individual; or the past, present, or future payment for the
provision of health care to an individual; and (ii) that identifies the
individual or with respect to which there is a reasonable basis to believe
the information can be used to identify the individual, and shall have the
meaning given to such term under the Privacy Rule, including, but not
limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501 as well as the following patient
identifiable information: (1) name; (2) address, including street address,
city, county, zip code and equivalent geocodes; (3) names of relatives; (4)
names of employers; (5) date of birth; (6) telephone numbers; (7)
facsimile numbers; (8) electronic mail address(es); (9) social security
number; (10) medical record number; (11) health plan beneficiary number;
(12) account number; (13) certificate/license number(s); (14) any vehicle
or other device serial number; (15) World Wide Web Universal Resource
Number (WURL); (16) Internet Protocol (IP) address number; (17) finger
or voice prints; (18) photographic images; and (19) any other unique
identifying number, characteristic, or code that may be available to us (and
our employees and agents) which could be used, alone or in combination
with other information, to identify an individual. Protected Health
Information includes Electronic Protected Health Information.

Protected Information shall mean PHI provided by COVERED ENTITY
to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or created and received by BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE on COVERED ENTITY s behalf.

Security Rule shall mean the HIPAA Regulation that is codified at 45
C.F.R. Part 160 and 164, Subparts A and C.

Unsecured PHI shall have the meaning given to such term under the
HITECH Act and any guidance issued pursuant to such Act including, but
not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17932(h).

Required by Law shall have the same meaning given to the term “required
by law” under HIPAA and the HIPAA Regulations, including, but not
limited to, 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501.




3, Security and Confidentiality of PHI. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall maintain the

security and confidentiality of PHI as required by applicable laws and regulations, including
HIPAA and the HIPAA Regulations. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall, relative to the Services,
use PHI solely to perform the Services and as permitted by applicable law; provided that in no
event shall BUSINESS ASSOCIATE be required to perform any work that would require
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE to obtain unauthorized access to any PHI in violation of applicable
federal or state laws governing such information.

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing:

a.

Use of PHI. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not use or further disclose
PHI otherwise than as Required by Law or as expressly permitted or
required by this Agreement in accordance with the specifications set forth
in the Master Services Agreement. Further, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
shall not use Protected Information in any manner that would constitute a
violation of the Privacy Rule or the HITECH Act if so used by
COVERED ENTITY. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE may use PHI for
purposes of (i) managing or administering its internal business processes
related to its provision of the Services, (ii) carrying out the legal
responsibilities of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE, or (ii1) for Data Aggregation
purposes for the Health Care Operations of COVERED ENTITY.

Disclosure of PHI. Except as permitted under this Agreement, BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall not disclose PHI to any other person or entity other
than members of BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’s workforce as reasonably
necessary to perform the Services. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall advise
members of its workforce who have access to PHI of BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE’s obligations under the terms of this Agreement, including
those relating to HIPAA, the HIPAA Regulations, the Privacy Rule, and
the HITECH Act. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall take appropriate
disciplinary action against any member of its workforce who uses or
discloses PHI in violation of this Agreement. If BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
discloses Protected Information to a third party, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable written
assurances from such third party that such Protected Information will be
held confidential as provided pursuant to this Agreement and only
disclosed as required by law or for the purposes for which it was disclosed
to such third party, and (ii) a written agreement from such third party to
notify BUSINESS ASSOCIATE of any breaches of confidentiality of the
Protected Information, to the extent it has obtained knowledge of such
breach.

Prohibited Uses and Disclosures. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not use
or disclose Protected Information for fundraising or marketing purposes.
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not disclose Protected Information to a
health plan for payment or health care operations purposes if the patient
has requested this special restriction, and has paid out of pocket in full for
health care item or service to which the PHI solely relates, in accordance
with 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(a). BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not
directly or indirectly receive remuneration in exchange for Protected
Information, except with the prior written consent of COVERED ENTITY

3



and as permitted by the HITECH Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(d)(2);
however, this prohibition shall not affect payment by COVERED
ENTITY to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE for services provided pursuant to
the Contract.

Safeguards. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall use appropriate safeguards to
prevent use or disclosure of PHI other than as provided for by this
Agreement. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall maintain a written
information security program that includes administrative, technical and
physical safeguards appropriate to the size and complexity of the
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’s operations and the nature and scope of its
activities. Such safeguards shall protect the confidentiality, integrity and
availability of the Protected Information, in accordance with 45 C.F.R.
Sections 164.308, 164.310, and 164.312. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall
comply with the policies and procedures and documentation requirements
of the HIPAA Security Rule, including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R.
Section 164.316.

Reporting of Improper Access. Use or Disclosures. BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall report to COVERED ENTITY in writing of any
access, use or disclosure of Protected Information not permitted by the
Contract and Agreement, and any Breach of Unsecured PHI of which it
becomes aware without unreasonable delay and in no case later than 10
calendar days after discovery. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall maintain a
record of all disclosures of PHI made otherwise than for the purposes of
this Agreement, including the related name, date of the disclosure, the
address of the recipient of the PHI, a brief description of the PHI
disclosed, and the purpose of the disclosure. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
shall make such record available to COVERED ENTITY upon request.

Subcontractors. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall ensure that any agents,
including subcontractors, to whom it provides PHI received from (or
created or received by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE on behalf of) COVERED
ENTITY agree to the same restrictions and conditions that apply to
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE with respect to such PHI in this Agreement and
implement the safeguards required by paragraph n, below, with respect to
Electronic PHI. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall implement and maintain
sanctions against agents and subcontractors that violate such restrictions
and conditions and shall mitigate the effects of any such violation (see
C.F.R. Sections 164.530(f) and 164.530(e)(1)).

Disclosure to U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall make its internal practices, books, and
records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from
COVERED ENTITY (or created, received, and/or transferred by
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE on behalf of COVERED ENTITY) available to
the Secretary upon request, for purposes of determining COVERED
ENTITY’S compliance with HIPAA and the HIPAA Regulations.
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall provide to COVERED ENTITY a copy of
any Protected Information that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE provides to the
Secretary concurrently with providing such Protected Information to the

a



Secretary.

Availability of Information to COVERED ENTITY. BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall make Protected Information maintained by
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors in Designated
Record Sets available to COVERED ENTITY for inspection an copy
within ten (10) days of a request by COVERED ENTITY to enable
COVERED ENTITY to fulfill its obligations under Privacy Rule,
including, but not limited to, 45 C.F.R. Sections 164.524 and 164.528. If
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE maintains Electronic Health Record,
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall provide such information in electronic
format to enable COVERED ENTITY to fulfill its obligations under the
HITECH Act, including, but not limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 17935(c).

Amendment to PHI. Within ten (10) days of receipt of a request from
COVERED ENTITY for an amendment of Protected Information or a
record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set,
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors shall make
COVERED ENTITY’s PHI available to COVERED ENTITY, as
COVERED ENTITY may require, to fulfill COVERED ENTITY s
obligations to amend PHI pursuant to HIPAA and the HIPAA
Regulations, including but not limited to 45 C.F.R. Section 164.526 and
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall, as directed by COVERED ENTITY,
incorporate any amendments to COVERED ENTITY’s PHI into copies of
such PHI maintained by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. If any individual
requests an amendment of Protected Information directly from BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
must notify COVERED ENTITY in writing within five (5) days of the
request. Any approval or denial of amendment of Protected Information
maintained by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors
shall be the responsibility of COVERED ENTITY.

Accounting Rights. Within ten (10) days of notice by COVERED
ENTITY of a request of an accounting of disclosures of Protected
Information, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE and its agents or subcontractors
shall make available to COVERED ENTITY the information required to
provide an accounting of disclosures to enable COVERED ENTITY to
fulfill its obligations under the Privacy Rule, including, but not limited to,
45 C.F.R. Section 164.528, and the HITECH Act, including but not
limited to, 42 U.S.C. Section 1935(c), as determined by COVERED
ENTITY. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agrees to implement a process that
allows for an accounting to be collected and maintained by BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE and its agents or subcontractors for at least six (6) years
prior to the request. However, accounting of disclosures for an Electronic
Health Record for treatment, payment or health care operations purposes
are required to be collected and maintained for only three (3) years prior to
the request, and only to the extent that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
maintains an electronic health record and is subject to this requirement. At
a minimum, the information collected and maintained shall include: (i) the
date of disclosure; (ii) the name of the entity or person who received




Protected Information and, if known, the address of the entity or person;
(ii1) a brief description of Protected Information disclosed; and (iv) a brief
statement of purpose of the disclosure that reasonably informs the
individual of the basis for the disclosure, or a copy of the individual’s
authorization, or a copy of the written request for disclosure. In the event
that the request for an accounting is delivered directly to BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
shall within five (5) days of the request forward it to COVERED ENTITY
in writing. It shall be COVERED ENTITY ’s responsibility to prepare and
deliver any such accounting requested. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall not
disclose any Protected Information except as set forth in Sections 2.b. of
this Agreement. The provisions of this subparagraph i shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

Minimum Necessary. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE (and its agents or
subcontractors) shall request, use and disclose a “limited data set” unless a
greater amount of PHI is the minimum necessary to accomplish the
purposes of the use, disclosure or request. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
understands that the definition of “minimum necessary” is in flux and
shall keep itself informed of guidance issued by the Secretary with respect
to what constitutes “minimum necessary.”

Data Ownership. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE acknowledges that
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE has no ownership rights with respect to the
Protected Information.

Breach Pattern or Practice by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE. Pursuant to 42
U.S.C. Section 17934(b), if the COVERED ENTITY knows of a pattern
of activity or practice of the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE that constitutes a
material breach or violation of the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’S obligations
under the Contract or Agreement or other arrangement, the COVERED
ENTITY must take reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the
violation. If the steps are unsuccessful, the COVERED ENTITY must
terminate the Contract or any other arrangement if feasible. COVERED
ENTITY shall provide written notice to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE of any
pattern of activity or practice of the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE that
COVERED ENTITY believes constitutes a material breach or violation of
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’S obligations under the Contract or Agreement
or other arrangement within five (5) days of discovery and shall meet with
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE to discuss and attempt to resolve the problem as
one of the reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation.

HIPAA Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information (the “HIPAA Security Rule”).

(N Definitions. The parties agree that any capitalized terms shall have
the same definition as given to them under HIPAA and the HIPAA
Regulations.

2) Security Safeguards. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall implement
administrative, physical and technical safeguards that reasonably




4.

3)

4

&)

and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity and
availability of electronic PHI that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
creates, receives, maintains, or transmits on behalf of COVERED
ENTITY as required by the HIPAA Security Rule.

Reporting. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall report within five (5)
days, in writing, to the Privacy Officer of COVERED ENTITY
any Security Incident of which the BUSINESS ASSOCIATE
becomes aware.

Agents and Subcontractors. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall insure
that any of its agents or subcontractors to whom BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE provides PHI shall implement reasonable and
appropriate safeguards to protect the PHI. BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall also ensure that each such agent or
subcontractor agrees in writing to be bound by the same terms and
conditions that apply to BUSINESS ASSOCIATE with respect to
PHI. In addition, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE agrees that it shall not
disclose any PHI to an agent or subcontractor located outside of
the United States without the prior express written consent of
COVERED ENTITY

Encryption. Electronic Protected Health Information transmitted
or otherwise transferred between COVERED ENTITY and
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE must be encrypted by a process that
renders the Electronic Protected Health Information unusable,
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals within
the meaning of HITECH §13402 and any implementing guidance,
including but not limited to 42 CFR 164.402.

Notification and Report of Unauthorized Disclosures. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE

shall notify COVERED ENTITY within five (5) days of any breach of security, intrusion or
unauthorized disclosure of PHI and/or any disclosure of Data in violation of any applicable
federal or state laws or regulations. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall take prompt corrective action
to cure any such deficiencies and any action pertaining to such unauthorized disclosure required
by applicable federal and state laws and regulations.

5.

Procedure Upon Termination. Within sixty (60) days of termination of this

Agreement which term shall run concurrently with the Master Services Agreement, BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE shall return or destroy all PHI received from, or created or received by BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors on behalf of COVERED ENTITY that BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE or its agents or subcontractors still maintains in any form and retain no copies of
such information or, if such return or destruction is not feasible, extend the provisions of this
Section to such information and limit further uses and disclosures to those purposes that make
the return or destruction of the information infeasible. If COVERED ENTITY elects destruction
of the PHI, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE shall certify in writing to COVERED ENTITY that such
PHI has been destroyed. This paragraph shall survive termination of the Master Services

Agreement.

Material Breach. A breach by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE of any provision

of this Agreement, as determined by COVERED ENTITY, shall constitute



a material breach of the Contract and shall provide grounds for immediate
termination of the Contract, any provision in the Contract to the contrary
notwithstanding.

Judicial or Administrative Proceeding. COVERED ENTITY may
terminate the Contract, effective immediately, if (i) BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE is named as a defendant in a criminal proceeding for a
violation of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, or the HIPAA Regulations or any
other security or privacy laws or (ii) a finding or stipulation that the
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE has violated any standard or requirement of
HIPAA, the HITECH Act, or the HIPAA Regulations or any other
security or privacy laws is made in any administrative or civil proceeding
in which the party has been joined.

6. Disclaimer. COVERED ENTITY makes no warranty or representation that
compliance by BUSINESS ASSOCIATE with this Agreement, HIPAA, the HITECH Act, or the
HIPAA Regulations will be adequate or satisfactory for BUSINESS ASSOCIATE’s own
purposes. BUSINESS ASSOCIATE is solely responsible for all decisions made by BUSINESS
ASSOCIATE regarding the safeguarding of PHI.

7. Amendment.

d.

Amendment to Comply with Law. The parties acknowledge that state and
federal laws relating to data security and privacy are rapidly evolving and
that amendment of the Contract or Agreement may be required to provide
for procedures to ensure compliance with such developments. The parties
specifically agree to take such actions as is necessary to implement the
standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy
Rule, the Security Rule and other applicable laws relating to the security
or confidentiality of PHI. The parties understand and agree that
COVERED ENTITY must receive satisfactory written assurance from
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE that BUSINESS ASSOCIATE will adequately
safeguard all Protected Information. Upon the request of either party, the
other party agrees to promptly enter into negotiations concerning the terms
of an amendment to this Agreement embodying written assurances
consistent with the standards and requirements of HIPAA, the HITECH
Act, the Privacy Rule, the Security Rule or other applicable laws.
COVERED ENTITY may terminate the Contract upon thirty (30) days
written notice in the event (i) BUSINESS ASSOCIATE does not promptly
enter into negotiations to amend the Contract or Agreement when
requested by COVERED ENTITY pursuant to this Section or (ii)
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE does not enter into an amendment to the
Contract or Agreement providing assurances regarding the safeguarding of
PHI that COVERED ENTITY, in its sole discretion, deems sufficient to
satisfy the standards and requirements of applicable laws.

8. Assistance in Litigation or Administrative Proceedings. Each party (the “Assisting

Party”) shall make itself, and any subcontractors, employees or agents assisting it in the
performance of its obligations under the Contract or Agreement, available to the other party, at
no cost to other party, to testify as witness, or otherwise, in the event of litigation or
administrative proceedings being commenced against the other party, its directors, officers or



employees based upon a claimed violation of HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule, the
Security Rule, or other laws relating to security and privacy, except where the Assisting Party or
its subcontractor, employee or agent is a named adverse party.

9. Indemnification. Each party (the “Indemnifying Party”) agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless the other party’s (the Indemnified Party”) employees, directors,
officers, subcontractors, agents or other members of its Workforce from and against any claim,
cause of action, liability, damage, cost or expense, including without limitation attorneys’ fees
and court or proceeding costs, consultants’ fees, costs of delivering notice to individuals, cost of
any notice published in the media, cost of services offered to affected individuals, and cost of
responding to any audit triggered by arising out of or in connection with any non-permitted or
violating use or disclosure of PHI or other breach of this Agreement by the Indemnifying Party
or any subcontractor, agent, person or entity under the Indemnifying Party’s control.

10.  No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing express or implied in the Contract or
Agreement is intended to confer, nor shall anything herein confer, upon any person other than
COVERED ENTITY, BUSINESS ASSOCIATE and their respective successors or assigns, any
rights, remedies, obligations or liabilities whatsoever.

11.  Applicability: Conflicts. Except as specifically required to implement the
purposes of this Agreement or to the extent inconsistent with this Agreement, all terms of the
Master Services Agreement shall remain in force and effect. In the event of a conflict between a
provision of this Agreement and a provision of the Master Services Agreement, the provisions of
this Agreement shall govern and control.

12. Interpretation. The provisions of this Agreement shall prevail over any provisions
in the Contract that may conflict or appear inconsistent with any provision in this Agreement.
This Agreement and the Contract shall be interpreted as broadly as necessary to implement and
comply with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule. The parties
agree that any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of a meaning that complies
and that is consistent with HIPAA, the HITECH Act, the Privacy Rule and the Security Rule.

13. IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date
first written above.

Cutten School District:

By:

Humboldt Del Norte Independent Practice Association:

By:




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made effective as of October 16, 2023 by and between
Cutten School District (referred to herein as “SCHOOL”), and Humboldt Del Norte Independent
Practice Association, (referred to herein as “IPA”) for the provision of Empowerment Groups.

Responsibilities of the Parties:

Both parties understand that each should be able to fulfill its responsibilities under this
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) in accordance with the provisions of law and
regulation that govern their individual activities. Nothing in this MOU is intended to
negate or otherwise render ineffective any such provisions or operating procedures. If at
any time any Parties are unable to perform their functions under this MOU consistent
with such Parties statutory and regulatory mandates, the affected Parties shall
immediately provide written notice to the others seeking a mutually agreed upon
resolution.

IPA will provide the following services):

1. Empowerment Groups - $2.000 for groups starting in January 2024 through the end of
May 2024. For any subsequent school vears. the fee is $4.000 per full academic year with
services starting in August through May.

A. Weekly Young Men’s Council
B. Case Management Support for Students within each group that may need
additional support for up to 5 students at any one time.
i. This includes community referrals for the student and family.
ii. Strategic efforts to minimize chronic absenteeism.
C. Student Support Service Meetings
i. Participate in meetings on as needed for service providers also
working with the students participating in the empowerment groups.

SCHOOL will provide:

A. Appropriate referrals of students to the Empowerment Groups.

B. Facilities adequate for the provision of said services, this includes any renovations
to the space to ensure the services can be delivered in an appropriate comfortable
setting.

C. SCHOOL identified school staff member who serves as the onsite support person
for students and mentors and is encouraged to be present during all group
sessions.



Confidentiality:

Parties to this MOU agree to comply with the applicable sections of any appropriate statute or
requirement to assure that:

1.

All applications and individual records related to services provided under
this MOU, including eligibility for services, enrollment, and referral shall
be confidential and shall not be open to examination for any purposes not
directly connected with the delivery or evaluation of such services.

No person will publish or disclose, use, or permit to be published,
disclosed, or used, any confidential information pertaining to applicants,
participants, or students overall.

Each of the Parties will agree to abide by the current confidentiality
provision of respective statutes and shall share information necessary for
the administration of the program including accountability. To the extent
allowable and in accordance with each of the Parties governing state
and/or federal laws and regulations, parties, therefore, agree to share client
information necessary for provision of services and accountability.

Any information deemed confidential under state or federal law provided
to or developed by any of the Parties in the performance of the duties
described in this MOU shall be kept confidential and shall not be made
available to any individual or organization without the approval of all
parties, however, the Parties shall make administrative, fiscal, program
and participant records available as required by law for audit purposes to
assist in the performance of state/federal responsibilities.

Parties shall notify remaining Parties promptly of any unauthorized
possession, use, knowledge or attempt thereof, of any other Parties data
files or other confidential information and shall promptly furnish to that
parties full details of the unauthorized release of such confidential
information and shall assist with the investigation or prevention of the
further release of such information.

All services described in this MOU will be delivered in compliance with
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and School
Based Wellness Program Standards.

The parties hereto agree that they will not disclose results of any records
unless such disclosure is authorized to the requirements of the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) and 42 C.FR,, 2.1
et seq. and if necessary, will resist in judicial proceedings any effort to
obtain access to the Medical Records, except as provided in the above-
cited regulations.

Additional Conditions

SCHOOL shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify HUMBOLDT DEL NORTE
INDEPENDENT PRACTICE ASSOCIATION from and against any liability, claim, action,
cost, damage or loss of injury, including death, to any person or damage to any property to the
extent that such is caused by, or results from, the negligence or misconduct of SCHOOL or its
officers, agents, or employees or others under its control. This obligation shall continue beyond



the term of this Agreement as to any act or omission which occurred during or under this
Agreement.

Fees
Total Fees - $2,000.00 for 2023/24 school year and $4,000.00 for each school year thereafter.

Initial fees are to be paid to the Humboldt IPA upon receipt of the signed agreement and no later
than 30 days prior to the start of the groups. For subsequent years, an invoice will be sent
approximately 30 days prior to the start of each academic year and should be paid within 10 days
of receipt of the invoice.

Amendments
This Agreement may not be amended, except by the mutual written agreement of both Parties.

Termination Provisions

The agreement will auto renew each year. Either party can terminate at any time with or without
reason. Notification of termination shall be given to all Parties at least 30 days prior to the
intended date of termination.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year first
written above.

Cutten School District Humboldt Del Norte Independent
Practice Association

Signature Signature
Name/Title Name/Title
Date Date



A
CALIFORNIA HEATING

v

Project Agreement

BESC, Inc., dba
California Heating

Proposal Date Proposal Agreement Number Page
December 4th, 2023 CESD-ROOMS-12_17s | TBD |10of8

| Cutten Elementary School

BESC, Inc., dba California Heating BY AND BETWEEN District '
4935 Boyd Road AND 4182 Walnut Drive

Arcata, CA 95521 | Bureka, CA 95503 |
Hereinafter: Contractor Hereinafter: Customer

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION

Professional Services for indoor air quality, heating, ventilation building automation controls, filtration,
and facility improvements for Cutten Elementary School District, (hereinafter “Customer”), which are
individually listed on Attachment "A", Attachment “B”, and Attachment “C”. BESC, Inc., dba California
Heating (hereinafter “Contractor”), will provide all professional services; engineering; design;
procurement; and installation of the infrastructure improvements indicated in attached Scopes of Work
(the 'Work"), to deliver a complete installation. All Work will be subject to the terms and conditions set
forth on Exhibit A, and Attachment A hereto. '

The purchase price for the Work performed will be § 14,743. The work performed under this Agreement
will be substantially complete and ready for Customer's beneficial use within one(1) month of
Customer's acceptance and Contractor's approval of this Agreement (if we can get substantially
complete during your winter break in December and January, 2023. Customer's acceptance and
obligations hereunder are contingent upon and subject to the Customer obtaining financing satisfactory
to Contractor within forty-five (45) days hereof.

This proposal is proprietary property of Contractor and is provided for Customer's use only, subject to
the requirements of any applicable Open Records Acts. Contractor guarantees the price stated in this
Agreement for thirty (30) days from proposal date above. The proposal will become a binding Agreement
only after acceptance by Customer and approval by an officer of Contractor as evidenced by their
signatures below. This Agreement, including all Exhibits and Attachments hereto, sets forth all the terms
and conditions binding upon the parties hereto; and no person has authority to make any claim,
representation, promise or condition on behalf of Contractor which is not expressed herein.

Signature (Authorized Confractor Representative) Signature (Authorized Customer Representative)
Name: Timothy James Twomey, PE Name: Becky Macquarrie
Title: President Title: Superintendent
Date: August 22, 2023 Date:

California Heagng = 4935 Boyd Road, Arcata, CA 95521 » Tel: 707-826-9008 « E-mail: mail@bescinc.com

Page 1



A

CALIFORNIA HEATING

A 4

Exhibit A

Terms and Conditions to Project Agreement

The term "Contractor” shall mean and include BESC, Inc., dba California Heating.
The term "Customer” shall mean and include Cutten Elementary School District.

The term "Agreement” shall mean the Project Agreement these Terms and Conditions accompany and
to which these Terms and Conditions are expressly made a part of.

1. Contractor warrants that the materials and workmanship provided by the Contractor under this
Agreement will be free from defects for a period of 24 months after Customer's acceptance or
beneficial use of the systems or any portion thereof, whichever is earlier, provided that the
Contractor is given prompt written notice of the defect. In addition, if any replacement part or
item of equipment proves defective, the Contractor will extend to the Customer the benefits of any
warranty Contractor has received from the manufacturer. Contractor agrees to act on behalf of the
Customer for purposes of processing any warranty claims against applicable manufacturers. Such
obligation includes only administrative processing and not enforcement. Contractor agrees to
respond to emergency warranty claims of Customer within 24 hours of call from Customer. Customer
shall permit only Contractor's personnel or manufacturer's agent to perform the warranty work
unless expressly authorized herein. If Contractor responds to a warranty call made at Customer's
request and inspection indicates a condition which is not covered under this Agreement, Contractor
may charge Customer at the hourly rate for such services. EXCEPT FOR THE WARRANTIES EXPRESSLY
PROVIDED HEREIN, NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED UNDER LAW, ARE PROVIDED,
INCLUDING NO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WHICH
ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED. Customer expressly assumes the risk of, and agrees to hold Contractor
harmless from, damage or liability that results from Customer's selection of any equipment that is

incompatible with the system installed under this Agreement.

2. Equipment that is to be replaced shall maintain a high standard of quality. The Customer shall
review all products and manufacturer cut sheets on new equipment that is to be installed. The

following shall be a minimum standard for equipment and installation:

a. All equipment zone controls, and zone controller installed shall be commissioned for start-
up and air balanced per type of room use and occupancy. Qualified personnel shall review
control sequences and setpoints to verify systems will maintain intended ventilation,

temperature, and humidity conditions during school operation.

b. Contractor shall verify highest MERV filter to be used by performing and documenting static

pressure drop, as well as recording fan motor RPM, voltage, and amps.

3. The Customer shall permit the Contractor free and timely access to areas and equipment and atlow
the Contractor to start and stop the equipment as necessary to perform the Work. All Work under

this Agreement will be performed during the Contractor's normal working hours.

4. The contractor shall perform background checks on all employees and subcontractors who will be
working on school property. Contractor agrees to comply with any request from Customer to remove
any employee or sub-contractor from school property to the extent permitted by applicable law or

collective bargaining agreements.

5. Contractor and Customer agree that all Work required for the Project, including that of all other
contractors and subcontractors for the Customer, if applicable, shall be performed in accordance
with a schedule of construction activities prepared by Contractor in advance of their
commencement. Contractor shall provide a schedule of its activities, their relationship to other
activities, and their access requirements and durations, and Contractor agrees to perform such
activities with as little disruption to Customer’s normal operation as possible. The schedule shall

California Heagng = 4935 Boyd Road, Arcata, CA 95521 » Tel: 707-826-9008 ¢ E-mail: mail@bescinc.com

Page 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

A,

CALIFORNIA HEATING

v

be based upon commencement and completion dates stated in this Agreement.

. Contractor shall be entitled to an extension of contract time in the event the Work or any part

thereof is delayed by any cause beyond Contractor's reasonable control. Such causes include but
are not limited to: acts of God or public enemy; compliance with any order, decree, or request of
any government authority; acts of declared or undeclared war; sabotage; fire; floods; adverse
weather conditions; explosions; accidents; riots; strikes; labor disputes; inability to obtain
necessary materials or equipment from normal sources of supply; or any other cause not within the
reasonable control of the Contractor.

. Any alteration to, or deviation from, this Agreement involving extra work, cost of materials, or labor

will become an extra charge (fixed price amount to be negotiated, or on a time-and-material basis
at Contractor's rates then in effect) over the sum stated in this Agreement; and must be approved
in advance and in writing by Customer, and Customer shall not incur any such extra charge as a
result of any negligent act or omission by Contractor.

. Contractor will not be required to move, replace, or alter any part of the buitding structure in the

performance of this Agreement except as specifically provided for herein.

. This Agreement does not include responsibility for repair or replacement necessitated by freezing

weather, electric power failure, low voltage, burned-out main or branch fuses, low water pressure,
vandalism, misuse or abuse of the system(s), requirements of governmental, regulatory or insurance
agencies, or other causes beyond control of Contractor.

Customer shall make available to Contractor's personnel all pertinent Safety Data Sheets (SOS)
pursuant to OSHA's Hazard Communication Standard Regulations.

Contractor’s obligation under this Agreement does not include the identification, abatement
or removal of any asbestos products, mold, or other hazardous substances. In the event such
products or substances are encountered, Contractor's sole obligation will be to notify the Customer
of the existence of such products and materials. Contractor shall have the right thereafter to
suspend its Work until such products and materials and the resultant hazards are removed. The
time for completion of the work shall be extended to the extent caused by the suspension and the
contract price equitably adjusted.

Insurance. Contractor shall maintain the following insurance: 1) Commercial General Liability
insurance with limits for bodily injury and property damage of not less than $2,000,000 per
occurrence, $4,000,000 general aggregate; 2 ) Commercial Automobile Liability insurance with
limits of liability for bodily injury and property damage of not less than $5,000,000 combined single
limit; 3) Workers’ Compensation insurance with statutory limits and with an employer’s liability limit
of at least $1,000,000 and 4) Excess liability limits of $5,000,000 on above coverages. The Contractor
has the right to be self-insured where permitted by state law or to provide such coverage subject
to a deductible or self-insured retention. Commercial General Liability and Automobile Liability
policies shall apply on a primary and noncontributory basis and Customer shall be included as an
additional insured under the General Liability and Automobile Liability policies, but only to the
extent Customer is indemnified herein. Contractor, Customer, and their insurers shall waive all
rights of subrogation against one another for property damage claims. Upon request, Contractor will
provide Customer with a certificate of insurance describing the coverage provided in accordance
with these provisions and 30-day advance notice of cancellation/non-renewal will be provided.
Customer will carry a policy of builder's risk insurance on each building while then subject to the
Work, including extended coverage, with limits equal to the replacement value of such building,
including equipment installed thereon under this Agreement. Customer shall cause Contractor and
its subcontractors to be included as additional insureds under such policy.

Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Customer from and against all third-

California Heagng » 4935 Boyd Road, Arcata, CA 95521 ¢ Tel: 707-826-9008 = E-mail: mail@bescinc.com

Page 3



A

CALIFORNIA HEATING

v

party claims, losses, or liabilities for personal injuries or property damages, as well as costs and
expenses incurred in the defense thereof (including reasonable attorney's fees), to the extent
caused by Contractor's negligence, willful misconduct, or other fault of Contractor in the
performance of the Work under this Agreement.

14. Customer agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Contractor from and against any and
all third party claims, losses, or liabilities for personal injuries or property damages, as well as costs
and expenses incurred in the defense thereof (including reasonable attorney's fees), to the extent
caused by Customer's negligence, willful misconduct, or other fault; provided, however, that no
language, agreements or covenants contained herein shall be deemed to waive any available
defenses of official immunity or sovereign immunity of the customer, its agents, elected and
appointed officials, employees, together with their heirs and assigns which are specifically
preserved.

15. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT OF A PARTY'S INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS FOR
THIRD PARTY CLAIMS, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER
PARTY FOR ANY CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE
DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY
OR LOSS OF PROSPECTIVE REVENUE, ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY WORK PERFORMED
OR TO BE PERFORMED HEREUNDER.

16. Contractor expressly disclaims all responsibility and liability for the indoor air quality of
Customer's facility, including without limitation injury or illness to occupants of the facility or third
parties, except to the extent of Contractor's adjudicated negligent acts or omissions or willful
misconduct. However, nothing contained in the previous sentence shall be construed to affect any
specific representation or responsibility of the contractor regarding the indoor air quality or
improvement thereto regarding any facility of the Customer as specifically set forth in this
agreement and any attachments or exhibits hereto.

17. Contractor shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon 1) a material breach by
Customer which remains uncured following thirty (30) days written notice or 2) if Customer's facility
or the Equipment is condemned or destroyed, in whole or in part and not promptly repaired or
replaced in full. Upon such a termination, all obligations of the Contractor and the Customer (other
than the obligation to make payments already due and payable under this Agreement) will
immediately cease.

18. Dispute Resolution: Any controversy, claim, counterclaim, or dispute between the parties (or
their affiliates) arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the subject matter hereof (including,
without limitation, any questions conceming the scope and applicability of this paragraph) shall be
attempted to be resolved by mediation. If the mediation fails to resolve the controversy, it shall be
finally settled by arbitration held in Eureka, Califomia with one arbitrator in accordance with
Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association (or any successor to the
functions thereof). The arbitrator shall apply the substantive laws of the state of California. Any
decision or award of the arbitrator shall be final, binding, and conclusive on the parties to this
Agreement. The parties agree that any action to compel arbitration pursuant to this Agreement, to
confirm any decision or award of the arbitrator, or to enforce any other remedies which may be
necessary to effectuate such decision or award, may be brought in the courts for the county of (or
judicial districts for) Eureka, California and in connection with such action to compel the laws of
that state (or, as applicable, the Federal Arbitration Act) shall control. The parties hereto hereby
consent to the jurisdiction of the arbitrator and of such courts and waive any objection to the
jurisdiction or venue of such arbitrator and courts.

19. If applicable, any tax benefits, rebates, or deductibles such as, but not limited to, those under

section 1790 of the Internal Revenue Code regarding the Energy Policy Act of 2005 are assigned to
the Contractor as part of this Agreement. Customer will use commercially reasonable efforts to

California Heagng * 4935 Boyd Road, Arcata, CA 95521 « Tel: 707-826-3008 » E-mail: mail@bescinc.com

Page 4



A,

CALIFORNIA HEATING

A 4

assist with executing any necessary documents for Contractor to obtain such benefits.

20. Payment. Mobilization payment shall be paid upon commencement of the contract. Progress
billing payments shall be made within thirty (30) days of Customer's receipt of Contractor’s invoice.
Contractor may terminate this Agreement if any outstanding amounts remain unpaid after delivering
thirty (30) days' notice to cure to Customer.

21. Confidentiality. (a) As used herein, "Confidential Information" means all information, including
this Agreement, that is furnished by a Discloser, its affiliates or subsidiaries, including, but not
limited to: business agreements, business secrets, business information, business plans, financial
and pricing information, business practices, financial statements and reports, project
specifications, projections, schematics and drawings, trade secrets, processes, materials, customer
lists, supplier lists, sales volume, territories, markets, current, future or potential acquisitions,
technical, production, operational, marketing or sales information or any and all other financial,
business, organizational and technological information related to the Discloser's business and/or
organization, whether or not such information is specifically marked "Confidential” or other similar
legend. "Confidential Information” shall include all writings, notes, memoranda, media made by the
Discloser or its employees, agents, or servants with respect to such Confidential Information.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following will not constitute Confidential Information for
purposes of this Agreement:

(a) information that is or becomes generally available to the public other than as a result of a
disclosure by the Recipient or its Representatives, or (b) information that becomes available
on a non-confidential basis from a source other than a party to this Agreement and if Recipient
has no reason to believe such source was subject to any prohibition against transmitting such
information.

(b) Recipient shall use the Confidential Information solely in connection with the Agreement
and the Recipient shall not disclose the Confidential Information to any person other than
directors, officers, employees, lenders, counsel, representatives, or affiliates of Recipient, if
any (collectively, "Representatives”), who need to know the Confidential Information in
connection with the Agreement. It is understood that (i) such Representatives shall be informed
by the Recipient of the confidential nature of the Confidential Information and the requirement
that it not be used other than for the purposes described above, (ii) such Representatives shall
be required to agree to and be bound by the terms of this Agreement with respect to the
confidentiality of such Confidential Information as a condition of receiving the Confidential
Information and (iii) in any event, the Recipient shall be responsible for any breach of this
Agreement by any of its Representatives. The Confidential Information shall be safeguarded
from unauthorized disclosure and shall not be used in any manner by any party except as may
be necessary for the purposes set forth herein. The term "person” as used in this Agreement
shall be broadly interpreted to include, without limitation, any corporation, company,
partnership, individual or other entity.

() If the Recipient or its Representatives are requested or required (by oral question,
interrogatories, requests for information or documents, subpoena, civil investigative demand,
or similar process) to disclose any Confidential Information, the Recipient will promptly notify
Discloser of such request or requirement so that Discloser may seek an appropriate protective
order or waiver in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement. If, in the absence of a
protective order or the receipt of a waiver hereunder, the Recipient or its Representatives are,
in the written opinion of counsel, compelled to disclose the Confidential Information or else
stand liable for contempt or suffer other censure or significant penalty, the Recipient may
disclose only such of the Confidential Information to the party compelling disclosure as is
required by law.

(d) The obligations under this Section will survive any termination or expiration of this

California Heagng » 4935 Boyd Road, Arcata, CA 95521 » Tel: 707-826-3008 ¢ E-mail: mail@bescinc.com

Page 5



22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

A,

CALIFORNIA HEATING
v

Agreement indefinitely.

No Partnership. Nothing in this Agreement shall (i) be deemed to constitute a partnership in law
between the parties, (ii) constitute any party the agent of the other for any purpose or (iii) entitle
any party to commit or bind the other (or any member of its respective group) in any manner.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Entire Agreement and Disclaimer of Reliance. This Agreement constitutes the entire
understanding and agreement of the parties with respect to its subject matter and any and all prior
agreements, understandings or representations with respect to its subject matter in this agreement
terminated and canceled in their entirety and are of no further force or effect. The parties
represent that they have not relied on any promise, representation, or warranty, express or
implied, not contained in this Agreement, and any such reliance is hereby disclaimed.

No Third-Party Rights. Nothing in this Agreement, whether express or implied, is intended to
confer any rights or remedies under or by reason of this Agreement on any persons other than the
parties and their respective successors and assigns, nor is anything in this Agreement intended to
relieve or discharge the obligation or liability of any third person to any party to this Agreement,
nor shall any provision give any third person any right of subrogation or action over or against any
party to this Agreement.

Legal Capacity. Each of the parties and signatories to this Agreement has the full right, power,
legal capacity, and authority to enter into and perform the party's respective obligations under
this Agreement, and no approvals or consents of any other person are necessary in connection with
that authority.

Successors and Assigns. All the terms and provisions contained in this Agreement shall inure to
the benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties to this Agreement and their respective heirs,
legal representatives, successors, and assigns. No party may assign, transfer, or novate any of its
rights and obligations either in whole or in part to any other person or entity without the written
consent of the other.

Further Assurances. Each of the parties to this Agreement shall execute and deliver any and all
additional papers, documents and other assurances, and shall do any and all acts and things
reasonably necessary in connection with the performance of their obligations under this Agreement
to carry out the intent of the parties to this Agreement.

Attorney's Fees. Should any party engage an attorney or institute any action or proceeding at law
or in equity, or in connection with an arbitration, to enforce any provision of this Agreement,
including an action for declaratory relief, or for damages by reason of an alleged breach of any
provision of this Agreement, or otherwise in connection with this Agreement, or any provision of
this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the losing party reasonable
and necessary attorney fees and costs for services rendered to the prevailing party in that action
or proceeding.

Independent Counsel. All of the parties warrant and represent that they have been advised that
they should be represented by counsel of their own choosing in the preparation and analysis of this
Agreement; that they have been represented by independent counsel or have had the opportunity
to be represented by independent counsel; and that they have read this Agreement with care and
believe that they are fully aware of and understand its contents and its legal effect.

California Heagng = 4935 Boyd Road, Arcata, CA 95521  Tel: 707-826-9008 ¢ E-mail: mail@bescinc.com

Page 6



A

CALIFORNIA HEATING

A 4

Attachment A
Scope of Work

CalSHAPE Corrections Project for HVAC System

During our visits to perform the CalSHAPE assessment and maintenance, our technician found a cracked
heat exchanger in this furnace and provided photographic evidence. The technician also performed a
flue gas analysis using a Bacharach flue gas analyzer.

Although the cracks are small and the flue gas analyzer registered Carbon Monoxide (CO) readings
below 50 ppm in the stack, these cracks typically grow or multiply over time causing CO levels to rise.
During our tests, the CO levels in the classrooms were generally below 15 ppm, but measurements
were taken only for an hour while our technician was operating the furnace. We don’t have a ppm
compilation over the period of an entire school day.

A fresh outside air system to rooms 12 (staff room), 17 (ASP room), and 17A (SSW room) does not
exist. These are designed to open when the furnace is in operation to bring fresh air into the
conditioned air stream. Without an outside air system, there is no way to mechanically introduce
fresh air through the ventilation system. Hence, any buildup of either CO2 or CO gas cannot be diluted
as no fresh air is entering the system.

We recommend the replacement of this furnace We also recommend adding a passive outside air
system, supply air volume dampers to adjust airflow in the smaller rooms 17 and 174, and a
return air duct and register in room 17.

General Provisions

» Contract Professional acknowledges that Education Code section 45125.1 applies to this contract
and compliance with Section 45125.1 requires that employees of contractors and subcontractors
must be fingerprinted by the California Department of Justice for criminal records check.

» Covid Protocols: Prior to performing any on-site work under this agreement, if still necessary,
Contractor shall provide the school with proof of vaccination for all individuals who will be
performing on-site services. For individuals who are unvaccinated, Contractor shall provide the
school with weekly negative Covid-19 test prior to allowing an unvaccinated individual on-site.

» Skilled and Trained Workforce Requirement: All construction work completed must be performed
by a skilled and trained workforce, which has the same meaning as in Section 2601 of the Public
Contract Code.

Payment of Prevailing Wage: This project is subject to public works requirements (Labor Code
Section 1720 et seq.), a requirement of which is to pay prevailing wages. Work for all Trades
shall be certified payroll at Prevailing Wage for this region per California Public Works contractor
regulations.

> All Contractors and Subcontractors shall have a registered, valid, current D.I.R. Public Work’s
contractor number.

DSA review (if necessary), certifications, permits and inspections by governing authority are
included. Additional structural or seismic upgrades required by DSA are not included.

» Delays by others shall not count against Contractor for completion of work in this contract.

Y/

v

Scope of Work

» Demolition, removal, and recycling/disposal of existing furnace as necessary.

> Provide and install a new horizontal furnace in existing closet.

» Provide and install new stainless steel electronic outside air damper and controller. Tie into
furnace controller to open when fan is in operation and close when furnace is off.

» Provide and install new flue and flue cap as necessary.

» Provide and install new gas connection in closet.

» Provide and install new furnace electrical connection.

» Provide and install new thermally lined sheet metal connections as necessary to match the new

Califomia Heagng = 4935 Boyd Road, Arcata, CA 95521  Tel: 707-826-9008 » E-mail: mail@bescinc.com

Page 7



A

CALIFORNIA HEATING

\ 4

furnace to existing supply and return air plenums. Seal all joints.

Provide and install new 2” return air grille.

Provide and install new 2” filter to meet CalSHAPE minimum MERYV specifications.

Seal all metal ducts and insulate with R8 insulation.

Air balance to CalSHAPE standards for the introduction of outside air.

Start-up and commission new system, including air balance of the system. Retake TESP
measurements and adjust system accordingly.

Commissioning and start-up reports are included.

Provide Customer with cut sheets and O&M manuals for equipment and dampers.

YVVYY

Y Vv

Excludes -

= After Hours/Overtime Labor

= Hazardous materials identification and abatement

= Duct system replacement for existing equipment other than noted.

= All concealed or below grade obstructions, suitability of existing materials or equipment,
performance of existing systems or implementation of the designs of others, structural, or
electrical upgrades other than noted above, or seismic work, temporary power or air
conditioning, fire life safety system and wiring, aesthetic screens, as well as all hazardous
materials abatement, and any work not specifically addressed in proposal.

» ASBUILTS

= Any DSA or School District adjustment to engineering, structural upgrades, design, drawings,
ASBUILTS or scope of work.

California Heagng * 4935 Boyd Road, Arcata, CA 95521  Tel: 707-826-9008 ¢ E-mail: mail@bescinc.com

Page 8



Sanders Roofing Inc ~lavoice
PO Box 352

Fields Landing, CA 95537

‘Date [nvoice #
. 8/23/2023 5735
- License £837591 .
707-443-0503
Bill To
Jay Seeger
Jscczeriaenttensd.org
Project
2060 Ridgewood Dr, Cutten
Description Amount
Work Completed as per Contract # 10001 8,250.00
Removed and replaced damaged shecting and nailer 265.00

WHAT TO DO IF LEAK OCCURS: It is your xesponsibility as property owner 10
contact Sanders Roofing Inc at first signs of any watcr infiltration. Failure to do so
could result in the compromising and voiding of your warranty.

Due upom receapt. For your convenience, we accept oredit cards with a 3% service charge, Thank you!

Total $8,515.00




MBESC

CESD Heating & Ventilation Project — Phase 3

PTN # 62745-0008

Change Order Request #C0-001: Electrical System Modifications
Value of Change Order: Increase of $ 352,598.00

November 30%, 2023

Value of Original Contract...............cocoeiiiiiiiiiiininnnnn. $347,236.00
Value of CO #0001 - Electrical System Modifications.............. $352.598.00
Adjusted Value of Contract............cccoovvieiiiiiiiiiii $699,834.00

In order to complete the CESD Heating & Ventilation Project — Phase 3, there are
a number of electrical modifications that must be made to accommodate the fuel
switch from gas appliances to electrical appliances.

As was stated during contract approval, there were a number of unknowns for the
Cutten Elementary School, a 73 year old school that needed further investigation
in order to provide an accurate assessment and pricing for the electrical work that
needs to be completed. The electrical modifications were not included in the base
contract, except for electrical upgrade concept plans in order to initiate PG&E
design of electrical service upgrade. In addition to a fully DSA and PG&E
approved electrical upgrade plans, specifications, and field inspections (which
will be completed as part of this contract change order), code and DSA
compliance must be adhered to. Scope is based on the PG&E PM35271536 plan
dated 9/9/2022; and BESC Inc Project Plans E0.0, E0.1, E0.2, E0.3, EL.1,
E2.1, E4.1, E5.1 dated 5/13/2022.

Below, BESC, Inc. has bullet point listed the modifications and improvements
that must be made.

Please Note:

e The size and type of the new electrical service has now been approved by the
governing authority, and BESC, Inc. has secured an electrician for installation.

e BESC, Inc. has now measured the conduit needed, determined the wire sizes and other
materials needed to complete this task. BESC, Inc. has secured an electrician to
complete this work.

e In BESC, Inc.’s discussions with Cutten ESD school board centered around the need for
major electrical service upgrades at the Cutten Elementary school to change from gas
heating to electrical heat pump heating. A subsequent several months review of
electrical system and field due-diligence at Cutten Elementary School by Cutten
Maintenance staff, Project Engineers and PG&E personnel revealed inadequate system
capacity to add heat pumps.

o To properly reconfigure Multipurpose Building sub-panel, other subpanel, and main
panel, all existing circuits must be traced and labelled on each panel and on as-built
record drawings.

PO Box 2448, Mendocino, CA 95460 * Tel: 707.245.4724 » Tel: 707.397.1487 - E-mail: tim@bescinc com » www.bescinc.com/nonres



2BESC

e Electrical Service upgrade will have enough capacity for future EV Charging Stations,
though we recommend close design and construction coordination with ongoing RCEA
endorsed Solar System Installation Project.

Final Note. The Electrical Panel upgrade project is still under review by PG&E and the
DSA and are beyond control and responsibility of BESC, Inc., and will impact the BESC,
Inc. contract deadlines. In order for BESC, Inc. to complete the CESD Heating &
Ventilation Project - Phase 3 prior to the start of the Fall school year 2024, we must be
able to complete the electrical modifications outlined above in July and August 2024.
Changes made may affect DSA fees, and review.

ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION SCOPE IS BELOW...

November 30, 2023
CESD HEATING & Ventilation Project - PHASE 3
HVAC Electrical Installation Scope of Work - Cutten Elementary School
4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, CA 95503

Locations - Inside and around Multi-purpose Building and along front area
towards Annex.

Approach - The desire of the school district is to switch from natural gas
appliances to energy efficient all electric appliances. This requires
All national and local electrical codes shall be followed.

Scope of Work - Replace/upgrade Main electrical service (refer to MEP E4.1)

New 400a MSB 3 phase 277V/480V, 4W 25 KAIC
Distribution in MSB

100A 3P

300A 3P

Provision for 200a

Provision for 100a

Utility Transformer

« Run (1) 4” PVC to Utility transformer from utility pole

e Run (2) 5” PVC from utility transformer to 400a switchgear

« Prefabbed utility transformer pad included and installed for mounting
¢ PG&E Greenbook required Bollards around transformer

Replace/upgrade panel (refer to MEP E4.1)
Feeders from MSB to XFMR
225kVA XFMR
Feeders from XFMR to SWBD
600A SWBD 120/208 3 phase WYE with distribution
Includes all breakers listed in plans for reconnecting existing loads
Reconnect all existing loads in new panel board
New 3” pvc conduit feed to new 600a SWBD from 400a MSB
3” pvc conduit from MSB will enter building from existing 3” feeder conduit via an
intersecting pull box
e If 3” PVC conduit entering building is damaged or unusable, a change order will be
provided to repair/replace.

PO Box 2448, Mendocino, CA 95460 « Tel: 707.245.4724 » Tel: 707.397.1487 » E-mail: tim@bescinc.com » www.bescinc.com/nonres



ZBESC

Remove and dispose of old switchgear.

i/

!

Underground Work

General Requirements & Mobilization, perimeter fencing, storm drain protection.
Excavation

Remove existing concrete curb.

Sawcut existing concrete sidewalk

Haul away debris

Temporary facilities & traffic control

8” thick concrete reinforced pad (01 each) Size:7'-4"x4'-10" with #4 @ 12" 0.C each way
Reinforcement, 12" thick gravel aggregate base

8" thick concrete reinforced pad (01 each) Size:3'-0"x4'-0" #4 @ 12" 0.C each way
Reinforcement 12" thick gravel aggregate base

Excavation & backfill for electrical conduit.

Concrete pavement patch as Per City Standard 6" thick aggregate base

Asphalt pavement as Per City Standard 6" thick aggregate base

Inclusions - (Scope is inclusive of items below and General Conditions that follow):

e All work is Prevailing Wage for trade and experience level in
accordance with the CA Department of Industrial Relations
determination 2023-1

e Electrical contractor to follow scope outlined below plus BESC Inc.
electrical plans EOQ.1-E5.1 DATED 5/13/2022 and PG&E
PM35271536 plan dated 9/9/2022.

e Unless explicitly stated otherwise, all specified equipment and
material comprising the work of this Contract, as being provided
or furnished or installed, shall imply the inclusion of all
components, conduit, conduit fittings, conduit supports, correctly
sized conductors, boxes, disconnect switches, fuses receptacles,
fixtures, hardware, accessories and materials required for
complete installation and satisfactory operation as intended by
the manufacturer. Wherever the method of installation of any
material is not explicitly specified, the installation shall be as
recommended by manufacturer or dictated by Code.

o Installation technicians must follow all safety guidelines and use
appropriate Personal Protection Equipment (PPE), including that
recommended by the CDC to prevent the spread of SARS-CoV-2.
THIS IS A HARD HAT WORK ENVIRONMENT.

¢ The Subcontractor shall maintain the premises and area of the
work in a neat and clean condition. No burning or disposal of
rubbish on-site shall be allowed. The Subcontractor shall control
dust as necessary to keep it laid down, and shall take measures to
prevent dust and debris from being accidentally transported
outside the area of the work. Final cleaning, such as sweeping,
dusting, vacuuming, dry and wet mopping, polishing, sealing,
waxing and other finish operations normally required on newly
installed work shall be taken to indicate the finished conditions of
the various new and existing surfaces at the time of acceptance.
Prior to the time of acceptance, all marks, stains, fingerprints,
dust, dirt, splattered paint and blemishes resulting from the
various operations shall be removed throughout the Project.

PO Box 2448, Mendocino, CA 95460 » Tel: 707.245.4724 « Tel: 707 397.1487 + E-mail: tim @bescinc.com ¢ www.bescinc.com/nonres



BESC

e Mechanical, structural and electrical engineering and engineered
drawings with approval from the DSA and/or local governing
authority to be provided by BESC, Inc. Any questions or request
for deviation from these plans or outlined scope must be
submitted in writing via RFl to BESC, Inc. prior to bid quote
submission.

e  All conductors must be sized for equipment per drawings and NEC
(National Electric Code).

e  Trouble-shoot and resolve any issues upon start-up, including
conferring with manufacturer if necessary.

e  Start-up reports and product submittal sheets.

e Subcontractor guarantees and warrants all materials and labor on
the CESD Heating & Ventilation Project - PHASE 3 for a period of
two (2) years from the date of filing of the Notice of Completion.

¢  Subcontractor shall promptly repair or replace to the satisfaction
of the District any or all work that appears defective in
workmanship, equipment and/or materials for whatever reason, .
ordinary wear and tear and unusual abuse or neglect excepted,
together with any other work which may be damaged or displaced
in so doing. Subcontractor agrees to promptly correct and remedy
any failure by the Subcontractor to conform its work, activities
and services to the requirements of the Contract Documents.
Subcontractor shall provide an electronic version of the
workmanship warranty stating such 10 days after the final,
inspection.

¢ In the event of the Subcontractor’s failure to comply with the
above-mentioned obligations within the ten (10) calendar days of
notice, or sooner if required by an emergency, Subcontractor
hereby authorizes BESC, Inc. and the District to have the defects
or deficiencies repaired, remedied, corrected and made good at
Subcontractor’s expense, and Subcontractor shall pay the costs
and charges therefore upon demand.

e All terms and conditions that apply to Base Contract.

BESC, Inc.

Tim Twomey, President
License # 845771

PO Box 2448. Mendocino, CA 95460 « Tel: 707.245.4724 « Tel: 707.397.1487 « E-mail: tim@bescinc.com * www.bescinc.com/nonres



AMENDMENT TO MASTER DESIGN BUILD CONTRACT WITH BESC, INC.
(CESD HEATING AND VENTILATION PROJECT, PHASE 3)

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2021, the Governing Board of the Cutten Elementary School District
(the “District”) authorized completion of the Cutten Elementary School District Heating and
Ventilation Project (the “Project”) under the Governor’s March 4, 2020 Emergency Proclamation
Bidding Suspension;

WHEREAS, on April 22, 2021, the Governing Board of the Cutten Elementary School District
approved Design-Build Contracts with BESC, Inc. (“BESC”) for the Project Phases 1, 2 and 3;

WHEREAS, BESC, Inc. has completed Phases 1 and 2 of the Project;

WHEREAS, in order for Phase 3 of the Project to be completed, PG&E had to make certain
electrical service upgrades, as further set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto, CESD Heating &
Ventilation Project — Phase 3 Change Order Request #CO-001: Electrical System Modifications,
dated November 30, 2023;

WHEREAS, based on the electrical services upgrades made by PG&E, certain electrical
modifications had to be made to the Project scope which were not included in the original
contract; and

WHEREAS, District and BESC desire to amend the Phase 3 Master Design Build Contract to
reflect the proposed Project modifications.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth above and
contained herein, District and BESC agree as follows:

1. Paragraph 3 - Proposals & Compensation is amended as follows: As full compensation
for Contractor’s complete and satisfactory performance of the work and activities
described in the Contract Documents, District agrees to pay Contractor, and Contractor
agrees to accept the sum of $699,834.00, which shall be paid to the Contractor according
to the Contract Documents.

2. Attachment 3 — Scope of Work is amended to include Exhibit A.

Exhibit A — Project Milestone Schedule is amended to include an Adjusted Contract
Completion Date of February 15, 2025.

(V8]

4. Except as set forth in this Amendment, all provisions of the Phase 3 Master Design Build
Contract and any previous extension(s) and/or amendment(s) thereto shall remain
unchanged, in full force and effect, and are reaffirmed. This Amendment shall control
over any inconsistencies between it and the Agreement and/or any previous extension(s)
and/or amendment(s).

AMENDMENT TO MASTER DESIGN BUILD CONTRACT WITH BESC, INC.
(CESD HEATING AND VENTILATION PROJECT, PHASE 3)
Page 1 of 2



Cutten Elementary School District(CESD)
Bus Driver Incentive Program

School Bus Driver/Custodian/Maintenance Person (1
position) - 5.5 hrs/day, 5 days/wk, 180 days/yr, Trainee pay is
$16.55 hr. Once training is completed, employees are placed
on the Bus Driver's pay (Step 1) $19.93 hr.- (Step 18) $32.03
hr. New Drivers trained by CESD begin on Step 1.

Paid Training Available - $4,000 Incentive Program!*

Will train the right applicant!

Trainee Incentive:

Trainees will be paid (currently $16.55/hr) for the hours spent in Classroom and
Behind-the-Wheel Training. Current Cutten Employees will be paid their current hourly
pay rate. The payout and promotion will not occur until the Trainee passes both the
Classroom and Behind-the-Wheel CHP-required tests.

Classroom Training: Approximately 25 hours.

Behind-the-Wheel (BTW) Training: Approximately 30 hours

The Superintendent will have the discretion of determining trainees’ and employees’
continuing progress and have discretion to terminate the training if theSuperintendent
believes candidates are not making acceptable progress, or will not successfully
complete the entire program.

Employment:

Trainees who successfully complete the required training and pass the required testing
will be offered either a regular or substitute School Bus Driver position. New School Bus
Drivers will be paid at Step 1 of the hourly School Bus Driver wage for all hours worked.
New Regular School Bus Drivers will be offered a $4,000 Incentive Program, structured
and paid out in the following manner:

* Completion of Year 1 = §1,000

Completion of Year 2 = $1,000

- Completion of Year 3 = $1,000

Completion of Year 4 = $1,000



Drivers will only be paid for actual hours worked.

PLEASE NOTE:

CESD COMPLIES WITH FHWA (Federal Highway Administration) RULES AND
REGULATIONS CONCERNING DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING. MUST POSSESS VALID
“A OR B” COMMERCIAL DRIVER’S LICENSE WITH PASSENGER AND SCHOOL BUS
ENDORSEMENT. MUST POSSESS A VALID SCHOOL BUS CERTIFICATE, MEDICAL
CERTIFICATE AND MUST PASS A PRE-EMPLOYMENT DRUG TEST.

High School Diploma or equivalent

Valid California Driver's License

DOJ/FBI Fingerprint Clearance (upon offer of the job)

Please see the job description for a complete list of requirements.



